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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Second Annual General Meeting of the Members of In tcp ark

Properties Limited will be held on Thursday, July 20, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (1ST) at shorter notice
through Video Conferencing / Other Audio-Visual Means to transact the following business:

Ordina ry Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2023, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereon; and

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year

ended March 31, 2023, together with the Report of th e Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. 5anjay Dull (DIN: 05251670) as a Director of the Company, who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself fo r re-appointm ent.

Registered Office Address:

Hardy Tower, Ground Floor, Ramanujan
lntellion Park, Rajlv Gandhi 5alai (OMR),
Taramani, Chennai- 600113, Indi a,

CIN: U70109TN2021PLC147646

By order of the Board of Directors

For I nfopark Properties Limited

s~
Jagatpal Singh

Company Secreta ry
(ICSI Membership No.: A49006)

Place: Mumbai

Date: July 20, 2023
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NOTES:

1. The Ministry of co rporate Affairs \,MCA") has vide its General Orcular No. 20/ 2020 dated

May 5, 2020 in relation to "Oarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM)
through video conferencing (Ve) or other audio visual means (OAVM)" read with General

Circular No. 14/ 2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, General Ci rcular No.39/2020 dated December 31, 2020, General Circular No.
21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, General Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and

General Circular NO.1 0/2022 dated 28th December 2022, in relation to "Clarification on

passing of ordinary and special resolution s by companies under the Companies Act, 2013

and the rules made thereunder" (collectively referred to as " MCA Circulars") permitted the
holding of the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through VC / OAVM, without the physical

presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the

companies Act, 2013 C'Act'1 and MCA Circulars, th e AGM of the co mpany is being held

through VC / OAVM on Thu rsday, July 20, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. (1ST). The deemed venue

for the 2nd AGM will be E Block, Voltas Premises, T B Kadam Marg, Chinchpokli, Mumbai

400033 where majority of members reside.

2. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLEO TO ATTENO
ANO VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLEO TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTENO ANO
VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEEO NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA

CI RCULARS THROUGH VC OR OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL
ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSEO WITH. ACCOROINGLY, IN

TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS THE FACIUTY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXI ES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND
HENCE THE PROXY FORM AND ATTENDANCE SLIP ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS
NOTICE.

3. The atten dance of the Members attending the AGM through VqOAVM will be counted for

the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 ,!f the Act.

4. Corporate members intendi ng to attend through th eir authorised representative, to attend

the AGM are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG fonmat) a certified copy of its

Board or governing body Resolution I Authorization to the Company, authorising them to
attend and vote through VqOAVM on their behalf at the AGM.
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5. The relevant details, pursuant to Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of I ndia, in respect of Director seeking re-appointment
at this AGM is also annexed.

6. The Company shall provide the required link to attend the 2nd AGM of the Company at the
registered email address of the Members! at the email address of the authorized
representative, as the case may be, before the meeting, which would facilitate the
Members/Authorized Representatives, as the case may be, to attend the AGM via VC or
OAVM. In case, any Members/Authorized Representatives, as the case may be, need any
assistance with using the technology, can contact the Company at following email id:
trilsec@tatarealtv.in or call during the business hours at 022 6661 4444.

7. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 15 minutes
after the scheduled t ime of the commencement of the Meeting by clicking on the invitat ion
link which hasbeen provided separately while circulation of notice.

8. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report for the finandal year 2022-23, is being sent by electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories.

9. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, PAN, registering of nominat ion,
power of attorney registration, Bank Mandate details, etc., to their DPs in case the shares
are held in electronic form and to the Registrar at www.kfintech.com in case the shares
are held in physical form, quoting their folio no.

10. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the share's held by them. Members who have not
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form
No. SH·13. If a Member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh
nomination, he may submit the same in Form SH-14. Members are requested to submit
the said form to their DPin case the shares are held in electronic form and to the RTA at
www.kfintech.comin case the shares are held in physical form, quoting your folio no.

11. The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the
Company/Registrars and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) to record additional details of
Members, including their PAN details, e-mail address, bank details for payment of dividend
etc. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the filled in form to
the Company at the registered office or to the Registrar in physical mode, or in electronic
mode at www.kfintech.com. as per lnstructlonsrnentlcned in the form. Members holding
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shares in electronic form are requested to submit the detail s to their respective DP only

and not to the Company or RTA.

12. To support the 'Green Initiative', Members who have not yet registered their email
addresses are requested to register the same with their Depository Participants CDPs'').

13. Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send
an email to trilsec@tatarealty.in up to the conclusion of the Meeting. The Members who
would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may raise the same at

the meet ing or send them in advance (mentioning their name and folio no.fDP 10 and

Client 10), at least 3 days prior to the date of the AGM by email attril sec@tatarealty .in .

14. Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained

under section 170 of the Act and Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors

are interested, if any maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available

electronically for inspect ion by the members duri ng the AGM. Members who wish to

inspect the same can send an email to tril sec@tatarealty. in up to the conclusion of the

Meeting.

15. As the Company is not required to conduct e-voti ng, the voting at the meeting shall be

conducted th rough show of hands (except for Item No. 2, for whic h voting will be

conducted through poll now), unless demand for a poll is made by any member in

accordance with Section 109 of th e Act. In case of a poll on any resolution at the AGM,

Members are requested to convey their vote by e-maiL

16. The voting at the meeting for business mentioned under Item no. 2 shall be conducted
through Poll. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the Members shall case their vote on

the resolution only by sending signed poll papers via emails through their registered email

addresses/ email address of authorized representat ive. The said email shall only be sent
to the email id ofscrutinizer Le.secretarial@csdhanapal.com. Poll paper is being sent

along with the notice of the AGM

17. The Company has appointed Mis. S. Dhanapal & Associates, Practising Company
secreta ries, as the scrut inizer to scrutin ize the poll process in fair and t ransparent manner.

18. In case of joint shareholders, the polling paper shall be sent to the first named holder or

in their absence to the joint holder attending the meeting as appearing in the chronological

order in the folio and the Polling paper shall be in Form No. MGT.12.
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19. Since theAGMwill be held throuqh VqOAVM, the Route Map is not annexedto this Notice.

Registered Office Address:
Hardy Tower, Ground Floor, Ramanujan
Intellion Park, Rejiv Gandhi Salal (OMR),
Taramanl, Chennai- 600113, India,
CIN : U70109TN2021PLC147646

By order of the Board of Directors
For Infopark Properties Limited

11i\1I
Jaga~

Company Secreta ry
(ICSI Membership No.: A49006)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 20, 2023
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Item No.2:

The brief profile of Mr. Sanjay Dutt (DIN: 05251670) in terms of Secretarial Standard- 2 on
General Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company secretaries of India, is provided as

follow:

Name · Mr. sanjay Dutt (DIN : 05251670)·
Designation · Non Executive Director·
Age : 57 years

Qualification · Post - Graduate in Marketing & HR

Experience · Mr. Dutt has over 30yearsof experience in the·
Real Estate sector dealing International Real
Estate Developers and Property Consultants.
He was previously appointed as the CEO India

Operations & Private Funds with The
Capital.and. Prior to joining The Capital.and,
he was MD South Asia, Cushman & Wakefield,
and CEO Business, JLL. He was one of the
founding members of CBRE, India. He is
Chairman of APREA Asia - Advocacy
Committee! President Elect NAREDCO
Maharashtra and Co-Chairman of ASSOCHAM

and a member of CoreNet Global.

Terms and Cond itions of Director liable to retire by rotation
Appointment

Date of first appointment on Board · 02-11-2021·
Shareholding in the Company · NIL

Number of Board Meetings s out or s
attended during the year

Other Directorshipsl Chairmanship Directorship:
of Committees of t he Board 1- Promont Hilltop Private Limited

2- Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited
3- Tala Housing Development Company

Limited
4- Tata Value Homes Limited
5- Smart Value Homes (Peenya Project)

Private Limited
6- Apex Realty Private Limited, Maldives

0o '"
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7- TRIL I nfopark Limited

Chairmanship of Committees of Board:

Risk Management Committee:

Tata Housing Development Company Limited

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limit ed

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:
Infopark Properties Limited

Membership of Committees of Board

Audit Committee:

Tata Housing DevelopmentCompany Limited
Tata Realty and I nfrastructure Limited

Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

Tata Housing Development Company Limited

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited

Infopark Properties Limited

Remuneration sought to be paid . Nil.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at Item No.2 of the accompanying Notice for
approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is concerned or interested in
the aforesaid business except the appointee himself.

Registered Office Address:
Hardy Tower, Ground Floor, Ramanujan
Intellion Park, Rajiv Gandhi Salai (OMR),
Taramani, oiennet- 600113, India,
CI N: U70I09TN2021PLC147646

By order of the Board of Directors
For I nfopark Properties limited

1~0~ .
Jag~gh

Company Secretary
(ICSI Membership No.: A49006)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 20, 2023
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BOARD'S REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report of Infopark Properties Limited

(the "Company" or "IPL") along with the audited financial statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023. The consolidated performance of the Company and its

subsidiaries has been referred to wherever required.

1. Financial Results

Key highlights of financial performance for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,
are summarized as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Standalone Consolidated
FY - 202 2-23 FY- 2022-23

Revenue 200.00 47,499.97

Other income 0.00 1,125.24

Tota l income 200.00 48,575.21
Expenses
Operating expenditure 177.41 15,712.38

Depreciation and amort ization expenses 0.00 17,140.01

Total Expenses
177.41

32,852.39

Profit/ (Loss) before finance cost and
22.59

tax 15,722.82
Finance cost 24,762.61 40,942.80

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (24,740.02) (25,219.98)
Tax expense 0.00 1,751.48

Profit / (Loss) for the year (24,740.02) (26,971.46)
Attributable to:
Shareholders of the company - -
Non-Controlling Interest - -

2. Dividend

In view of the loss incurred during the year under review, the Directors do not
recommend any dividend for the financial year 2022-23.

3. Transfer to Reserves

Your Directors did not recommend transferring any funds to reserves of the Company.
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INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED

4. Company's Performance

The Company is in its initial stage where the Finance expenses form a major part of
Profit and Loss a/e. On a standalone basis, the revenue from operations for FY 2022­
23 was Rs. 200 Lakhs and the loss after tax for FY 2022-23 was Rs. 247.40 crores.

5. Subsidiary Companies

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has 1 subsidiary company.

Pursuant to Share Purchase Agreement between Company, Tata Realty and
Infrastructure Limited and TRIL Infopark Limited, the Company had acquired
129,99,99,999 (99.99%) equity Shares ofTRIL Infopark Limited from Tata Realty and
Infrastructure Limited. Accordingly, TRIL Infopark Limited became a subsidiary of
Infopark Properties Limited effective June 27, 2022.

6. Update on Merger

The Board of the Company ("Transferee Company") and its Subsidiary TRIL Infopark
Limited (''Transferor company") at their meeting held on September 29, 2022, had
approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of TRI L Infopark Limited with Infopark
Properties Limited and filed the Scheme with the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Chennai Bench, ("NCLT').

NCLT vide its order dated June 21, 2023, had approved the Scheme of Scheme of
Merger by Absorption of TRIL Infopark Limited with Infopark Properties Limited.

7. Covid-19 Pandemic Situation - Update on Operations

a) Impact of the CoVID-19 pandemic on businessof Subsidiary:

During FY22-23, unlike previous years, there were low to medium spikes of COVID
strains in the country at different times of the year with varying intensities across
various geographies. The office sector continued to witness newer work models
including WFH (Work from home), RTO (Return to Office), Hybrid/ Flexible as
organizations continued to test workforce resilience and productivity under various
work cultures.

As situations normalized in the 2022, the Company has kept the focus sharply on
sustainability, employee safety and well-being of the customers, continuing various
measures leveraging technology to keep offices and sites safe, complying with all
Government directives and continuing a hybrid work-from-home model. In order to
bring additional confidence to tenants about our commitment to, sustainability,
wellness and safety, the Company undertook measures and achieved the following
certifications:
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• Ramanujan In tellion Park became Indian's first and Globally 9th Net Zero
Carbon Rated Asset by International Rnance Corporation (IFC)

• Ramanujan Intellion Park also achieved EDGE Advanced Cert ification by
International Finance Corporation

• Your company is also one of the pioneers in India to subscribe to WELL
Enterprise by International WELL Building Institute (IWBI) towards its
commitment to wellness.

8. I ndustry Outlook and Future Prospects in respect of business of Subsidiary
Company:

Commercial Real Estate

The office stock increased by 4.04 million sq.ft. from 77.5 million sq.ft, to 79.51 million

sq.ft in CY 2022 and the same grew to 80.4 million sq. ft. by CY Ql 2023. The gross
office absorption stood at 6.3 million sq.ft. in CY 2022 and is followed by 2 million sq.
ft .in Ql 2023. Overall vacancy rate in the city decreased 10 basis points from 20.1%
to 19.1% with a marginal increase in OMRI (RIPC micro-market) from 18.4% in Q4
2022 to 18.5% in Ql 2023.

Continued macroeconomic uncertainty due to monetary tightening, inflation, potential
downturns in developed economies and geopolitical challenges may impact occupiers'
expansion plans and decision-making in 2023. Even though the full impact of these
challenges on global corporates' leasing decisions is yet undetermined, absorption may
face downward pressures during the year. Bangalore, Delhi NCR, and Hyderabad
would remain the biggest demand drivers while sustained leasing activity is also
expected in Chennai, Mumbai, Pune, and Kolkata.

*Sources: CBRE, Media reports, Press articles

9. Share Capital and Other Securities:

A. Share Capita l:

During the year under review, the Company had issued and allotted following
securities:

Particulars No. of Face Amount Date of
Securities Value (in (in INR) Allotment

INR}
Equity 3,80,69,459 10/- 38,06,94,590 June 27, 2022
Shares

Series Al 50,000 10/ - 5,00,000 June 28, 2022
Unlisted,
transferable, -
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compulsory

convertible

preference
shares

Series B1 2,50,000 10/- 25,00,000 June 28, 2022

Unlisted,
transferable ,
compulsory

convertible

preference

shares

Equity 3,65,86,147 10/- 36,58,61,470 July 08, 2022

Shares

Series A2 48,039 10/- 4,80,390 July 08, 2022

Unlisted,

transferrable,

Compulsory
Convertible

Preference

Series B2 2,40,196 10/ - 24,01,960 July 08, 2022

Unlisted,
t ransferrable,

Compulsory

Convertible
Preference

The Company had converted its 5,88,235 compulsorily convert ible preference shares
having face value of Rs.10/- each held by Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited and

CPP Investment Board Private Holdings (4) Inc into 3,18,744 equity shares having face

value of Rs. 10/- each on March 29, 2023.

As of March 31, 2023, the issued, subscribed, and paid-up equity shares capital of the
Company stands at Rs.74,98,43,500/ - divided into 7,49,84,350 Equity Shares of

Rs.10/- each.

B. Debt Management:

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has outstanding debt of Rs. 3,528.86 cores

(including interest) an increase of Rs. 3,403.64 crores over March 31, 2022.

The Company raises debt through various sources such as Non-Convertible

Debentures, Short term loans and Overdraft facilities and Inter-Corporate Deposits.
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C. Credit Ratings:

Your Company has been offering itself to be rated by rating agencies as per following :

I nstrument
Rating

Rating
Amount

Remarks
Agency (in Crore)

Non-Convert ible
CARE Ratings ~ARE A+ (Stable) ~ 1900 Re-affirm ed

Debenture

Non-Convertible
CARE Ratings CARE A- (Stable) ~ 681.10 Re-affi rmed

Debenture

10.Depository System

Your Company's Equity Shares are in dematerialization (Demat) form done through
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The Internat ional Securities
Identification Number (ISIN) assigned to the Equity Shares of the Company under the
Depository System is I NEOKZX01018. As on March 31, 2023, 100% of Equity Shares
of your Company were held in dematerialized form. In case of any query, you may
please get in touch with the Company or the Regist rar & Transfer Agent l.e.,
Kfin Technologies Limited, Address: Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032, Phone: +91 040 6716 2222
and +91 406716 1602.

11.Directors' Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems
established and maintained at the Group level, the work performed by the statutory
and secretarial auditors, including the audit of internal financial contro ls over financial
reporting by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and
the relevant Board committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the
opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective
during FY 2022-23.

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 CAct"), the Board of Directors,
to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable account ing standards
have been followed and there are no material departures;

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgm ents and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as of March 31, 2023,
and of the loss of the Company for that period;
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iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
account ing records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

12.Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Company'scomposition of Board is an adequate blend of Executive, Non-executive
and Independent Directors. In addition to the provisions of the Act, the governance
guidelines adopted by the Board set out the role and responsibility of the Board,
composition of the Board and code of conduct.

The provisions relating to Regulations 15-27 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ("Listing Regulations") became
applicable to the Company with effect from September 7, 2021, on a 'comply or
explain' basis until March 31, 2024, and on a mandatory basis thereafter, pursuant to
notification of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth
Amendment) Regulations, 2021 read with SEBI PR No. 6/2023 dated March 29, 2023.

To comply with the said Listing Regulations, the Company re-constituted the
composition of its Board of Directors and Committees.
As on March 31, 2023, Board of your Company consists of following Directors:

1. Mr. Sanjay Dutt
2. Mr. Ankur Gulati
3. Mr. Ritesh Sachdev
4. Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar
5. Mr. Kamlesh Parekh
6. Ms. Sucheta Shah

Chairman and Non - Executive Director
Non- Executive Director
Non- Executive Director
Non- Executive and Independent Director
Non- Executive and Independent Director
Non- Executive and Independent Director

Mr. Sanjay Dutt (DIN : 05251670), Director, was appointed as Chairman of the Board
w.eJ. July 08, 2022.

Mr. Sanj ay Dutt, (DIN : 05251670), Director of the Company, who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. A resolut ion seeking
shareholders' approval for his re-appointment forms part of the Notice of ensuing AGM.
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Mr. Bhavesh Madeka (DIN: 06604406), Director of the Company resigned from the
Company w.eJ. July 09, 2022. The Board appreciated the contribution made by him
during his tenure.

Mr. Ankur Gulati was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board
w.eJ. July 08, 2022. Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar, Mr. Kamlesh Parekh and
Ms. Sucheta Shah were appointed as Additional Directors as also Independent
Directors by the Board of Directors w.eJ. December 27, 2022.

Pursuant to the regulation 17(1C) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of shareholders is required for appointment
of a person on the Board or as a manager at the next general meeting or within a time
of three months from the date of appointment, whichever is earlier. Accordingly, the
Members of the Company regularized, and approved the appointment of Mr. Ankur
Gulati as Director of the Company at their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on July
08, 2022, and Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar, Mr. Kamlesh Parekh and Ms. Sucheta Shah as
Independent Directors of the Company for a period of 3 years at their Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on March 21, 2023.

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess the requisite expertise
and experience and are people of high integrity and repute. They fulfi ll the conditions
specified in the Act as well as the Rules made thereunder and are independent of the
management.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the Independent Directors have
submitted Declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as
provlded in Section 149(6) of the Act along with Rules framed thereunder and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. There has been no change in the
circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the Company. In
terms of Regulation 25(8) of Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are
not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably
anticipated that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties.

During the year under review, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees and
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings
of the Board/Committees of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) of the Company as on March 31, 2023, is Mr. Jagatpal Singh, Company
Secretary who was appointed w.eJ. July 08, 2022.
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i3.Number of Meetings of the Board

There were 8(Eight) meetings of the Board, held during the year under review and the

gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twen ty days. The said
meetings were held on April 29, 2022, June 06, 2022, July 07, 2022, July 08, 2022,

August 12, 2022, September 29, 2022, November 07, 2022, and February 14, 2023.

Details of the Directors' attendance are given herein below:

Name of the Board Member Board Meeting Attendance

Mr. Sanjay Dutt 8 out of 8

Mr. Ritesh Sachdev 6 out of 8

Mr. Bhavesh Madeka 3 out of 4

(Resigned w.e.f. July 09, 2022)

Mr. Ankur Gulati 5 out of 5

(Appointed w.e.f. July 08, 2022)

Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar lout of 1

(Appointed w.e.f. December 27, 2022)

Mr. Kamlesh Parekh l out of 1

(Appointed w.e.f. December 27, 2022)

Ms. Sucheta Shah lout of 1

(Appointed w.e.f. December 27, 2022)

i4.Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluat ion of its own performance

and individual directors including Chairman pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from

all the directors on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure,

effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria
such as the contribution of the individual director to the board like preparedness on

the issues to be discussed, meaningfu l and constructive contribution and inputs in

meetings, etc.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017.

The Independent Directors held a separate meeting of Independent Directors on March
28, 2023, for FY 22-23 and on May 23, 2023, for FY 23-24 and shared their views for

evaluation amongst themselves over the performance of Non-Independent Directors,

the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views
of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.
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The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the
performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of
the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the
issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, etc. The Chairman also had one on one meeting with Chairperson of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee discussing the performance of the Board.

In the Board meeting and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed.
Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board,
excluding the independent director being evaluated.

is.Committees of Board of Directors:

Your Company is considered as High Value Debt Listed Company as per provisions of
Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing and Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015 ("Listing Regulations") and accordingly, in compliance with the
provisions of Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have constituted the following
committees w.eJ. December 27, 2022. The details of Committee Meeting dates and
atte ndance of Committee Members form part of the Corporate Governance Report .

a- Audit Committee :

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Designat ion
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar Chairperson

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah Member

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Member

b- Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Sr. Name of Committee member Designation
No.
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar Chairperson

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah Member

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Member

The Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters
provided in Section 178(3) of the Act has been annexed to this report at
"Annexure A" and is also available on www .tatarealty .in.
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c- Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

Sr. Name of Committee member Designation
No.
1 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Chairman

2 Mr. Sanjay Dutt Member

3 Mr. Ankur Gulati Member

d- Risk Management Committee:

Sr. Name of Committee member Designation
No.
1 Ms. Sucheta Shah Chairperson

2 Mr. Ritesh Sachdev Member

3 Mr. Ankur Gulati Member

The Company's Risk Management Policy is available on the website of the Company
i.e. www .tatarealty.in

16.Corporate Social Responsibility

During t he year under review the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, were not
applicable to the Company.

17.Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adequacy

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems
established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory
and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by
management and the relevant Board Committees, including the Audit Committee, the
Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were adequate

and effective .

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no
reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed. In the opinion
of the Auditors of the Company, there exists an adequate internal control procedure
commensurate with the size of the Company.
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l8.Auditors

a) Statutory Auditor

Mis. B S R& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (rcA! Firm Registration No.:101248W/W­
100022) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the p t Annual

General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 29, 2022, for a period of
5 years from the conclusion of first 1st AGM till the conclusion of 6th consecutive AGM

of the company to be held in calendar year 2027.

b) Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, and The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board has appointed Mis.
S Dhanapal & Associates, a firm of Practicing Company Secretaries to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23.

19.Auditor's Report and Secretarial Audit Report

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by

Mis. B S R & Co. LLP, Statutory Auditors of the Company, in their Reports on the
Financial Statements of the Company for FY 2022-23.

The Secretarial Audit Report received from Mis. S Dhanapal & Associates in the

prescribed Form No. MR - 3 for the financial year 2022-23 is annexed to this Report
and marked as "Annexure B". There are no qualificat ions, reservations or adverse

remarks or disclaimers made by Mis. S Dhanapal & Associates in their Secretarial Audit

Report, on the Secretarial and other related records of the Company, for
FY 2022-23.

20 .Risk Management
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to manage the risks and also report about various initiatives to the Risk Management

Committee (RMC) and other stakeholders on a regular basis.

In compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors
has constituted Risk Management Committee with effect from December 27, 2022.

21. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or I nvestments

Your Company falls within the scope of the definition of " infrast ructure company" as

provided by the Act. Accordingly, the Company is exempt from the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act (except Section 186(1) of the Act) with regards to Loans,

Guarantees and Investments.

22. Related Party Transactions

In line wit h the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Company has

form ulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions (Policy), to ensure due and proper
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations. The said

Policy also provides guidance for entering into t ransactions with related parties to
ensure that a proper procedure is defined and followed for approval/ ratificat ion and

reporting of transactions as applicable, between the Company and its related parties.

The Policy is available on the website of the Company i.e., www.tata reaity. in.

During the year under review, all cont racts / arrangements / transactions entered into
by the Company during the period with related parties were in the ordinary course of

business and on an arm's length basis and did not attra ct the provisions of Section 188
(1) of the Act. Given that all the transactions entered by the Company during the year

under review were at arm's length the Company and in the ordinary course of business
and that none of the transactions were material in nature, the disclosure of related

party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act in Form No. AOC-2
is not applicable to the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and hence does

not form part of this report.

23. Annual Return

As per the requirements of Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act and Rules framed

thereunder, the annual return for FY 2022-23 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-7 shall

also be placed on the website of the Company at www .tatarealty .in
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24. Particulars of Employees

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs on February 19, 2021, had notified the amendments
to the Companies (Specification of definiti ons details) Rules, 2014, pursuant to the
which the Company will not be considered as Listed Company as per the provisions of
the Act, read along with Rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, the disclosure
pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the
Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 were not applicable to the Company during the year under
review.

25. Disclosure Requirements

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and that such systems are adequate and operating effect ively.

26. Deposits from Public

During the year under the review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from
public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

27 .Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The particulars relating to the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with
the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in the
"Annexure C" to this report .

28.Cost Auditors

Provisions pertaining to Section 148 of the Act were not applicable to the Company for
the FY 2022 - 23.

29.Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulator or Courts
or Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company's Operations
in Future

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by
any regulators or courts or t ribunals impacting the going concern status and
Company's operation in future.



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED

30. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financia l position
of the Company which have occurred between the end of the finan cial year
of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report

Except as stated in point no. 6, there were no significant and material changes
affecting the financial position of the Company between the end of the financial year
of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

31.Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace. The Company
has not received any complaints on alleged harassment, during the year under review.

32.Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism Policy ("the Policy"), under
Section 177 of the Act with a view to provide a mechanism for employees and Directors
of the Company to approach the Ethics Counsellor to ensure adequate safeguards
against victimisation. This policy is also placed on the website of the Company at
www.tatarea lty .in and would help to create an environment where individuals feel free
and secure to raise an alarm where they see a problem. It will also ensure that
complainant(s) are protected from retribution, whether within or outside the
organization and makes provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit
Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. We confirm that during the financial
year 2022-23, no employee of the Companywas denied access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee. Further, no Whistle-blower complaint was received by the Company
during FY 2022- 23.

33.Corporate Governance Report

The Corporate Governance Report, with the Practicing Company Secretaries' Certificate
thereon, for the year under review prepared in accordance with Part C of Schedule V
of the Listing Regulations, form part of this Annual Report as "Annexure 0".

34.General

During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Board.
There has been no change in the nature of business ofthe Company. There has been
no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016. Further, there has been no details, which shall be required to be given
as regard to difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof, as no such events have been occurred. ..&"='3::::""
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3S.Acknowledgement

The Directors thank the Company's employees, customers, vendors, investors and
academic partners for their continuo us support.

The Directors regret the loss of life due to COVID-19 pandemic and are deeply grateful
and have immense respect for every person who risked their life and safety to fight

this pandemic.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Infopark Properties Limited

Sanjay Dutt
Chairman
DIN: 05251670

Date: July 20, 2023
Place: Mumbai

End:
Annexure A - Remuneration Policy- Directors, KM P and other employees

Annexure B - Secretarial Audit Report (MR-3)
Annexure C - Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorpti on, Foreign Exchange Earnings

& Outgo
Annexure D - Corporate Governance Report
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Annexure "Au

REMUN ERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
OTHER EMPLOYEES

[Pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read along with
Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations]

The remuneration policy of the company is designed to create a high-performance culture and
is in alignment to the core values of Tata Group. This Policy sets out the gUiding principles for
the Human Resources, Nomination and Remuneration Committee for recommending to the
Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel, and other employees of
the Company.

The remuneration philosophy is aimed to provide market competitive remuneration to our
execut ives and employees, in order to attract and retain the most talented and qualified
individual to the company.

The remuneration policy recognises the size, scope and complexity of the company and the
role, the market standing, skills and experience, Company's capacity to pay in compliance to
pay related regulatory compliance requirements.

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II of the
Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (" Listing Regulations"). In caseof any inconsistency between the provisions
of law and this remuneration policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the Company
shall abide by the applicable law.

While formulating this policy, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") has
considered the factors iaid down under Section 178(4) of the Act, which are as under:

(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

(b) relat ionship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.
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Key principles governing this remuneration policy are as follows:

A. Remuneration for independent directors and non-independent non-executive directors

(i) Independent directors CID") and non-independent nonexecutive directors CNED")
may be paid sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees
of which they may be members) and commission within regulatory limits.

(ii) Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of sitting fees and commission
will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board.

(iii ) Overall remuneration (sitting fees and commission) should be reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate directors aligned to the requirements of the Company
(taking into consideration the challenges faced by the Company and its future growth
imperatives).

(iv) Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required.

(v) The aggregate commission payable to all the NEDs and IDs will be recommended by
the NRC to the Board based on Company performance, profits, return to investors,
shareholder value creation and any other significant qualitat ive parameters as may be
decided by the Board.

(vi) The NRC will recommend to the Board the quantum of commission for each director
based upon the outcome of the evaluat ion process which is driven by various factors
including attendance and time spent in the Board and committee meetings, individual
contributions at the meetings and contributions made by directors other than in
meetings.

(vii) In addition to the sitting fees and commission, the Company may pay to any director
such fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the director while
performing his/her role as a director of the Company. This could include reasonable
expenditure incurred by the director for attending Board / Board committee meetings,
general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with shareholders / creditors /
management, site visits, induction and training (organized by the Company for
directors) and in obtaining professional advice from independent advisors in the
furtherance of his/her duties as a director .

B. Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity

The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration payable for
services rendered by such director in any other capacity, unless:
(i) The services rendered are of a professional nature; and
(ii) The NRC is of the opinion that the director possesses requisite qualification for the

practice of the profession.
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C. Remuneration for Managing Director ("MD'] Executive Directors ['ED'] and Key
Management Personnel ("KMP']

I n accordance with the policy, the Managing Director, Executive Director, KMPs, Senior
Management and employees are paid fixed salary which includes basic salary, allowances,
perquisites and other benefits. Remuneration also covers contribut ion towards social security
benefits / retirement benefits in accordance with statutory provisions as applicable.

In addition to above, they may also earn annual incentive remuneration / performance-linked
incentive / annual performance linked bonus subject to achievement of certain defined
qualitative and quantitative performance criteria and such other parameters as may be
considered appropriate from time to time by the NRC and the Board. The performance linked
incent ive is driven by the outcome of the performance appraisal process and the performance
of the Company.

Remuneration of MD/ ED is as per the contract approved by the shareholders. In case of any
change, the same would require the approval of the shareholders.

The NRC may recommend and provide MD/EDs such remuneration by way of commission,
calculated with reference to the net profits of the Company in a particular financial year, as
may be determined by the Board, subject to the overall ceilings stipulated in Section 197 of
the Act. The specific amount payable to the MD/EDs would be based on performance as
evaluated by the Board or the NRC and approved by the Board.

D. Remuneration for other employees

The policy relating to employees would be as per the remuneration policy of the company as
approved by the Managing Director in consultation with the Head of HR within the overall
framework of above remuneration philosophy and quldellnes.

Exclusion

Excludes employees covered by any long term settlements or specific term contracts. The
remuneration for these employees would be driven by the respective long term settlements

or contracts.
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Policy implementation

The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy to the Board. The Board is

responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the remuneration policy.

By order of the Board of Directors

For Infopark Properties Limited

~,Ir

Sanjay Dutt
Chairman
DIN: 05251670

Date: July 20, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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Practis ing Company Secretaries

LLPIN ACB • 0366
(Regd. with Limned Lleblllty Under the LLP ACL 2006)

FORM NO, MR·3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Pursuan t to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 ofthe Companies
(Appointment and Remun eration o[ Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20 14J

De ll en. ted PartDen :
S Ohonapol, B.Com., B.A.B.L. F.CS
N kam'D.llblll. B.Com., F.CS
Smill aunmor, MCom., F.C.S,DCG(ICSII

To,
The Members,
INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED,
Chennai

We have conducted the Secretar ial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. IN FOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED,
(hereinafter called the company). Secretaria l Audit was conducted based on records made
available to us, in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis fo r evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion/understanding thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company'sBooks, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and return s
filed and other records maintained by the Company and made available to us and also the
information provided by the Company, its Officers, Agents and Authorized Representatives
during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we.on strength of those records, and information so
provided, hereby Report that in our opinion and understandings, the Company, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023,appears to have complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also in our limited review, that the Company has
proper andrequired Board-pro cesses and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent , in the
manner and subject to the reportin g made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minutes' book, forms and returns fil ed and other records
maintained by the Company and made available to us, fo r the financial year ended on March 31,
2023 according to the applicable provisions of:

i) The Companies Act. 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder as
ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 19S6 ('SeRA') and the n ile

to the extent applicable dur ing the yea r;
iii ) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye,.ll1wSframed thereunder;
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iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings to the exte nt applicable;
v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 199 2 ('SEBIACT')to the extent applicable during the year>

a) The Secur ities a nd Exchange Board of India (Subs ta ntia l Acquisition of Shares a nd
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securit ies a nd Excha nge Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

c) The Secur ities and Exchange Boar d of India (Issue of Capita l and Disclosure
Requ irements) Regulations, 2018;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of Ind ia (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulat ions, 2021;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 202 1;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations.
2021 ; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018.

We have also examined complia nce with the applicable clauses of th e following :
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Compa ny Secreta ries of India with

respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (55-1) and Genera l Meetings (SS-2);
ii) The Listing Agreemen ts ente re d into by the Company with Stock Excha ngesa nd the

Securi ties and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligat ions and Disclosu re
Requireme nts) Regulat ions. 2015.

Dur ing the period under review, the Compa ny has complie d in acco rdance with the

requirements to be met with th e applicable provisions of the Act. Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards. etc. mentioned above to the required extent

It is represented to us that the company has initiated measures, wherever required. to add ress
issues raised by the Statutory Authorities and Letters/Notices received by the Company du ring
the financial year, if any. under various enactments as applicable to the Company.

We further report that, subject to the above. the related documents tha t we have come across
depict that:

The Board of Directo rs of the Company is cons tituted as applicable with proper balance of
Executive Directors. Non-Executive Direc tors and Indep endent Di rectors and the changes in the
composition of the Boar d of Di rectors that took place during th e period under review we re

car ried out in compliance with th e provisions of the Act.
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and consent for
shorte r notice was obtained for detailed notes on agenda which were sent less than seven days

before the meeting and a system exists for seeking and obtaining furth er information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is car ried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured
and recorded as part of the minut es.

We further report that based on our limited review of the compliance mechanism estab lished
by the Company.there appear adequate systems and pro cesses in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
Laws, Rules, Regulations and GU idelines .

We further re port thatduring the audit period the Company has sought the approval of its
members for following major events, other than ordinary business at the AGM:

• Approval for Issuance of Non-Convertible Debentu re on Private Placement basis;
• Approval for Issuan ce of Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares on Private

Placement Basis;
• Approval of modification of the Articles of Association of the Company
• Approval of Issuance of Securities to CPIB - Equity Shares and Compulsory Convertible

Preferen ce Shares;
• Approval for restat ement of the Articles of Association;
• Approval for Appointment of independent Director - Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar, Mr.

Kamlesh Parekh, Ms. Sucheta Shah.

We further report that the Company has listed its 0% Non-convertible Debenture worth Rs.
1900 Crore and 10% Non-convertible Debenture wort h Rs. 681 Crore during the Financial Year
2022·23 w.e.r. 29~ June. 2022 and 11th July. 2022 respectively on the BSE Limited and the
provisions of regulation 16 to 27 of Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 were applicable to the
Company on a 'comply or explain' basis for the FY ended March 31, 2023.

We further report th at our Audit was subjected only to verifying adequacy of systems and
procedures that are in place for ensuring proper compliance by the Company and we are not
responsible for any lapses in those compliances on the part of the Company.The compliance
with provisions of applicable laws which have been subject to other audits have not been
independently reviewed by us and the reports whereve r shown to us have been relied upon in
rendering our report. We have not carried out audit to make sure the correctness and
appropriateness of financial records, financial statements and books of accounts of th e
company.
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We further report that we have conducted the secreta rial audit whenever required through
online verification and examination of records. as requested and facilitated by the company, for

the purpose of issu ing this Report.

For S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES LLP
(Practicing Company Secretaries)
(Firm Regn. No. L2023TN014200)
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This Report is to be read with our testimony of even date which is annexed as Annexure and

forms an integral part of th is report.
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

To
TheMembers.
INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED,
Chennai

Auditor's responsibility

Based on audit, our resp onsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance with the applicable
laws and maintenance of reco rds by the Company. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the auditing standards CSAS 1 to CSAS 4 ("CSAS") prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secreta ries of India ("ICSI"). These standards require tha t the audito r complies with statutory
and regulatory require ments and plans and performs the aud it to obta in reasonable assurance
about compliance with applicable laws and maintenan ce of records.

Due to the inherent limitat ions of an aud it including internal, financial and operating controls,
there is an unavoidable risk tha t some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the
CSAS. Our report of even dat e is to be rea d along with th is letter.

1. Maintenance of secretar ial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our resp onsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
re tlected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company and for which we relied on the report of statutory
audito r.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representat ion about the
compliance ofl aws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

S. The compliance of the provisions of Corpora te and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, sta ndards is the responsibility of management. Our examinat ion was
limited to the ver ification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the futur e viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Chennai
Date:20.07.2023

For S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES LLP
(Practicing CompanySecretaries)
(Finn Regn. No. L2023TN014200)

LLPIN:AC~

~~CVf
N. RAMANATHAN

(Designated Partner)
FCS.6665

CP No. 11084
Peer ReviewCertificate No.lt07/2021

UDlN: F006665E000640144
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Annexure "c"

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The part iculars relating to the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign

Exchange Earnings and Outgo as per Section 134(3)( m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as under:

A. Conservation of Energy

Considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company, the Company has taken

certain feasible initiatives/ steps towards sustainability, which include initiatives which has

impact on energy conservation.

Steps taken or Impact on Conservation of Energy

Sustainability is an integral part of the Company's business philosophy. The Board of Directors
of the Company has urged its stakeholders for undertaking appropriate steps for conservat ion

of energy. The Company has always endeavor to undertake appropriate steps for conservation

of energy.

Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy

a. Employee awareness: The Company has in its day to day working environment have
urged its employees for usage of electronic gadgets which saves energy, encouraging

carpooling, make them aware about water conservation, climate change, waste
management and energy conservation with a view to encourage water and energy

conservation.

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's;

During the year under review, the Company has not undertaken any capital investment on

energy conservation equipment.

B. Technology Absorption

(i) Efforts made towards technology absorpt ion:

The Company endeavors to undertake alternatives for technology absorption. However, during

the FY 2022-23, the Company has not undertaken activiti es relating to technology absorption.

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

subst itution:

The Company has not undertaken new technology implementation during the FY 2022-23.

(iii) Imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning

of the financial year)-
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The Company has not imported any technology durin g the last three years immediately

preceding FY 2.02.2.-2.3.

(iv) Expenditu re incurred on Research and Development.

The Company has not incurred any expense on Research and Development during the

FY 2.02.2.-2.3

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
(in Crores)

Particulars Amount in Rs.
In come NIL

Expenditu re NIL

By order of the Board of Directors
For Infopark Properties Limited

Sanjay Dutt
Chairman
DIN: 052.51670

Date: July 2.0, 2.02.3
Place: Mumbai



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
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Hardy Tower, Ground Floor, Ramanujan Intellion Park, Raj iv Gandhi 5alai (OMR), Taramani,
Chennai- 600113, Tamil Nadu. Website - www.tatarealty .in

Tel. 91 22 6661 4444 Fax: 91 22 6661 4452 email id: trilsec@tatarealty.i n

"Annexure 0 "

Corporate Governance Report

1. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Effective corporate governance practices constitute the st rong foundation on which successful

commercial enterprises are built to last. The Company's philosophy on corporate governance
oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behaviour

and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, vendors,

investors and the society at large.

St rong leadership and effective corporate governance practices have been the Company's

hallmark inherited from the Tata culture and ethos. The Company has a strong legacy of fair,
transparent and ethical governance practices.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing

Director and the Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct
for its non-executive directors which includes Code of Conduct for Independent Directors

which suitably incorporates the duties of independent directors as laid down in the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Company's corporate governance philosophy has been further
strengthened thro ugh the Tata Business Excellence Model, the Tata Code of Conduct for

Prevention of Insider Trading and the Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices ("I nsider Trading

Code").

To the extent possible, the Company had complied with the requirements stipulated under
Regulations 15 to 27 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"). Pursuant to
notification of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment)

Regulations, 2021 read with SEBI PR No. 6/2023 dated March 29, 2023, the applicability of

the said regulations/provisions has extended the 'comply or explain' period for high Value

Debt Listed Entities in respect of Corporate Governance till March 31, 2024.

2. Board of Directors

i. As on March 31, 2023, the Company has 6 Directors comprising of 3 Independent Directors

and 3 Non-executive Directors. The profil es of Directors is placed on the website of the
Company https:llwww.tatarealty.in/board-of-directors. The present strength of the Board

meets the requirement of Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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ii. None of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in more than 10 public companies.
None of the Independent Directors serves as an independent director on more than 7
listed entities. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public
companies as on March 31, 2023, have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors
is related to each other.

iii. Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b )
of the SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules
framed thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of SEBI Listing Regulations,
confirmations from Independent Directors have been received confirming that they are
not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated
that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties. Based on the declarations
received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has confirmed that they
meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations and that they are independent of the management. Further, the
Independent Directors have included their names in the data bank of Independent
Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 150
of the Act, read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014.

iv. There were eight (8) Board Meetings held during the year under review and the gap
between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The said meetings
were held on April 29, 2022, June 06, 2022, July 07, 2022, July 08, 2022, August 12,
2022, September 29, 2022, November 07, 2022, and February 14, 2023. The necessary
quorum was present for all the meetings.

v. Web link of familiarization programmes imparted to Independent Directors:
https:/lmedia.tatarealtv. intinvestor-documentslJune2023/28MLKIjIOZ9rUgUSooG8.pdf

vi. The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board
Meetings held during the year under review and at the last Annual General Meeting
("AGM n

) , names of other listed entities in which the Director is a director and the number
of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them in other
public limited companies as on March 31, 2023, are given herein below. Other
directorships do not include directorships of private limited companies, foreign companies
and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act. Further, none of Directors is a
member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across
all the public companies in which he/ she is a Director. For the purpose of determination
of limit of the Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee
and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been considered as on March 31, 2023, as
per Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI Listing Regulations.
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Name of Category Numbe Wheth Number of Number of Directorshi
the r of er Directorships in Committee p in other
Director Board attend other Public positions held in listed
(DIN) Meetin ed last Companies other Public entity

gs AGM Companies (Category
attend held on Chairm Memb Chairm Memb of
ed 29/091 an er an er Directorshi
during 2022 p - All
FY (YeslN profession
2022- 0) al)
2023

Mr. Non- 8 out Yes 0 6 0 4 Tata
Sanjay Independe of 8 Housing
Dutt nt, Non - Developme
Designati Executive nt
on: Company
Chairman Limited
DIN: (Debt
05251670 Listed)

Tata
Realty and
Infrastruct
ure Limited
(Debt
Listed)

Mr. Ritesh Non- 6 out Yes 0 6 0 0 0
Sachdev Independe of 8
Designati nt, Non -
on: Non - Executive
Executive
Director
DIN:
08099511
Mr. Ankur Non- 5 out Yes 0 6 0 1 0
Gulati* * Independe of 5
Designati nt, Non -
on: Non - Executive
Executive
Director
DIN:
07857686
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Mrs. Independe lout NA 1 9 3 8 Tata

Sandhya nt, Non- of 1 Housing

Shailesh Executive Developme

Kudtarkar nt,
Company

Designati Limited

on: (Debt

Independ Listed);

ent
Director and

DIN: Tata

00021947 Realty and

Infrastruct
ure Limited

(Debt

Listed)

Mr. Independe lout NA 0 4 1 4 Tata

Kamlesh nt, Non- of 1 Housing

Parekh' Executive Developme

Designati nt

on: Company

Ind epend Limited

ent (Debt

Director Listed)

DIN:

00059140

Ms. Independe l out NA 0 4 2 4 Jayant

Sucheta nt, Non- of 1 Agro -

Shah' Executive Organics

Designat i Limited

on: (Equity

Independ Listed)

ent Landmark

Director Cars

DIN: Limited

00322403 (Equity

Listed)

*Mr. Bhavesh Madeka had resigned w.e.f. July 09, 2023
* *Mr. Ankur Gulati wasappointed w.e.f. July 08, 2023
' Mrs. Sandhya Shailesh Kudtarkar, Mr. Kamlesh Parekh and Ms. Sucheta Shah were appointed
w.e.f. December 27, 2022
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vii. During FY 2022-23, to the extent possible, informat ion as mentioned in Part A of Schedule
II of the SEBI Listing Regulations, has been placed before the Board for its consideration.

viii. During FY 2022-23, 1(one) meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
March 28, 2023.

ix. The Board periodically reviews the compliance reports of all laws applicable to the
Company.

x. Directors did not hold any equity shares of the Company as on March 31, 2023. The
Company had issued following convertible instruments during the year under review:

Particulars No. of Face Value Amount Date of
Securities ( in INR) ( in INR) Allotment

Series Al Unlisted, 50,000 101- 5,00,000 June 28, 2022
transferable,
compulsory convert ible
preference shares

Series B1 Unlisted, 2,50,000 10/- 25,00,000 June 28, 2022
transferable,
compulsory convert ible
preference shares

Series A2 Unlisted, 48,039 101- 4,80,390 July 08, 2022
transferrable,
Compulsory Convertib le
Preference
Series B2 Unlisted, 2,40,196 101- 24,01,960 July 08, 2022
transferrable,
Compulsory Convertible
Preference

The Company had converted its 5,88,235 compulsorily convertible preference shares having
face value of Rs.101- each held by Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited and CPP Investment
Board Private Holdings (4) Inc into 3,18,744 equity shares having face value of Rs. 101- each
on March 29, 2023.
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xi. The Board has identified the following skills/e xpertise/ competencies fundamental for the
effective functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board:

Skills Detailing of such skills Name of Directors, who
have such skills/
expertise/ competence

Global Understanding, of global business dynamics, Mr. Sanjay Dutt , Mr. Ritesh

Business across various geographical markets, industry Sachdev and Mr. Ankur Gulati
verticals and regulatory jurisdictions.

St rategy, Appreciation of long-term trends, strategic Mr. Sanjay Dutt, Mrs. Sandhya

Finance and choices and experience in gUiding and leading Kudtarkar, Mr. Ritesh Sachdev

Planning management teams to make decisions in and Ms. Sucheta Shah

uncertain environments.

Governance Experience in developing governance Mr. Sanjay Dutt, Mrs. Sandhya
practices, serving the best interests of all Kudtarkar, and Ms. Sucheta

stakeholders, maintaining board and Shah

management accountability, building long-

term effective stakeholder engagements and
driving corporate ethics and values.

Legal With expert ise in compliance regulations and Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar,

dispute resolution mechanisms Mr. Kamlesh Parekh

xii. detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the

expiry of his/h er tenure along with a confirm ation by such director that there are no other
mater ial reasons other than those provided: None

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted Committees with specific terms of reference to focus on specific

areas. These include the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the

Risk Management Committee and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Board of
Directors and the Committees also take decisions by Resolutions passed th rough circulation

which are noted by the Board/ respective Committees of the Board at thei r next meetings. The
Minutes and the gist of minutes of meetings of all Committees of the Board are circulated to

the Board of Directors for noting .
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Owing to amendment to the SEBI Listing Regulations dated September 07, 2021, the
Company was classified as High Value Debt Listed Company, having listed NCD's of more than

Rs.500 Crore. Accordingly, to comply with the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, t he

Board of Directors passing a Circular Resolution on December 27, 2022, approved the
constitut ion Audit Committee, Nominat ion and Remuneration Committee, Risk Management

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

(a) Audit Committee

Composition of the Committee:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Designation
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar Chairperson

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah Member

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Member

The composition of the Audit Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the

Act and the Regulation 18 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. All the Members have ability to
read and understand the financial statements and possess relevant finance and / or audit

experience.

Further, the Audit Committee has met one (1) time during the year under review. The said
meeting was held on February 14, 2023. The details of the presence of Members are given

herein below:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Meeting Attendance
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar lout of 1

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah l out of 1

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh l out of 1

Terms of reference:

The terms of reference shall be as per Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 read along

with Part C of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the

year.

Besides the Members of the Committee, meetings of the Audit Committee are attended by

the Company Secretary, the Statutory Auditors, and other persons, as the Committee may

consider appropriate.
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(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC")

Composition of the Committee:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Designation
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar Chairperson

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah Member

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Member

The composition of the NRC Committee is in line with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act

and the Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Further, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has met one (1) time during the year
under review. The said meeting was held on February 14, 2023. The details of the presence

of Members are given herein below:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Meeting Attendance
1 Mrs. Sandhya Kudtarkar lout of 1

2 Ms. Sucheta Shah lout of 1

3 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh lout of 1

Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the NRC shall be to formula te the criter ia for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board

a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees and do such other acts as prescribed under Section 178 of the Act and Regulation

19 read along with Part D of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

The performance evaluation criteria for Ind ependent Directors is based on various factors

which includes participation and contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment

of knowledge and expertise, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and independence

of behaviour and judgment.
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(c) Risk Management Committee ("RMC")

Composition of the Committee:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Designation
1 Ms. Sucheta Shah Chairperson

2 Mr. Ritesh Sachdev Member

3 Mr. Ankur Gulati Member

The terms of reference of the RMC shall be as specified in Regulation 21 read along with Part

D of Schedule II of the SEBI Listing Regulations including functions related to cyber security
of th e Company.

(d) Stakeholders Relationship Committee ("SRC")

Composition of the Committee :

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Designat ion
1 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh Chairman

2 Mr. Sanjay Dutt Member

3 Mr. Ankur Gulat i Member

The terms of reference of the SRC shall be to specifically look into various aspects of interest

of shareholders, debenture holders and other security holders and do such other acts as
prescribed under Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 read along with Part D of Schedule

II of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Further, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee has met one (1) time during the year under

review. The said meeting was held on February 14, 2023. The details of the presence of
Members are given herein below:

Sr. No. Name of Committee member Meeting Attendance
1 Mr. Kamlesh Parekh lout of 1

2 Mr. Sanjay Dutt lout of 1

3 Mr. Ankur Gulati lout of 1

During the financial year under review, the Company has neither received any investor

complaints nor any complaints received by the Company are pending or remained unresolved

for the year ended March 31, 2023. Further, Mr. Jagatpal Singh, Company Secretary of the
Company has been designated as Compliance Officer of the Company.
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4. Remuneration of Directors

a. Non-Executive Directors

The Company paid Sitting fees to the Independent Directors ("IDs") for attending meetings

of the Board and the Committees of the Board. The details of the same are, as under:

Name of the Director(s) Sitting Fees paid for attending Board
/ Committee Meetings held during

FY 2022-23
Ms. Sandhya Shailesh Kudtarkar 1,10,000

Designation: Ind ependent Director

DIN: 00021947

Mr. Kamlesh Parekh 1,30,000

Designation: I ndependent Director

DIN: 00059140

Ms. Sucheta Shah 1,10,000
Designation : Ind ependent Director

DIN: 00322403

The Remuneration Policy of the Company which, inter alia, lays down the criteria of making
payments to non-executive directors is available on the website of Company at

https:/Imedia.tatarealty.in/investor-documentslJune2023/CCF9zP07fOolgZvtee7n.pdf.

None of the NEDs and IDs had any other pecuniary relationships or transactions with the
Company during the year under review, other than sitting fees and reimbursement of

expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attendi ng meetings of the Board/Committee of

the Company.

S. General Body Meetings

(a) Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Financial Date Time Venue Special
Year Resolutions

Passed

2021-22 29/09/2022 11.30 a.rn. Through Video Conferencing None
(VC) / Other Audio Visual Means

(OAVM).
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The deemed venue for the l't
AGM was E Block, Voltas

Premises, T B Kadam Marg,
Chinchpokli, Mumbai - 400033

where majo rity of the

Shareholders resided.

(b) Ext raordinary General Meeting (EGM) :

Financial Date Time Venue Special Resolutions
Year Passed

2021-22 23/03/ 202203:40 The venue for the EGM was E i- Approval for

p.m. Block, Voltas Premises, T B Kadam increase in

Marg, Chinchpokli, Mumbai - authorised share

400033 where majority of the capital of the

Shareholders resided Company
ii- Approval for

borrowing limits of

the Company
iii- Approval for

creation of

Charges on the

assets of the

Company

2022-23 03/06/2022 10.45 The venue for the EGM was E i- Approval for

a.rn, Block, Voltas Premises, T B Kadam Issuance of Non-

Marg, Chinchpokli, Mumbai - Convertible

400033 where majority of the Debentures on
Shareholders resided Private Placement

Basis.

ii- Approval for

Issuance of

Compulsory

Convertible
Preference Shares

on Private

Placement Basis.



06/06/20223 :45
P. M.

07/07/ 20221:00
P.M.

08/07/ 202210: 15

~. M .

21/03/202311:00
A.M.
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IThe venue for the EGM was E Block,
Ivoltas Premises, T B Kadam Marg,
Chinchpokli, Mumbai - 400033
Iwhere majority of the Shareholders

resided
The venue for the EGM was E
Block, Voltas Premises, T B Kadam
Marg, Chinchpokli, Mumbai ­
400033 where majority of the

Shareholders resided

Through Video Conferencing or

Audio Visual Means

The deemed venue for the EGM
was E Block, Voltas Premises, T B
Kadam Marg, Chinchpokli,
Mumbai - 400033 where majority
of the Shareholders resided

Through Video Conferencing or
Audio Visual Means

The deemed venue for the EGM
was E Block, Voltas Premises, T B
Kadam Marg, Chinchpokli,
Mumbai - 400033 where majority
of the Shareholders resided

Approval for
Amendment in Articles
of Association of the
Company

Approval for Issuance
of Securities to CPP
Investment Board
Private Holdings (4)
Inc. on Private
Placement Basis

i- Approval for
Appointment of
Ankur Gulati as
Director, Liable to
retire by rotation

ii- Approval for
Adoption of
Restated Articles
of Association of

the Company
i- Appointment of

Mrs. Sandhya
Kudtarkar as an
Independent
Woman Director

ii- Appointment of
Mr. Kamlesh
Parekh as an
Independent
Director

iii- Appointment of
Ms. Sucheta Shah
as an Independent
Woman Director

(c) Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot - details of voting

pattern - None.
(d) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise - Not applicable.
(e) Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot ­

None.
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(f) Procedure for postal ballot - Not applicable.

6. Means of Communication

The 'Investor Relations' section on the Company's website (www.tatarealty .in) keeps the
investors updated on material developments in the Company by providing key and timely

information such as Financial Results, Annual Reports, Contact details of persons responsible

for resolving investor grievances, etc. The debenture holders can also send in their
queries/ complaints at the designated email addressat trilsec@tatarealty .in. Financial Results

are normally published in free press j ournal newspaper. During the year under review, there

were no presentations made to instituti onal investors or to the analysts.

7. General shareholder information

(a) Annual General Meeting for FY2023

Day & Date
Time
Venue

Thursday, July 20, 2023
2:00 P.M.
Through Video Conferencing/ Audio Visual Means at
E Block, Voltas Premises,

T B Kadam Marg,
Chinchpokli, Mumbai - 400 033 (for purpose of recording

location)

(b) Financia l Year: April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

(c) Dividend Payment: Nil

(d) Listing on Stock Exchange and Listing Fees:

Name and Address of the Stock Type of Securit ies Listed
Exchange
BSE Limited Non-Convertible Debentures

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001

Listing Fees as applicable have been paid by the Company.

(e) Stock Codes/Symbol: Not Applicable*

(f) Market Price data - high, low during each month in last financial year: Not

Applicable*
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(g) Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL
Index etc.: Not Applicable*

(h)In case of securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall
explain the reason thereof: Not Applicable

(i) Details of the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company are, given below:

Registrar and Transfer Agents
For Equity Shares & Non - Convertible Debentures
KFIN Technologies Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,
Hyderabad - 500 032
Phone: 040-67162222, Fax: 040-23001153

Contact person: Mr. Gopala Krishna K V

gopalakrishna.kvs@kfintech.com

(j) Share Transfer System:

All the Equity shares of the Company are in demateriali zed form as on March 31, 2023
and are freely tran sferable.

(k) Distribution of Equity shareholding as on March 31, 2023:
S. Name of the shareholder Number of
No shares held

1 Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 3,82,42,013

2 Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited jointly with Mr. Ritesh 1
Kamdar

3 Tata Rea lty and Infrastructure Limited joint ly with Mr. Subhash 1
Rana

4 Tata Realty and Infrastructu re Limited Jointly with Mr. Vikrant 1
Vaidya

5 Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited Jointly with Mr. Sunil 1
Dhagat

6 Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited Jointly with Mr. Jagatpal 1

Singh

7 Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited Jointly with Ms. Rashmi 1
Jain

8 CPP Investment Board Private Holdings (4) Inc 3,67,42,331

TOTAL 7,49,84,350
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(I) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

All the Equity shares of the Company are in dematerialized form as on March 31, 2023.

Under the Depository System, the Internationa l Securities Identification Number ("ISIN")
allotted to the Company's equity shares is INEOKZX01018.

em) Outstanding Global depository receipts or American depository receipts or
warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equity: Not Applicable

(n)Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: Not

Applicable

(0) Plant locations: Not Applicable

(p)Address for correspondence:

Infopark Properties Limited

E Block, Voltas Premises,

T B Kadam Marg,
Chinchpokli, Mumbai - 400 033

(q) List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto
during the relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of suchentity or any
fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal:

Details pertain ing to Credit Ratings obtained by the Company are included in the Directors'

Report.

(r) Transfer of Unclaimed / Unpaid Amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund:

During the year under review, no amount was due for transfer to Investor Education and

Protection Fund.

*The equity shares of the Company are not listed on the stock exchanges and hence certain
details are not applicable to the Company.
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8. Other Disclosures:

(a) disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential

confi ict with the interests of listed entity at large:

There were no material related party transactions during the year under review that have a

confl ict with the interest of the Company.

(b) details of non-compliance by the listed ent ity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed

entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during the last three years: None

(c) details of establishment of vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy, and affi rmat ion that

no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee:

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism
for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour. No person has
been denied access to the Chairman of the audit committee as detailed in the Whist le Blower

Policy. The said policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company.

(d) details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory

requirements;

The provisions relating to Regulat ions 15-27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ("Listing Regulations") became applicable to
the Company with effect from September 7, 2021 on a 'comply or explain' basis until March

31, 2024 and on a mandatory basis thereafter, pursuant to notification of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2021 read with
SEBI PR No. 6/2023 dated March 29, 2023.The Company is in the process of taking necessary
steps to comply with the requirements pertaining the SEBI Listing Regulations which shall be

mandatorily applicable with effect from April 1, 2024.

(e) web link where policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is disclosed;

Following is the web link, where policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries is disclosed at

https:/Imedia.tatarealty. inlinvestor- documents/November2022/sfslOiS7V4yrra2ZXTEI .pdf

(f) web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions is disclosed;

Following is the web link, where policy on dealing with related party transactions is disclosed
https:/Imedia.tatarealty. in/investor-documents/April2023/ 5nwLRN 1iczLYy2FXti97.pdf
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(g) disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: Not Applicable

(h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not Applicable

(i) a certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board
of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority: The Company has obtained certificate from M/s. S Dhanapal & Associates,
Practising Company Secretaries, that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies
by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority . The same is
reproduced at the end of this report and marked as Annexure II I.

(j) where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board
which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the same to be disclosed along
with reasons thereof: None

(k) total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated
basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/n etwork entity of which the
statutory auditor is a part.

The particulars of payment of fees to Statutory Auditors is given below:
(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars Amount Amount

Audit Fees 8.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.00
Certification and other 7.77

services 0.00
Total 15.77

(I) disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevent ion,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil

b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: Nil

c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil
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(m) disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of 'Loans and advances in the nature of
loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested by name and amount': Nil

(n) Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of
incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such
subsidiaries:

Name of the Material Date and Place of Name and date of appointment
Subsidiary Incorporation of the statutory auditors
TRIL Infopark Limited Date: 20/03/2008 M/s. B S R & Co. LLP, Chartered

Place: Chennai, Tamil Accountants (rcAI Firm Registration
Nadu No.:101248W/W-I00022) appointed

on September 29, 2022

9. Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras
(2) to (10) above, with reasons thereof shall be disclosed:

The provisions relating to Regulations 15·27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ("Listing Regulations") became applicable to
the Company with effect from September 7, 2021 on a 'comply or explain' basis until March
31, 2024 and on a mandatory basis thereafter, pursuant to notification of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2021 read with
SEBI PR No. 6/ 2023 dated March 29, 2023.The Companyis in the process of taking necessary
steps to comply with the requirements pertaining other regulations of the SEBI Listing
Regulations which shall be mandatorily applicable with effect from April I, 2024.

10. The corporate governance report shall also disclose the extent to which the
discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II have been
adopted: - Not Applicable

11.The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements
specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (a) to (i) of Regulation 62(lA) of
SEBI Listing Regulations shall be made in the section on corporate governance of
the annual report.

The provisions relating to Regulations 15·27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ("Listing Requlat ions") became applicable to
the Company with effect from September 7, 2021 on a 'comply or explain' basis until March
31, 2024 and on a mandatory basis thereafter, pursuant to notifi cation of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2021 read with
SEBI PR No. 6/2023 dated March 29, 2023.The Company is in the process of taking necessary
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steps to comply with the requirements pertaining other regulations of the SEBI Listing
Regulations which shall be mandatorily applicable with effect from April 1, 2024

The Company has provided the necessary explanation in the quarterly compliance report on
Corporate Governance submitted to the Stock Exchange under Regulati on 27(2)(a) of SEBI
Listing Regulations for the quarters ended June 30, 2022, September 30, 2022, December

31, 2022 and March 31, 2023.

12.Declaration signed by the Director stating that the members of board of directors
and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct of board of directors and senior managemen t.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Directors. In
addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. These Codes are available on the Company's website
(www.tatarealtv.in). All the Directors on the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance with the respective Codes. A declaration signed by the
Director to this effect is reproduced at the end of this report and marked as "Annexure I " .

13.Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing Company secretaries
regardi ng compliance of conditions of corporate governance shall be annexed with
the directors' report.

The Company has obtained compliance certificate from the Mis. S Dhanapal & Associates,
Practising Company Secretaries, on corporate governance. The same is reproduced at the end
of this report and marked as "Annexure II".

14.Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account I unclaimed suspense
account: Not Applicable

By order of the Board of Directors
For Infopark Properties Limited

Sanjay Dutt
Chairman
DIN: 05251670

Date: July 20, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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"Annexure In

Declaration by the Director on Codeof Conduct as required by Schedule V of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

I, Sanjay Dutt, Director of the Company hereby declare that all the members of Board of Directors
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct, as applicable
to them, in respect of the financial year -2022- 23.

For Infopark Properties Limited

Sanjay Dutt
Director
DIN : 05251670

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 20, 2023
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE TO THE
MEMBERS OFINFOPARK PROPERTIES UMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by MIs.
INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED (CIN: U70109TN2021PLC147646) C'the
Company") for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 of

Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended ("SEBI Listing Regulations").

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and the representations made by the Directors and Management, we certify that the
Company has largely complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in
Regulations 17 to 27 of Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended ("SEBI Listing
Regulations") which were applicable on a 'comply or explain' basis to the Company for the
period ended 31st March, 2023.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Place: Chennai
Date: 20.07.2023

FOR S DHANAPAL &. ASSOCIATES LLP
Practising Com retaries

(). ..v. ......

,J N RAMANATHAN
• - DESI GNATED PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO :F6665
C.P. NO.: 11084

UDIN: F006665E000640078
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CERTIFICATE OF NON·DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Reg 53 and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (listing Obligat ions and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulat ions, 2015 )

In pursuance to sub clause (i) of clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015,in respect of M/s.lNFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
(CIN:U70109TN2021PLC147646),(hereinafter referred to as 'C ompany"),we hereby
certify that:

On the basis of the written representations I declarations received from Directors of
the Company and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2023, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal
www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company and its Officers,none of the Directors on the Board of the above said
Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Director of Companies by SEBI I Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory
Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board
is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these based on our verification. This Certificate is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Chennai

Date: 20.07.2023

For Mis. S DHANAPAL & ASSOCIATES LLP
(Practising Company Secretaries)

RAM NATHAN
• DESIGNATED PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO :F6665
C.P. NO.: 11084

UDIN: F006665EOC0640100



B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

14th Floor, Central B Wing and North C Wing ,
Nesco IT Park 4 , N esco Center,
Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400063, India
Telephone: +91 (22) 6257 1000
Fax : + 91 (22) 6257 1010

Independent AUditorsReport
To the Members of Infopark Properties limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Infopark Properties limited (the "Company") which
comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the standalone statement of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory informat ion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financia l statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 20 13
("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2023, and its loss and
other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibil ities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accou ntants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilit ies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the aud it evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professio nal judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no
key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Infonnation

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

Reg istered Offic e
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Infopark Properties limited

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the mailers stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maile rs
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ortheoverride of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3}(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Infopark Properties limited

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communica te with those charged with governance regarding, among other mailers, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
mailers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the mail ers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those mailers that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit mailers. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the mailer or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a maile r should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

a. The standalone financial statements of the Company for the period ended 31 March 2022 were
audited by the predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmodified opinion on 29 April 2022.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11} of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".
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Independent Auditor 's Report (Continued)

Infopark Properties limited

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 25(v) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 25(vi) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties") , with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii) above,
contain any material misstatement.

e. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

f. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company
only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.
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Independent Auditor 's Report (Continued)

Infopark Properties limited

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and accordinq to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not
paid any remuneration to its directors during the year. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon
by us.

For B S R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountanfs

Firm's Registration No.:101248WIW-100022

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membership No.: 105234

ICAI UDIN 2 3105234BGXDXW6030
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements ' section of our report of even date)

(i) As the Company does not hold any property. plant and equ ipment , intangible assets , report ing under
clause 3(i) of the Order is not applicable.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and accordingly reporting under clause (ii)(a) of the
Order is not appl icable .

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any work ing cap ital limits
in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Acco rding ly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or adva nces in the nature of loans, secu red or unsecured to compa nies, firms ,
limited liability partnership or any other parties du ring the year. The Company has made
investments in companies, in respect of which the requisi te information is as below. The
Company has not made any inves tments in firms . limited liability partnership or any other parties .

(b) Acco rding to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made, guarantees provided, security given
during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest
of the Compa ny.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any
guarantee or security as specified under Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act , 2013 ("the
Act"). In respect of the investments made by the Company, in our opinion the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act have been complied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public. Accord ingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(Vi) According to the information and explana tions given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the serv ices
provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not app licab le.

(vii) (a) The Company does not have liability in respe ct of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been
subsumed into GST.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the record s of the Company. in our opinio n amounts deducted I accrued in the books of
account in respec t of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Income-Tax
or Cess or other statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
Tax, Income -Tax or Cess or other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payab le.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax,
Income-Tax or Cess or other statu tory dues , which have not been deposited with the approp riate
authorities on acco unt of any dispute.
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B S R & Co. LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Continued)

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management. the Company
has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary as
defined under the Act.

(I) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiary company (as defined under the Act).

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. In our opinion, in respect of preferential
allotment of equity shares made during the year, the Company has duly complied with the
requirements of Seelion 42 and Section 62 of the Act. The proceeds from issue of equity shares
have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Ruie
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable,
and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
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B S R & Co . LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Continued)

business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIG) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as per the provisions
of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions. 2016) has more than one CIC's
as part of the Group. The Group has five which are registered with the Reserve Bank of India
and two CIC's which is not required to be registered with the Reserve Bank of India.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses of Rs 24.740.02 Lakhs in the current financial year and
Rs 97.68 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions. nothing has come to our attention. which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability ofthe Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor 's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Continued)

Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For B 5 R & Co . LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reg istration No.:101248WIW-100022

Place : Mum bai

Date: 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membersh ip No.: 105234

ICAI UDIN :23105234BGXDXW6030
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B S R & Co. LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone financial
statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2A(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Infopark Properties
limited ("the Company") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit at the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Managernenfs and Board of Directors ' Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"), These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone financial
statements of Infopark Properties limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Continued)

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internat financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note.

For B S R & Co, LLP

Chartered Accounfanfs

Firm's Registrat ion No.:101248WIW-100022

Place : Mumbai

Date : 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membership No.: 105234

ICAI UDIN:23105234BGXDXW60 30
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lNFOPARK PROPERTIE S LIMITED

Balance Sh eet as at March 31, 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Parti culars

ASSET S
Non -Current As sets

(A) Financial assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Other Financ ial assets
Tota l Non- Current Asse ts

Current Ass ets
(C) Financial assets

(i) Trade Receivable
(D) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(0) Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Total As se ts

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equi ty

(A) Equity share capital
(B) Other equity

Total Equity

Note No.

3
4

5
6
7

8
9

As at
March 31. 2023

388.299.17
25.00

388,324.17

200.00
345.15
406.47
951.62

389,275.79

7,498.44
27,789.03
35,287.47

As at
March 31, 2022

49.11
0.04

49.15

49.15

1.00
(97.68)
(96.68)

Liabilities
Non- current Liab ilities
(C) FinancialliabiliUes

(a) Borrowings
Total Non-Curre nt Liabilities

Current Llabi li li es
(0 ) Financialliabilities
(a) Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(E) Other curren t liabilities
Tota l Current Liabi lities

Total Liabil it ies

To tal Equ ity and Liab iliti es

10 352,640.78
352,640.78

10 245.25 125.22
11

1,098.02 18.50

12 4.27 2.11
1,347.54 145.83

353,988.32 145.83

389,275.79 49.15

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date .

For B S R & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 1Q1248WIW -100022 )

)\r'i'~
Farhad Bamji
Partner
Membership No: 105234

Mumbai
Dated : 23 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Infopark Properties li mited
CIN: U70109TN2021PLC147646

Sanj ay Dult
Directo r
DIN: 0525 1670

~
Jagatpal Singh
Company Secretary
Membershi p No: A49006

Mumbai
Daled : 23 May 2023

,"
",,!,!'

\ '\ ~rV
Rite sh 5 achdev
Director
DIN: 08099511



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and l oss for the year end ed March 31, 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Part iculars

I Revenue from operat ions
II Other income
III Tot al Income (I +11)

Note No.

14

For the year end ed
March 31, 2023

200.00

200.00

For th e Period from
November 2, 2021 to

March 31, 2022

IV Expenses
Finance costs
Other expenses
Total expenses

V l oss before tax (III-1V)
VI Tax expenses
VII l oss for the per iod (V-VI)
VIII Other comprehensive income
IX Total co mprehensive loss for the peri od (VII+V III)

X Earnings per equity share(Face value of INR 10/~ each)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs .)

13
15

16

24.762.61 0.24
177 .41 97.44

24,940 .02 97.68

124,740.02) (91.68)

(24,140.02) (91.68)

(24,740.02) (91.68)

(44.03) (976.85)
(44.03) (976.85)

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 referred to abov e form an Integral part of the Financial Statem ents.
As per our report of even date .

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accoun tant s
(Firm's Registrat ion No. 101248WNV-100022)

Farh ad Bamj i
Partner
Membership No : 105234

Mumbai
Dated : 23 May 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Infopark Propert ies l imit ed
CIN: U70109TN2021PLC147646

~u.t:!"
SanJay Dutt
Director
DIN: 05251670

~~
Ja9~
Company Secretary
Membership No: A49006

Mumbai
Dated : 23 May 2023

"
~

. ,~
• a

\ ->\Y,'
R~esh Sachd ev
Director
DIN: 08099511



INFOPARK PROPERTIES UMlTED

Stal ~m~" t of Cas h flow. for Ihe y~ar e nd ed en de d Ma rch 31 2023
(Cu,,~ncy: Indian rup~es in la~h5)

Partlcu la....

A Cas h flaw s from ope rating ~dl vltles

loss befo re tax
Adjustmanw for:
l ~teresl ex pens es

Loan processing charges
Ope nol ln g Profit before warkin\l ca t>ita l cha ng es

(Increase) in ethe< non-nneneiel assets
(Increase) In other cu rre nt assels
(Increa se ) in Tiade receiva bles
(Decreas e) In Irade paya bJes
Increasa In olher currenillabi~bes

Incraase in olher fInancia lhbi~~ es

Cas h used in op e rotlln\l acti vities
Tao (paid) I relund duri"llih e yea r (ne l)

Net ca . h use d in o pe rating activ ities

B Cash flows from inves ting activitie s
(Purcha. e ) oll nves lma nl.
N~t cas h from inve stment act ivities

C Cash flows Irom fjnancing actlvit;e s
Proc:eads from resueof share s including sl 'a. e premium
Proceeds from Inte.corpllJale deposit
Proceeds from long lerm borrowings
Nel cas h Irom financing adiv ~le s

Net Increase in cas h ~ n d cash equ iva lents (A+B+CI

Cash and cas " ~u"alents al lha beginn ing 01the period
Cas h and cash equiva lents as al the ~nd 0' th e period IReter Nata 51

Com ponent s of Cas h a nd cash eq uiva len ts al the en d of th e period
Balance ..... ith ba nks
_ in current accounts
Tota l Bala nce

For the yea r ended
For th e Period from

Novem ber 2, 2021 10
Mar ch 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

(24,140.0 21 (111.681

23,650 ,112
1,085.34

6.14
(15.oo)

(4(16,44) (0.04)
(200.00)

(5,112)
2.16

20.8 3
(628.95) (75.11 9)

(628.11 6) (16.B9 )

(l1l1l.299.17)
(388,211 9.11)

60.124.17 ""100.00 125.00
329,000.00
389,224.11 126.DO

2116.ll4 49.11

411.11
345.15 49.11

345 .t 5 49 .11
345.15 49.11

Nan -Cash Cha nge s
Part iculars 1 April20n fin~ nci n g Cash Flows lAceru als a nd oth ~r 31 March 2023

adlus tm e nts l
Long Term Borrowings 329.000.00 23.640,1 11 352.640.76
Short Term Borra.....ln s 125.22 100.00 20.03 245.25
TOI,,1 125.22 329100.0ll 23 560.81 352 886.01

Nan -Cas h Cha ng es
Part icu la rs 1 Apr il 2021 Fin ancing Cash Flows (Acc rua ls a nd ol her 31 March 21122

ad ' lfst m enl sl
Lang Te rm Borrowjngs -
Short Term Borrowi , - 125.00 0." 125.22
Tota l 125.ll0 0.22 125.22

Notes :
TI,e Sta teme nl 0' Cash Flaw. h... be en pre l'a 'ad under lhe indued melhC<l as se l wt in Indian Ac<:ounting Siandar d 7 \' Ind AS 7) on State men!
erceen nows
The accoml'''''yi''ll noles I ta 27 referre d to abllVe fmm an integra l part of the Financial Sta tements ,

As pe r our ,eport of even da te .

Fo,B SR & Co.LLP
Charte<ed Accounl ants

Far had Ba mji
Portne r
Membersh ip No: 10Sn4

Mumba i
Dated : 23 May 2023

Far and an be ha lfof the Boa rd of Oireclms of
Int ap art. Pra t>etlies limit ed
CIN: U70109TN21121 PLC147646

Sa nja y Durt
Di.ecl or
DIN: 05:251671l

J~
Company Secre tary
Memhe rshlp No: A49006

Mumbai
Daled : 23 May 2023

")s('~.' C, I j"
\ - ~ r:
Rlles h Sachdev
Direclor
DIN: 08099511



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in takns)

A Equity share capital

Parti culars

Issued, Subs crib ed and Full y Paid
Equity shares of INR 10 each
Opening Balance
Changes in eguity share capital during the period
Closing Balan ce

B Other equity
Parti culars
Balance as at November 2, 2021
l oss for the Period November 2, 2021 to March 31, 2022
Contribution by and distribution to owners
Issue of Shares at premium
Balan ce as at March 31,2022
l oss for the year ended March 31, 2023
Contribution by and distribution to owners
Issue of Shares at premium
Balance as at March 31, 2023

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Number of Shares Amount Numb er of Shares Amount

10,000 1.00
74,974,350 7,497.44 10,000 1.00
74,984,350 7,498.44 10,000 1.00

Retain ed earnings Securit ies Premium Total

(97.6B) (97.68)

(97.681 (97.68)

(24,740.02) (24,740.02)

52,626.73 52,626.73
(24,837.701 52,626.73 27,789.03

The accompanying notes 1 to 27 referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Infopark Properties limited
CIN: U70109TN2021Pl C147646

r'

~(J~)~
\-,)1'/ >:'

Rite sh Sachd ev
Director
DIN; 08099511

Sanjay Dutt
Director
DIN: 05251670

'~h
Company Secretary
Membership No: A49006

ForB S R & Co.llP
Chartered Accountants

Farhad Bamji
Partner
Membership No: 105234

Mumbai
Dated : 23 May 2023

Mumbai
Dated : 23 May 2023



INFOPAR K PROPER TIES U MITED
No tes 10 the Financial stalements for th e year ended Marc h 31, 2023
(Currency: lrnll an rupees In lakhs)

Genera l information

Infopa f1l: Properties LJfTlltetl ('U1e Company') was incorporated on November 2, 2021 to carlY on the business of development ot rea l estate and
intraslruclure facilili es. The Company is a )Dill! WfIlul"e of Tata Realty and Infrastructure ljrrnted & CPP Inwstment Boattl PrIvate Holdi ngs 14) Inc
from 08 J~y 2022. The Company ' 5 a U~ted ~any inco rpor il led lind domiciled III India and has its reglslefed office at Cheooal . Tilml nadu,
Ind ia.

Bni5 of p reparation

al SU/TIrN.ty of sign ific ant accou nt ing poli c ies

The Iirlanaal statements hilw been prepared In eccceoeoce with Indian Accounerlg Stand ards lind AS) as per the Compames (Indl an ACC:OuW"9
StarWards ) Rules , 2015 notified undet"Section 133 of the ComparJles Ad.. 2013 (the Ad) and other relevant provisions of the Ad.

The linaodat statements were authonzed lor issue by the COfI1)aIlY"sBoard at DIrectors on May 23, 202 3.

bj Basi . of Meas ure ment :

The Iinaodat stateme nts have been prepared on Ille h1stooall cost b<lsis excepl for the tollowing asse ts and habibbes whtch have been mea sured OIl
fa ir value

1 Financial inslnJmeols measured al fa ir value hough profit Of loss, If applicable
2 Finanoal instrumenls measur ed al fair va lue lhfougn other comprehenSlw income. it applicabl e

c) Revenue rec og nitio n
Revenue is recogniSed to the elden t thaI it is probable that Itoe eccncmsc benefi ts will tIO'N to the Corrrpany and the revenue can be rehably
measured

Rend eri ng of serv ices:
Projed management con sultancy fees ere recognized in accordance with terms of agre ement 'Mth customers.

d) Functi onal and pre sentation cu rre ncy
The linancial statements are presented in Indian l\Ipees (INR) , which IS also the Company' s function al currency . All the flnanDa l information have
been presented in Indian rupe es (INR) and all amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals, el(Cepl klr share dala and as
otherwise stated.

e) Inco me ta x
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax It is reCOJ;lnised In profit ar loss except to the extent that il relates items recognised directly
in equity or in oc t

i) Current lax
Current lax co mprises ttlB expected tax payable or recewacre on the taxable income or lass lor ttlB period and any adjuslmentlO the tax payable Of

recei vable in respect of previous years It Is measured usin g tax rates enact ed or subs tantively enacted at the reporling dale , Current tax also
includes any lax ari sing from dividends . Management penOdic;ally evaluates positions taken in tax relums With respect to SItuations in wtuch
applicaole tax regulati on is S\Jbjed 10 interprelalion, It establishes provisions where appropri ate on the basis of amounts expec ted to be paid 10 the
tax aulhoriti es,

Clfi8nt tax asse ts and tiabil ihes ani otrset only If. the Company
1 has a legally eneeceeere righl lo sel off the recognised amounts; and
2 mreees Miler to settle on a net baSIS, or 10 real ise the asS&(and settle the . abil ity sil!lJltaneousty.

il) Mir1lmurrt Attema le Tax ('MAT) under the provisiof'ls of Income-tax /Jd.. 196 1 , if any IS recog,.sed as CUfTltIlttax In the statemen l of pI'Olil and 1055.
MAT paid in accordance "",til the tax laws. whIctt glY8s future economic beoelits in the form of adjuslmeot to Mute IflClllTle tax liabihty, is cons idered
as an assel if there is a convincing evidllnce that thl!I Company wi. pay normal lax. Accordingly, MAT is recogn ised as an as.set ln \he balance she e l
when II is probabl e lha l lhe ruture economic benefit associ ate<!willl il will now to the Company _

Iii) Deferred l ou:

Deferred tax IS recoqra sed in respect of tert'llOf¥Y di fferences Detween !he carrying amotXlts of assets and hbikees lor financial reporti ng purpolleS
and the arnot¥llS used for taxation pl$poses, However, delltfl'e<ltax . abi lities are not recog ,.sed if they ease from the inibal recognition of goodvoin.
Deferred income tax is also not accouflled for If it arise s lrotn initia l recognrbon of an asset Of ~abWly in a ltlll'l$adlOfl olhef" than abu_55
combination thai at !he time of the . ansadion aflects tl8I lhef accouoIing profi t nor taxable profit (tax loss ).

DefBfTed tax: assets are recognised lor LnU$e(ltax losse s, UflUS!Hl tax credi ts and oedul;lible lempora f) d1ffl!fenc::es 10 the extent flat It IS pn:lbable
that furure taxable profi ts win be ava 'lable aga inst wtlictI they can be used . Deferred tax asset s are reviewed at eadl repof1lng date and are reduced
to the extent that tl: is no Iongef probable thl t the related tax benefi l wilt be realised , sud! reducti ons are tewfsed when the probaDility of future
taxable profits iJT1lrOVe5. Unreeog,.sed defl!fTed tax asse ls are reassessed al ead't reporting dale and recognised to the extent thai It has become
probable that futur e taxable profi ts will be av ailable agamS! whtch they can be used

oererree tax is meaS\M"ed at the tax rates thai are el<J)8Cled to be applied 10 temporary differences whefI they reverse. usi ng lax rates enacted Of

Sllbstanbvely enact ed at the reporti ng d<lte and are expected to apply when the related deferred Inco me lax asset IS realised Of the deferred income
tax liability is settl ed.

Deferred tax assets and Iiabllibes are offset onl y If:
1 the enllty has a legaUy eoforceabte right to set off CUfl'enltax SSsels against currenl tax liabil lhe5; and
2 the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabil ities rerate to income taxes lellied by !he same taxabon aulh ooly on the same tall3b1e entity

I) Cash .lind cash eQlI i valents
For ttle purpose 01presenlati on in the statement 01!;Ssh flows , !;Ssh and cash eqUivalents ,nd udes cash on hand, depoSits hekl at call W1l11linantlat
Insll luhOl1S. other short-term , highly liqUid inveslrneflts 'Mth anginal matunlies of three months or less that are readily convertlblllto known amounts ot
cash and which are subject to an insi gnificant risl<of chan ges In veice . and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown WIthin borroWIngs in current
liab i~bes in the eetance sheel.



INFOPARK PR OPERTIES UMITED
Noles to the Fina ncial sla le menls fo r th e yea' ended March 31, 2023
(ClJITeocy : Ind ian rupee s in lakh s)

9) Finant.iallnstruments
A flo8ncial insllunenl is any ronlrad thai gives nse 10 a Iinal'lQal asset 01 one ent,ty and a finantial ~abihty or 9QUlty Instrument 01 another enbly.
Financial in6trumentS also indude denvalive cootl"aets such as Iot eign c:urreocy foreign el<Change Iolward con lraas, ,nleres l rate swaps and
wrreocy options . and eeeeooee oenva tJw s Itlthe /'losl contract FlnBt10al ln slrume nls i. e. Firoancial Assets and Financial UatMl'lies lll"e recogni sed
\lfhen \he Group bec.omes a party 10 II'Ie contr actual provi sions of the Inslra'nenl s.Trade receivables and debt secunties issued lll"fI II'litJally
recogrised when the y are orig,natel:l. All otMr financial asse ts and financialliabdities are inrtially recogni sed wtle ll the Group becomes a party 10 Itle

con tractual prOYiSlOl1s of the instrumeflLA financial assel IUl'lless " is a trade receivable Wltholll a su~rllf,canl finanong cornpooeftl or fiflllllClat habi~ty
ts inl tial y meaSl$ed at fair value plu s or minus. for an item fIOt ill FVTPl. IransacbOn costs that are directl y annbulable to jls ICQUlsibon or 'ssue. A
trade receMlble Wlthoul a SlOf'lficanl ftnanong alIT'f)Ofle1l1 is initially measlRd at !he lran sacbM pri ce

t il Flnaneal assets
S ....bs equent !,Aeasuremenl
All reC090lsed financial assets are sUbsequentl y me llSure(j at amortized cost using effectiw in terest method except lot fin&r1OaI auels earned 81 fair
value hough Pro fit and tess (FVTPl I or far value lIYough other comprehenSIve income (FVOC I). ool1e ees s 01Its buSinesS model for m"""Qlng
the financl al asse ts and the con lradllal cash nowd'laracteri5ta of the financial asse t,

lni lial fOOX!llI tioo and meas ureme nt

Trad e receiv ables and debt secoones Issued are inill all y reGOO"'sed ""'&fl they are onglllated. Allother fmanOa! assets and fiOiJnoailiabi~bes are
IOIbally recogni sed when the Comp any becomes a party to the contractual ptcM $lotIS01 the inslrurnen L

A financial asse t (~ess it i s a trace receivable Wllhout a sigrwflcanl financing componen t) or financi al liablhty is initially measured alfillr value plus
Of minus, for an item no! at FVTPL transacti on costs lt! at Bfe directl y al lf'ibl.ltable 10 ils acq uiSition or issue. A Inl de rec.etvable withou l a SigAfl(al11
financin g componenl is inibal ly measure d althe tranSadlOfl pnce.

Debt instruments

A 'debt instrumanf is measured at the amort ised cos t if both the follOWIng ecooucns are met:

a) The asse t is held witn in a business model whose objedive IS to hold assets forcollflCling con lraclual cash nows, and

b] Coot raclual term s of the asset gwe nse on speCIfied dates 10 cash nowstIlat are solely payments of prinapal and interest (SPPt) on the principa l

amount outstanding.

After initia l measurement , such financial assets are subsequ enUy mea sured at amor1ised cost using the effective Interest rat e (EIR) methOd.
Amorti sed cost is catcctated by taking into accou nt any discount or prem ium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EtR
amortis ation is includ ed in finance income in the profit or loss.

Egu ity ins truments

On initial recognition of an eql.lil y investmen t that is not ha ld for trading, Ihe Company has an irrevoca ble oplion of design aling certam equi ty
ins truments as FVOCI. Option of designatin g instruments as FVQCI is done on an instrument-by-mstrument baSIS. The eesemcancn made on iOll,al
recognition is irrevoc able. If Ihe Co mpan y decides 10classi ly an equity InSlrumenl as FVOC I, then all fair value changes on the instrument are
recog nized in Statement of Olher Comprehensive Income (SOC !). Amounts from SOCI are not subsequ en tly transferr ed 10 profit and loss. even Dll

sale of investment,

De-recognItion

A fin ancia l asset (or , whe re applicabl e, II part of a finanCIal asset or part 01 a Company of simltar financi al assel s) i s primanl y dereoognlsed (i.e
remo ved Irom the CDmpany balan ce sheetl when

The right s to rece ive cash flows from the asset have expir ed Q(

The Company has transferr ed its righ lll to recei ve cash noW11f'Om toe assel or has assumed an obl iga tion to pay the rece ived cash Bows 111full
without material delay 10 a third party under a 'pass-Itl roogn' arrangllfflenl : and el!tler (a) the Company has trans ferred substanbally all the rislls and
reward s of the asset . or (b) 1heCompany ha s nellner tran sferred nor rela ll'led SUbstantia lly all the risks and rewa rds of the iJssel but has tran sferred
con trol or the asset,

Wh en the COfT¥Iany has transferred.1srigtl lS to recei ve ca sh nows from an asse t orhas entered into a pass-th rough arra ngemetl l. il evatuales it arocl
10'Nhal exteot it has relaine d the ri sh and rew ards of ownership. When II has neither Iransferred nor retainea subslan llaUy ad of the nsll s Brld
rew ards or the asset , nor transferre d control of the asse t, the~aoy conll nu es \0 recognise the transferred asset \0 the extent of the Company's
con tin UIng involv emenL In thai case , the CompBrly also recogr'\lses an ass.ociated liabihty. Tl1etnlnsferred asset and the aSSOCIaled lIatHhty are
measured on a ba srs that refled$ the rights and ob ligabons that the Company ha s rel ained .

Conbnuing inYOlvement that takes the form of a guaranlee over toe lfansfEtfred asset is mea sured at the tov.er d the ong illal &¥T)'lng~ of the
asset and the maximum amexn of oonsi dera!lOl'l tha llhe company COlA<! be required 10repay

Imp airment of financ ial assets

In ecceeeoce With Ind- AS 109 . !tIa Company applies ellp8Cled credilless (ECW model for meaSlJfemenl and recogl1lllon of ltTlPallTnent 105.$on \l'Ml
following finaoc;illl assets and Cl"lI'dit ns~ exposu- e

a) Finaocaal assets thaI are debt ,nstrumenls. and are measured al amortis ed ecst e.g . 1oa1lS. debt seoJl'llies. depoSIts . arocl bank b<lIance

1:11 lease recei vab les

cl Trade recetv ables

The COfT¥Iaoy fonows 'simplified appro ach ' for recoQOIbon of impallment loss allow ance Oft.

Trade feCe,vables which do not con talll a SIgnificant finanCIng component.

All lease receivables resulbog from transactions

1 1'1e applieal ion ol 51mpl ified appro ad'l aces no l require the Company 101Jadr. chan ges in credi l rislr.. Rather , it recognIses ImpaIrment loss allowance
based on ..Iellme Eels at each repo rting date. n9ht from 'Is iA lial recogOillon .

For re cogOltion of impalrmet!lloss on olher fll'la neal assets and risk expoSURl, lhe Co mpany determines !hat wl'lell'lB1' there has be en a Slgmficanl
;rM;rease in the credil risk sinc e inili af reoogniltOO. II a ed lt risk ha s nol increased sigr1lficanUy, 12-.monlh ECllS used to prol/lde for irnpaum ent loss.
However, I' cred it risk has Incr eased SlgrnflcanUy, lIletlme ECl'll used . If. In a SlJbsequent period. credi t QUalit y of the ins trument improves such lI1al
there is no longer a significant increase ill credit nsk slOce Ini lial recog nitiOn, then the entity re verts kI recognising impamll&rlt loss a1lowanca based
on 12-mon th ECL



INFOPARK PROPERTIES UMlTED
Not~, to the Fioanci<lllstateme nt s for the year eod~d MiIIrch 31, 2023
(Currettcy- Indian rupees in Iakhs)

(II) Firlal'lCiailiabdibe-s

CJ.assifiution
The Colrpany d assifi es <II" finandal liablllties as SlJbsequently measured at amortised cost. except fOtfina nciaf .abllibes al fa" value lhroll!Jll JlftIfll
or loss_Suctl ilablhties. ind udinll denvahves thai are liabil ities. are liubseqllen lly measured at larr valli e

Initial recognition and measu rement
FinaflClalliabl1!bes are clas sified. at iOllial recogOllion. as !inancial eabnues at la,r value through profit or loss , loans held at amortised cost or as
denvenvesdesl\lnaled as hedgi ng instrumell is in an effective hedge, as llpp ropriat e,

AII !inancial liabilil ies are recogni sed ini tially at lair value and. in the case of amortised costs, net of directly allnbutable transaction costs .

Financia i lla bi li l ies al fair value th roug h profit or loss (FVTPLI
A finaflCial liabili ty is claSSified as al FVTPL if it i!l classified as held-for-trlldl ng. II is a derivative or it is deSlgnaled as such on 'nitlal retOgnlb on .
Finano al liabi lities are d a!lsified liS held for trading ilthey are incI,JITed for the purpose of repurchas ing in the near term. This categOl)' also ind udes
oerivative financial insln.lfmm ts eoie rea into by Ihe Company that are not designa ted as hedging instnJments in hedge retatlonstups as eennec by 100­
AS 109. Separated embedded cenveuv es are also dasSlfied as held lor trading unless they are deSIgnated as effective hedging instrunents

Gains or losses on Iiabilrti es held lor trading are recognised inlhe profll or loss.
FlnallClal liabiliUes desigllaled upon inItial recognition al fair value through profi t or loss are deSIgnated at the ifllbal date of recoglll tiOfl. and only if
the U1teria in Ind·AS 109 are satisfied. For ~abll i lre s designated as FVTPl. fair value gains/ losses attributable to ctlaoges in own cmdlt risk are
tlCOgl"lzed in OCt These galll~O'ls are not subsequenlly lranslem td 10 profi t and ess, Hl!'.w ver, the Compaly may transfer the cumulati .... gam Of

loss within equity . .AJI other changes irl fair value of wr;h liability are rlttOg~ in the statement 01profit or loiS. The CorrQanyhas not designated
anyfinandal liability as at fair value 1lY0llQh profit and Ios.s.

Loans and bOn'Owings
After illlbal recoqni bon. interest-be aring loans and bom:Jwings are sub!leqllant ly meaSIXed al amorti sed cosl uSing the Effedrve Inler est ra te (EJRl
method. Gain s and losses are recognised in profit or loss vot1en the liabll ities are derecognized . Amorti sed cost is calcu/a ted by talung into account
any discount or Pfemium on acquiSItion and lees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIRamorti sation is included as finance costs 1f1the
statement 01profil and loss .

Where the lerms of a finanOal liability ate renegotiated and the enllty issues equity instrulN! nls to a credilor to eJCllngtJish all or part o lltle liability
(debt for &q1Ji ty swap) . a gain or loss is recognised in profi t or loss . which is measlfitd as the difference between the carrying amoont01the financial
habrlity and the fair value of the equity instruments issued.

Dereco gnltlon
A financiai llability is dereco gnise d when the Obligation under Ihe liability is discharged or cance lled or expires . When an existing flll ancml liabi lity Is
tep laced by another from the same lender on SUbstantially di fferent terms. or the terms of an existing liabilil y are sub!l tantially modified, such an
exchang e or modificalion is treated as the eerecccoucn of ltle original liabili ty and the recognition of a new liability, The difference III tile respecnve
carry ing amoun ls is recogn.ised in the statement of prom or loss.

Ofhettlng of fina ncial ins tillments
Financial a!lSels and liabili ties are oflsel and the net alllOISIl is reported in the balance sheet Yitlere there is a legally enforceable nghllo oflset the
recogN sed amounts and eere is an intention to settle on a net baSISor real ise the asset and selUe the liabil ity Simultaneously. The le gaQy
lII'Ifor-cealJle ri~1 tTalsl not be contingent on futl.'"l1evenls and must be enforceable in the normal cours a of bllsi ness and in the even! 01def ault.
insolvency or bankf1.4:lltyof the Company Of the counterparty.

h) ~palrmenl o f nof'l-fln.ancl.lll usets

The Compan y non-4inantial assets, ar a re-.iewedat ead! reporting date 10 determi ne whether mere is any indicahon of ilTlpalrmertl l f ~ such
lI'Idieabon exists . then the essere recoverable amount i s es trrnatee.
Eachcash-generabng Ul'llts (CGU) represents the smallest Compaoy 0'assets that generales cash innows thai are largely indepeod er1 of the cash
inflows of oltt er assets Of CGUs , For impatrmeflt testing. assets that do nol generale independen l cash inllows are Companyed togel:herinto
iClenbfied CGUs.

TI'lerecoverable amount of II CGU (or an individual assel ) is ltle higher of its va]UlI in use and lis fair value less costs to sell. Va!1JO in use is based
on Itte estimated future cash flows. diSlXlUnled 10 their presen t vafce using a pre-till discount rate that renetts curtenl market assessments of the
bme value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset].

An impalnnentloss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds ns estimated recoverabl e amount. Impairment lo sses are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, Impairment loss recoglllsed in respect 01a CGU is allocat ed first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated 10 the CGU , and then to reduce the carry ing amounts of Itle othBr assets 01the CGU (or Company of CGUsj on a pro rata baSIS

AA lmpalrmenl loss which has baen recogni sed in prior period s, the Company reviews at each reportmg date whether mere ISany indiCiltion thal lhll
lou has decreased or no longer eXists. An impailTJ'lent loss is reversed if there has been a dtangB in Ihe estimate s used 10 determine the
recoverable amount. Such a reV8fsal llil made only to Ihe extent that the assef' carrying amount does not exceed the cany lng amount Vlat would
nave been delennined, net of depreCIation or amortisation, if no impallmlOlloss had been retOQflised



INFOPARI<PROPERTIES LIMITED
Note s to the Financial state ments for the year end ed March 31, 2023
(c urrency Indian rupees in lakhs)

I) Bo rro wing cost

8orro wmg costs are interest anc other costs incurred in connection with the borrowiflg of funds. General and specific borrowmq costs that are
direcfty attributable to the accursnrcn. construction or produc tion of a qualifying asset are capitalised dunng the period of time that is required to
complete and prepare tM asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necesaenty take a substantial period of time to get
ready toe their intended use or sale.

Inves tment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted jrcm the
borrowing costs etigible for capitalisation,

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period If! which they are mccrreu.

j} Provi sions and Cont inge ncy
A provision is recognised in the balance sheet wilen the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as II result or a past event. and II is probable
thaI an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected fulu re cash nows al a pre-tax rate lhat renecre current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks
specific to the liabil ity.

s rovsrcns are measured at the present value of management"s best estimate of the expenditure required to senle the present obligallon at the end of
the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-lax rate that renects current mar1<.et assessments of the lime
value of money and the nsk s specific to the liability , The increase in Ihe provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

A disd osure for a contingent liability ISmade when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation thai may, but will probebly not require an
outflow of resources. Information on conurqent liabili ties is disclosed in the notes to financial statements unless the possibi lity 01 an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefit is remote. A contingent asset is flot recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an innow of
economic benefil is probable.

k) Earn ing Per Share
Basic eam ings per share is computed by dividing the profit I (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandmp during me
penon. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding dUring Ihe Period is adjusled for the events for bonus issue, bonus element in a
rights issue to existing shareholders. share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares),

Diluted earnings per share is ocrnputed by dividing the profit I (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend. interest and other charges to expense or

I) Cur rent I Non Current Class ifi cation

The Ccmpany classifies an asset as current asset whew
• it expects to realise the asset , or intends 10sell or consume it. in its normal operating cycle;
• it hotds the asset primari ly for lhe purpose of tradlll g;
• II expects to realise the asset wilhlll twelve monll1s after the reporting period: or
· Ihe asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from belllg exchanged or used to settle a liabili ty for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current
A liabitity is d assifled as current when-
- it expects to realise the asset, or intends 10sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle,
. It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;
- me liability is due to be seltle d within twelve months after the reporting penon. or
• it does not have an unconditi onal right to defer setUementof the liability tor at least twelve months atter lhe reporting period. Terms 01a liability that
COUld. at the option of the cc unterparty . result In its settlement by the issue of equity instrumen ls do not affect its u assmcanon.
All other liabilities are classified as ncn-ccn eet
The operating cycte is the time between the acquisitIOnof assets for processing and lheir realisation in cash or cash eociveie nts. The Company's
normal operating cycle is twelve months.

m) Recent pronouncement s
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new slenderd or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued Irom time to time. On Mardi 31, 2023. MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accoununq Standards) Rules, 2015 by
issuing the Companies (Indian Accoun ting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below. Other amendments included
in the notifica~on does not have any significant impact on the financiaf statements,

Ind AS 1 - Presentat io n of Finanl::lal Statements
The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies Accol mting policy
mrorrr eucn, together with other information, is matenat when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general
purpose financial statements . The Company does not expect lhis amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes
The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligal ions. The amendments
narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in peraqrephs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that It no longer applies to
transacnons that, on initial recognition, gi\18 nse to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences The Company does not expect thiS
amendment to have any significant impact in its finll ncial statements.

lnd AS 8 - Accoun t ing Poli cies, Changes in Al::count ing Esti mat es and Errors
Tha amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting poiicies and accounting estimates The definition of a change in accounting
estimates has been replaced with a definition or accounting estimates. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in
financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty", Enlities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in
financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainly The Company does not expect this amendment to have anv
signlflcanllmpacl in its finandal statements.



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Notes 10 the Fina ncia l s lala me nlS ro r the yea r e nded March 31, 20Z~
(Currency Intlial1 rupees in lakM)

Inves rmenlo

PMlleul"rs

As al
Ma,eh 31. zon

A. al
Ma,eh 31. 2022

Non-<:urrentlnvutmenls
Invest menlS carried at Amortised e<l5\
Unq"" ted EqUJt~ s/lares ollNR 10 e""h . Iully paiO-up
(nvestmenl in Subs idIary Company
TRILlnlcpa'" lIm,ted

Tola l

Other Fina ncial assets

No or Share s

1.299.999,999
1 299999999

Amount

3811,299,17
388 Z99.11

No 01 Sha,es Amount

Parlieulars

Rew very Ex!>"... e Fund
Tolal

Trad e rl!Cei va blu

Pa , ' leula, s

Secu red considered Good
F,om Related Pa rty (Re le, NOle_l 7!

Total

A. a t Asal
March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022

25.0 0

25.00

As at Asat
March 31 lO23 Maleh 31 2022

200,00
~.OO

Nole' Tta<le 'ecelvabl"" a e l a nal ., s

Unbilled
As al 31 Ma,eh 2023

Parti cu lars Less Ihan 6 More than 3,evenue
mont hs

6 month s _1 year 1 _I Years . _3 Years
Yea rs ' 0,,",

(I) Undisputed Tra<!erecervables _Consldeled 000 200.00 . . 200,00
ill Und!5 uted Tlad e le ceivables - Cor" ide 'ed doubl1ul
Iii)DISputed T,ade re ceivable... Co,,",dered 00'
" " led Tra de re ce ivables- COOSldered doublful

Cash and cash equ(valent s

Pari lcula , s As at Asat
Ma,e h 31. 202J Ma,e h 31. 2022

Cash and cas h equivalents
B_lances ""lh Ba nk
_ in currenl accounts

To lal

Othe , Curr" nt assels

345.15
345.15

49.11
49.11

Paf~cu'ar s

Bala"" " ""til Tax ALlthonlle,
Othe , ,u rre nlassels

To tal

Equity Sha re Ca pita l

As at As at
Ma,ch31 ,202J March 31, 2022

406.35 0.04
0.16

406.47 0.04

Pa ,lIeular .

As at
March 31. 2023

Asat
March 31. 2022

Authori se d Cap ila l :
EqurlyShafes 01INR 101-each

Compul.ory Convertible Prefe ,ence Sn_,es(CCPS ~ 01INR 101- each

lnued. Subscribed a nd Fully Paid up Capital :
Is . ue d Cap it:ll
Equ,l-t~ar ... of INR101· ea<:ll

Tolal

No 01 Shares Amount No or Shares Amount

9(1000,000 9.00000 90.000 000 9.000.00

10,000000 1,000.00 10.000.000 1.000.00

74.984,350 7.498.44 10.000 1.00
74.984 .350 7.498.44 10.000.00 "00

a. Reconciliallon ol lhe shafes out s tanding at the beginning an d OIl the end 01 the year

Equity sh a re s

AI beg lnr'llng ollhe yea'
Issued dun ng the yea r
Out stand ing at the end 01 the yea ,

As at Malc h 31. 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Numbe,o! Amo unt Numb e, o r s ha, es Amount

shares

10.000 L"
74,974 .350 7.497.44 10.000 "00
74,984 .350 7.498.44 10.000 "00

b. Righi • . pfare fences and ,e strlclio ns altache<l to "'lU ll)' s hams
The Compa ny has only one cl",," of eqwly s hafes having I"'f value oll NR 10 pe , shafe, E"" n hokle , 01eqwlv shafes '" enlltled to one "ol e per sha,e . The Coml"'ny declafes a.,d pay. d!,i<lends

any, '" Indian rupees. The d'vldend proposed by the B"" ,d 01 OJ,eclol"l. If any. '" .ubj ect to Ihe a Pl'fov;>! of sha'eholde15In lhe en",, ',,!! Annual Gene r.1 Meel"'9· In the .....ent ofliq",dOll>on oIl he

Compan y. Ihe "al ders of the equ.ty sha res will t>eenlltled to reo,,'ve r"m~r",ng a.."t. 01 Ihe Com""ny , aller 1I1.lobut,on of all pref", enllal amounl•. The dI.I"bU'llon "," t>e ," proport,on 10Ihe

number of elj" ,ty sha ,es ,,<tid by Ihe shafeholde..



INFOPARK PROPERTlES U MITED
Noles 10 lIle Financial s late me nlS lot lIle Yf:3t end ed Ma,ch 31, 2023
'C"" enoy' Irnl,an rupees 'n lakhs)

hares 0 1 the Compallv held bv the Holdlna co mPanY

Eq uity sha ,e . of INR 10 each , lu lly pald..up As al Ma,ch 31, 2023 As a l Ma,c h 31, 20n

N~~a~::'" I % Numb....- 01 s ha ,... l %

Tala Really "00 Inl' ast'ucture lIm,ted 38,242,019 '" 10,000
'"~

CPP Inves lm""t Boatd Pnvate Hold' • (4) Inc 35,742,331 ."
d , Oe lail. 01 . h" ,<!hold ln mO•., Iha n 5% In Ihe Ca m an

Pa ,tlcu la,s

M"
Ma,ch 31, 2023

Asa!
March 31, 2022

Equ ity s ha ,e. 01 Rs. 10 each, lully paid.up held by
Ta la Realty and Inlrasl, uclu,,, IJm,ted'
CPP InVeSlmerllBoa,d Pnvate Hold, s (4 11""

No 01 Sha'....

.JB242.019
36,742,331

% Holding

51.00"10
49,00'110

Number or
sha ,e.

10.000

% HoldIng

e. Oela,l. 0 1 . ha, eho ld lng 0 1 p.om ole ,s and potc ttnlage 01Change dur ing Ihe yea'

As al31 Mat c.h2023

P,o mole, Name

Tala Rea and Inlrasl ructu.e lIm,ted
CPP Im eslmenl Bo~rd Pnva te Hold'n s 4 ) Inc

As al 31 Ma, ch 2Q22
NumDe' 0 1 Number of Sha,es

Ptomo te , Name Share . a l lhe Chllng" s dU' ing
al Ihe end 0 1 the

% of Tota l % Cha nge
beg inn ing 01 lIle yea' Shar es du, lng the year

", ." year

Tata Reali and Inl,aSl,uOlure lI miled 10,000 10,000 ,~. ,~

CPP Inves lmenl Board Pnvale Hold, • 14) 1""

Olhe , Equity

Pa, ticula, . As a t As al
Me'ch 31, 2023 Ma.ch 31. 2022

Reserves and s urplUS
Secunhe. P'emlum re. erve
Reta1rled eeee

Secu, llies premium rese ,v" (Refer note b"lowl

To "' l

52.626.73
(24.837.711)

27 789.03
197.68)
197.88l

Pa ,llc ula rs

Balance allhe beginning of the perioo
Add on ~lIotmenl of . ha,,,,, dunng the penoo

Balan ce a l the ....d ollhe per iod

Retained " "'nlnqs !Ref,,, no te below)

Pa ,ti culars

Bala"" " at Ihe Deg'nlll"ll 01the penod
P,oflt I (lo..! for the penod

Balanc e al Ihe en d o f Ih" p"riod

Asal Asal
Ma,ch 31 2023 Ma,ch 31 211n

52,625.73
52 626.73

As a l As at
March 31 21)23 Ma.ch 31 2022

,97,661
(24,74002) (97,a6)
124.837.71) (97.68l

(1lSec uritie s premiu m ,eserve
Secun tres prem,um ,sused 10fecord the prem,um on ,ssu e olsha.e . Thl. re...rve "a n Deuhh.ed onl1 for hmlted pu~s ,n accordance wilhth prOViSions 01 the Compan,,,,,,\d , 20'1

II)Refa ined earn ing ,>
Reta'ned earnings are Ihe pmf,(s Ihat lhe G,oup ha. eamed I,lldale Ie... an1 ,hl"butrr", 10 . ha,ellolo"..

111 FInan cia l liabililies _ Borrowings

As "t
Ma'c h 31, 2023

A.al
Ma 'c h 31. 2022

Non Conve rtible Oebe ntures _Unsec u,e <l, l is led
19.000 (Ma'ch 31, 21)22. N~ ) Non c<>nvert,ble decent"'e' INCO) @ INR 10
l ac. eaoh. fullypaid up (Rele. FO ~I Note NO.1 below )

6.a l1 / Ma rch 3' . 2022 ' Nil! NOIlcorw en,b1e d"Mnl u'e. (NCD)@ INR 10
Lacs each, Iullypaid up [Rele , Foot Noll' NO.3 b_IOW I

Nc", Conve . libh, Ocbe ntu." s _ Unsecu ,ed , Un-ll, ted
7.069 (MarCh 31. 2rra Nil) Non conve rtible de!>enlure. INCDI @ INR 10
Laco.each, fully paid up (Refe r Foot Nole No, 2 l>elow I

Inte, co ,po . ale de pos il .eceived (u n.<'Cured l

Inle' corpo,a le de flO"t (unsecu,edl _(Refe r Fool fJota NO.4 below )

Tola l

Non Curre nt

190,000,00

13,153.11

76.210,1~

13.277.46

352,640.78

Curr"nl

20.25

245.25

Non Curre nl Cu rre nl

1 ~500

0.22

125.22

Nn te 1 19000 UnsecoJ,ed non convert ible debe ntu,e s of INR 1,000 ,000 each Vle,e allotted on June 21, 2022 ("deemed date of a llotmenr') carry>n1 a 0.... coupon ,ale The le nor '" ot 2 1ear. from
Ihe da te 01 allolme nl, ',e. JUM 27, 2024. The redclmpt,on lOOuld De al lhe premium or 8.67% p.a. wilh a . Ie p up or 51 ep do,," ar acld,t,,,,,al 'ed emption p,em,um a. per 1M term. ollhe l,;sua"" e. In
the even l, $e<;UIll\' ISnot crealed a nd perfeded ""Ih,n n,ne monlhs Irom the dee med dale 01allolmen~ the appllc'b1e RedemPl,on Premium shall b~ Increa.ed by 0,27% pe, annum (. tep up
fedempl,on prem,um) and In IMe . ve nl . ~e<:unly '. crealed ~nd perfeOled on Or befo,e .....,d ~ate. ", . apph~~b1" 'edempl'c n Pf. mlum shall t>e reduced b1 0.75% pe ' ~"" "'" 1. lep do,,", redemPl'on
pre m'uml. Currenll1 Com"'InYhas not c.eal ed and~rfe oled . ec,",IIly ...,In'n ",m: mont~ and accord,ngI1. 'ntereo! e. pen' e as pe , e fle<:love ,nte r"",1 melhcd h~s been alloc~l ed

Nol" 2 7 009 1J...ecufed ncn "" nve'trIlle de""n lu,u cl lNR I.UllO,OOO each "",Ie allolted on Ju111. 2022 p ::leemed d ~le of allotment") ca'rv,n9 a 10% '-""upon'at e ~ccfued ~nnu~lIy and sh,l lll "
due and cumul~hve P31abte onl1 1rom dlstl ibul~b1e cash ~o~ . The leno, 's of 15 yea", and 30 d.1 S from Ihe d ~le 01allotme nt. ' .e Jul1 31, 2037, The redemplt"" 'Mluldbe at par.

Note 3' Ii a , 1 Un.ec u.ed non ccnvert,tl e <Je ""nl ures ",f INR 1.000,000 e , ch y""e allOlll..,::l on July 7. 2022 (deemed date pI allolmenr) ca. rylng ~ 10"'0coupon rate acr:rued , nnualiy and .hall be
due and cumulallve payable only lrom d.. t ll bulabl~ cash ria ......The te no. ;. 0115 yea rs and 25 days f.om Ihe dalo of allolment. I.e . Jul1 It. 2037. fhcl.edempl,on would t>eal pa'



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
NDles ID Ille Financial s tatemenls IDr Ille ~ea. an ded Ma,cll 31, 2023
(Currency Ind'an rupees 'n lakl>s)

11 Trad e pa~abl""

Parlieu la,.

Total Outsl and,ng duesl,om M,e,o Ente,S'".,," arodSma llEnle rp". es

Asal As at
M,.. eh 31, 2023 Ma ,e h 31, 2022

TolarOUlSlandlng dues 0 1Cre<lllor. othe r Iha n M'ero Enterp" . e. and Small
Enle,pnses

Tota l

1.098,02

1,098.02

18 50

18.50
Foe>lNDle :
Based on Inlerma tion recellled by the Company Irom ,r. ve nda,", tile amDunl 01 prlne,pal oklls landir.g in respee l 0 1 MSMEas al Baranee Sheet dMe c"" e,ed unde, the M'C'D, Small 311d Medium
Ente,prise. Deve lopme nt Act 2006 ,s INRNd. The,e _re no de lays In tile payment 01 dues to Micro and Small Ente'pr ises
Trad e payables Age ing Sclledule

As al 31 Ma rcil 2023
Pa rt!cul a ,. Unbilled No t du e

Less tlla n 1 ye ar 1·2 years 2~ years MDre tllan 3 Tolal
v.... r.

MIcro enlerprISe. and sm all ente rprISes

Olhers. 1,098,02 - - 1,098.02
Dispu led trade payab les

Micro ente rpnse s anr:t' mall enle rpt" ... -
Ollle..
Tolal 1,098.02 1,098,02

As al31 Ma rch 2022
Par lic ulars UnbiUed NDt d ue "'D" . than 3Less Illa n 1 y....r 1_2 years 2-3 years V"",. TDtal

Mic'o ente tpli. es and s mall e nlerprlSes

Olhers 18.50 18.SO

"" uled Irad e a a bies
Mi<:ro enter &es and s mall e nle ~~

Ollie "
TDla! 18.50 18.50

12 Othe r Cu rren t liabil ities

t a

Pa rticula rs

Statutory Oues
Tota l

Finance costs

As al
March 31, 2023

4.21
4.27

A. at
March 31, 2022

2,11
2.11

Parllcu la rs

Inle,e.t e Ds t. on linancia l liab ilities measured using amorllsed Costs :

tnterut E~pen...
FInance sese

14 Reven ue from opera tion s

Pa ,ticu l~rs

ServIce fee s
Tolal

15 Other Expenses

Par ticula l5

Legal and profess,ona l lees
Ral""and Taxes
!lud'l Fees

To lal

(a) RemuneratiDn to Sta tulo, y Audito,s
Particu lars

Statutory aud l!
Umiled rev, ...... , audlls 01 corodense<lmlenm llnan",al
In'", matiDn

Tola!

For the year ended Mapch 31, 2023

24,746.16
16.45

24,162 .61

For the ye ar ended
March 31, 2023

200.00
200.00

Fo r the year end ed
Marc h 31. 2023

76.H6

""15.11
1n.41

For tlte ye ar ended
March 31, 2023

'.00
U,

15.11

Fo, th e Period Irom Nove mbe,
2,2021 to Ma' c h 31, 2022

0.24

0.24

For the Period from Novambe,
2, 2021 to Malch 31, 2022

For the Period trom November
2, 2021 to March 31, 2022

19.77
76.67
>.00

97.44

Fo. th e PeriDd Irom Novembe.
2,2021 to Marc h 31, 2022

>.00

1.00



INFOPARK PROPERTIES UM ITED
Not"s to Ihe Flnanclal stat ement" for the year ended Ma' ch 31, 2023
[C" rrency Indian rupees ,n lal<l1s)
16 Earning Pe, Sh are

Earninqs Pel Sh ar" IEPS! ~ Net Prom attl ibu lablo 10 Sha'eho ld" r,, ' Weighted Number <>I Sh ar..,. Outstand ing

Partlc ula' s

(Lossl aher tax atlnbutallle 10 "'lu,ty shareMld" rs

Galculal;on of weighled a" "'age numl>ef of 1!qully sha,1!S

Numbe' of "'lUlly sh",es at the beglnn,ng of fhe P<'nod
Eqully shares I..""d dunng the penod
W e,ght"" a"e 'age numbe' of eqUlty ""a, ... oUt. fandlll \l dunnlt the pen""

Earning Per Share _ BasIC11NRJ
Earning Pel Share - D,lute<lI INRI

,

(AI Bl
(AI Bl

For the year end ed
Ma'ch 31, 2023

124,140.021

10.000
1~ , 1H4. 350

56,161337

(44.031
(44 031

For the Perio d f,om Novemb er
2. ~0~1 to Ma,ch 31, 2022

10.000

hl.OOO

(976.a5\
(976.95 1

17 Disclosure of I,ansacti on s w ith Refated Par ti es, as 'eq ui'ed by fnd ian Accounting Slan da,d (Ind AS) _ 24
(al Rela ted Pa, ty Dis clo sure

Ult imate HOld ing Co mpany
Tata Son. Prrvate LlmHed j upto 1 July 2022)
HOlding Com pany
Tata Realty anclln lrastrm:lur e U mrt"" (uplo 1 July20221
Joi nt ventu,ers
Tala Realty ancl InfrilSUU<:lu re lImifed Ifrom 6 July 2022 )
CPP IMestmMt Eklard P" " ale H"'dir>g'l14llno. (from II July 2022)
Fellow subsid la,l es
TRIL IT4 Pr", ate Llm~ed (uplo 7 .fuly 2022)
Sub si diary
Tnl Inl ""ark limIted Il rom 27 Jun e 2022)

(b) Nalu,e 01 Transactions I refatio nshlp I majo r parlies

For 110" Period
For the yea, ended Ir om Nove mbe'

Ma'ch 31, 2023 2,2021 10
Maroh 31. 2022

Is. ue 01 Snares(lnc!udin g prem ium)
Tata Really and InfrasLruetur~ Llm,led
CPP Inve.lment Boa,d Pri" ale HoId,ng'14j Inc

Non Co nve,tible Deben tures Issued
TRIL 1T4 Pnvale Lim 'fed
CPP Investment Board Pn"ate HoldIng. ( 4 ~ Inc

Inte, co'porale de po sfl ,eceived (unsecure d}
Tata Rea1t1and Infra51ructure Llm,ted

Sa' vl "", l ees
Tnl Infopark lIm,led

Fin ance cos ts
Tata Really and Infraol rucl "'e L1mrted
TRIL 114 Pnvale lIm lled

Acqu isi tion o f In"eSlm ents in . ubsidl arv (TRIL Inl opark Umi'e d)
Tata Reajty and Infraolructu,e LJmlted

upen.... paid on behalf of ' ela ted pa rty
Tata Really and InllaS/ruclu, e LJmlted

Ie! Related Party Balan ce.

Name of felat"" party

3.623.20
56,300.96

70,a90OO
6a ,110,00

100.00

"'.00

20,25
5.320.19

31l6.299.H

6.19

Natu,e 01 balan""

'00

125,00

0.24

As at As at
March 31. 20~3 Ma,ch 31, 2022

Tala Re.. lly aM Infrastructure Llm ,led

c pp Inve .lmenl Bo... d Pnvate HoIO'ngs 141Inc

TRIL 114 Pflv ale L'm lted

Inter eo'porale depo, ,1re-c"", ed
Inler • • t accrued buln", due on
oorrDWing5

Investment.

bpenses paid on behalf of relaled

'""
Non Convertible Deben:LJr<!S ISSUed

Non Conve~ lble Deoonlu,es ISSUed

225.00
2[l25

3aB,299,11

6.19

6a 1\0 ,00

76210.19

'25.00
on

18 Segment Repo ,t ing as pe, IND A5 10l1 " Dp e,al ing Segmenl s"
Operaung segments.,e reported in a manne, consis1enl ""th the Inte",al tepDfling p" "' ,ded to Ihe chief operal,n9 deCl,Lon make' ICODMI, Cnle! op..-allng dac.. ,on ma.e(. lunct,on '" 10all<>CaLe
the resources of the enf lly and ""cess the p~'fo,man"e of Ihe ope,ating segment 01 Ihe enllty, The Board asse5Sea lhe flnane,al pe~",mance and POSI~OO of the Company and ma.es strategiC
deCISIon' . It is Idenl ified as beu'9 Ihe chiel oper.llng !l ec;Slon maker for the """,pany. The Company IS operallng In the ",. 1e;;late anti ,nfraslructu,e IMuslry and nas DIlly <lom""" C operallons
The Company ha~ only 0"" ",,~rahn!l segm~nt I><I110h '~ d""e1opm~nlof ,eal esIale aM IIlI,astruc!ure facII'l les. AI! assels of the Compan y are dom,c~ed on IMa



INfOPARK PROPERTIES U Mn EO
Ho~. 10 DI.. F...ancial . ta lllmftl ls lor Ih.. y..,,, ended "~Iell 31. 2023
(Cur''''''Y ""an rupees in I~'<hst

19 C...it al eommi ' ......... cantin':l OI1lIl' Co....." I...... I.

Tt.e<e are .... capital e<>m.... lm erll s """ COIlI"'lIII"II>abl~tnft ... ."., balM>ce......., d~e

20 Financ"'in.trume"I._R,s~~...1
ill Rnanc:l.-l "sk ......agemftlt

Tile Compar.y ha",,,,,,,,,,,, 10~~ ""'*~!rQfh " .. .,.0111.................,0 "",,, _

• l.qulddy 1'111< • _

. 1olarI<e1 ris1<

e Riskm"agRnrfI I1~
Tile Comparoy's -.. <II<ired"", ~ ."..... I~ fat the .. ...1It1'gN at ..... eom-.., s rn;lo.m~ 1r....-1L TN _ <IIdifedD" -....;r ...."..... "'"
.......- ... ,~ .... dl!'feloapng_~IM~.llSllmanqmll<'CpoIIan.

T.... Camp_. risI<~ poIoclIIS are _10 lflIIfVI, _....,oe "" nob tace<llJr lIIIICompony . til seI "",,opnaIe nsIl ....... _ aIfIIf'alI iI"d 10 "'OfIII<O' ....... ..-d _ .........
........ R,.;k "'~ pekoes _ sysI ......... ,~I~ 1O,en.cs~ ..~ C1lfIdIlI<:ns and lIIII Co<npanf ~_ The CompetIy .....0W0'l1lS,.~ ¥odm~
...oards"'pn>ce<bM .... 'o m__ .~;n:l_rucl.... ccnI!TA_.CII'III'II"III .. ""'"d> ... M\flkly o-rllIes;n:l~

The Com~ . ....~ .......-. how~ _en ~once 'filii" ....Com""",. rsll"'~ poIooII$ _ ~K. _ ,e..o_ Ihe~ allM """
.......-lr_in<ellito(ll'llo"'"'..-I~tlrlhe~

C C...... lnsk
C_ r>sI< .. ."., nsk alflMllCl3l _10 lie ll'lIUP "' e customer or _e<pony '0 .IIn;lflQal~ laoisto "" !lMf!S conuaclual~. ~!lom lhec:cmpanr lecenr _
DefI _ k>ans ~nd _ anCMand~ lina"oIl"""'" Tile <aI'I'f''''lIamo;lWI( aI~ _lslepr_1t>II "' a . ......... ...- ...posur e

CI_ ..... .. m"""!lltO trw-ougn tJ'IIdII awu"""'. IISI~ a_ ....... ...,~ _onng '""...--. <IItusIom~ 10 _ me CompIIny ':I' a,.", aeot I...... s .. It>II .........
l:OoIW 01__. The Comp..".,. IISI~'"__ .'" _ItA _...., lInPW_"'*,""'_s ~s estomale of Icsses III rHP"c:I 01"'" company tr_ ,eaoo-' cerl"", ID___ aroces_ _ '"""""al asselS..

Tile m...........' f'OS'Ie 10 c edi, nsk ' or tr 1,..,..,..aIllef,.,.... f_
Cal!)'inqArnolJflt

31 M~",11 2023 31 March 202 2

CWl ~na _ b""" oalanc...

Dttllll' 1I,,,...coal .....els lfICb:l'ng '"" esun",,11

= 00
m.oo
345. 15 49.11

J.IlB,324. 17

3811.1&9.32 49 .11

Cash ~nd cash eq uiva le nts
The Comp a ny held ~ash and ~asll equlvalenls ... Ih credil _ rilly ba"". and rona"" ,al ,nAt/lul",,,s .. at the ,e poll 'ng da tes. The ",edil worth,nftS of slJCh "' ''''s arid """ n<;,al ,"" I,tuno.. s a,e
1IV ~luatlld by lila menagemB1\1on an Ongoing ba.. s and IS con l odored 10 ~ good .

o llquld ity ' ls.
li quidlly "" k II 1he 'ts k lhal the Compa ny \foi ll encounle ' d,llloully 'n mee lt"ll l/le ob llgaUOf>5ass"",ated ·..,Ih OIs finan"' al lla"'h l' lll.t all l ellied by dellve nng cash 0' eP'Hllhel flnanc,a l essel. Tlte
Comoan1 approa "" to ma naging liquidlly IS 10 e nsu ,e . .. ral as poss,ble. Iha l 11 WIll hav" sutrreienl liquidity 10 m",,1 ,I. habolr" ""' en .lIey a,e dUll, OJ'lde , bo lh norm ~1 and aI' lI5lIad cond~ l om;

'M1P'Hlui ,,,,,umng unattept abl . losses or risking dama~ 10 tile Comp.lln, re pul. IIM.

EXp"" ur e 10 liq u idity Iis k
The lab le below anaI, ses the Ccmp.llnts fin""", ,,1~ abll l l ,n ' nlo ",le ~ iif1t m"n•.-,ly grou ptngs M sed on 1l11!1r l'O/I!'~C1ual "' al... 'lI.... fo, all non de"" .l...-ellna",, >al hbd'UIIS

As ~I Ma,e h 31 , 211ZJ Con tu. clu.- I ca s h ' Io", s

11ye.,o' leu l lI01yea IS I I M" . .. th~n5 I I
Cer , ylng

Non·<I.. uval..... f;nan oial liabl litl• • 1 to 5 yea's To la. . mou nt
,~.

Irt~GOtjXII""'e dll",,",ls 267 .75 267.75 245.15

~NCO) 225,05&.23 341 .426 .12 57l.48l,]5 352.640.7.
T'-P...,~bIIIs 1.lI9lI.1I2 - 1,O9ll.02 l,cm.1I2
O!her ClI"fenil ~aOlIJlle5 W - - 4.27 .."
TOTAL 1,J70 .0- 225 .05&.23 3.<11.426. 12 57] .• 52.39 3SJ.M"Jl

ils at " arch 31 , 2Illl Co .. ltat;tu.osI ~llll.....

I I year or len ! 1 k> 2 Y_ , I I Morall>an 5 I I
C..,.,."9

Non-<IetiYativ. fi"""cialliabilllies 2 to 5 years ,~, amou .. '
,~.

InI.... ""'porale~ 1J1.n 131.72 125.12
1f_ Pa,_ .." ".., 1'.50
au- Q.IIfe'" ~abl"le5 2.11 U, ",

TOTAL ",... ",... 10(5.13

F " . kltl . lsk
Maot<e1 .......li the ..... thai dI.Y1ges '" ... _ '" pnces _ sucfl _ fOrll9' el<~ noes. "" e<eoI""'es _ ~I pnces _ .... ~rted "'" Comparo(s ........... ..-Ihe value of is-.g. aI",...."",
.........1IfII!o. Tne Ccm?anr is ll...."ei!e<l .. """. and lias is rwerues ;n:l _ ...~__oed in ... ftIIl<:UonaI an«q i.e Il'4I:~ \lie Com~ Is _ eopowlllO ""'
.....enqrn....

G InIefHlle'" ri.~

....... ' aile flU .. tile I1sItlhill \he I......... '" rL<C\,ofe~ IIo-.os 01 e~ 1fISlIVI'l1ll'C ..... llo.o<luaII because '"~ .. mar'oe/ _ .... ' ailM Tile~'s""_. 10 m¥l<eII ,.... lor
chllllges .. _nt ,..'....,..IDbon_""'"__ef1ItIladeOef'l"\Wes& 1nI._pofi"e~

E.posuralo mte, t ,at. risl<

The ""e',"*, 1'lIIe (!l?fiIo: llf ll>eCom P""f! ""~«"''''9',,_a1If'1Sl1Un.....II.'~

F•..,d...ata in . I'u.......ts

Non Canvan"".~... _IJnseo:uecI
InI._porille~

Aa . ....."'" J 1, ils at Macch J1 .
2Il23 2m

329.000.011
225.O1l 12s.otl

InlatH t late ...... ilivi ty
The """' pan, does noll aa:our4 ' ''' any Tard ral~ r.n..aal assets or .onaroc:oal"-Ift ~ ,. v...... ""ougn I"0It! or loss ano thII camp...., dof.I, not I>a'f. if'IY <JnollNl1<J .,..,""...... (..Ier es! 'al e
-...1, n""efora a cnange .. ",*"'5\ ,al es OIl ,eporlwog&Ies ¥oOOAO not al\'o<;I'ha pro'" or loss

H C...lta l ......nag.......,t
The Camp""y pobq <II to " " .".. "' .. a w ong caf>'" base 50 .. 10 m....... 'n _ ......, """"'or anll m,"",'" <:onflllence 3nd to sust_ IUI... e dev"""""'" 01 111<.~ " lets ilia amount '" eaJ'GaI
requ"M .., !tIe!>MIs 01 ,...,..,.. bu .. ""' ... . na Io<'q-Ierm ope<a1"'lI pI_ oMllGh mck.da rlIPI '" am """', s(' ateg,c ....~mems.

The '_ng """",....,.". '" lI1e Com "",,, ;If. ..... " om 'und and I'IOI'I-tund __~'1"Ig c.plal lInes." om v;o"Du5 b<onl<. F""""........ . thII Com""", h• • lCe....s to Iunds In>m I"' ''' c""",,<Ile
depolOl and """""""''''''OIe dcben!UI"e~ IJom hoktrng Group and Ol!>ef f,~ ...., ~utoon. The Company POI,,;, .. to us e ollofl-l..,m ana Iong-IHm tloI,1nW>gS 10 meeI~rd flJfl<l<"9
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B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

14th Floor, Central B Wing and North eWing,
Nesco IT Park 4, Nesco Center ,
Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400063, India
Telephone: +91 (22) 6257 1000
Fax: +91 (22) 6257 1010

IncleoenclentAuclito,"sReport
To the embers of Infopark Properties Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of lnfopark Properties Limited (hereinafter referred
to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to
as "the Group"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the
consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2023, of its
consolidated loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Key Aud it Matter .

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no
key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Holding Company 's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company's annual report, but
does not include the financial statements and auditor's reports thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
Registered Office:

B S R & Co. (a partnership finn with Registration NQ, 8A6 1223) converted fmc B S R &: Co. LlP (a 141hFloor. Cenlral B Wing and North C VVing. Nesco IT Park 4, Nesco
Limited Liability Partnerstup with LLP Reqrsfrauon No. AA8·8181) with effecl Irom October 14, 2013 Center, Western Express Highway, Goregaoo (East), Mumb ai · 400063
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Independent Auditor 's Report (Continued)

Infopark Properties Limited

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Managemant's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company 's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit! loss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
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for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entity
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

other Matter(s)

a. The figures and cashflows for the period ended 31 March 2022 and the balances as at 31 March
2022, as reported in these consolidated annual financial results have been approved by the
Company's Board of Directors, but have not been subjected to audit since consolidation was not
applicable to the Company in the previous year.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements .

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.
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c. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion , the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in India , none of the directors of the Group companies
incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B".

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules , 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

a. There were no pending litigations as at 31 March 2023 which would impact the consolidated
financial position of the Group.

b. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2023 .

c. There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Educat ion and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company or its subsidiary company incorporated in India during
the year ended 31 March 2023.

d (i) The respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented that, to
the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note 48(vii) to the consolidated financial
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company and it's subsidiary
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Holding Company and it's subsidiary company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries .

(ii) The respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented that, to
the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note 48(viii) to the consolidated
financial statements, no funds have been received by the Holding Company and it's subsidiary
company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties") , with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company and it's
subsidiary company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries .

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances , nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii) above ,
contain any material misstatement.

e. The Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India have neither declared
nor paid any dividend during the year.
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f. As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Holding
Company and it's subsidiary company only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

D. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to the Holding Company and
its subsidary company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required
to be commented upon by us.

For B S R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm 's Registration No .:101248WIW-1 00022

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membership No.: 105234

ICAI UDIN :23105234BGXDXX6919
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Infopark Properties Limited for the year ended
31 March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

(xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 reports of the companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated
financial statements.

For B S R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.:1o1248WIW-1 00022

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membership No.: 105234

ICAI UDIN:23105234BGXDXX6919
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Annexure 8 to the Independent Auditor's Report on the consolidated financial
statements of Infopark Properties Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements under Clause (I) of Sub~section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to In paragraph 2A(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report of even date)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Infopark Properties Limited
(hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") as of and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company and
such company incorporated in India under the Act which is its subsidiary company, as of that date.

Management's and Board of Drrectors' Rosponsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the respective company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing , prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles . A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
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B S R & Co. LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the consolida ed financ ial
statements of Infopark Properties Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Continued)

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition , use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inheront Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls , material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion , the Holding Company and such company incorporated in India which is its subsidiary
company, have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by such companies
considering the essential components of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Note.

For B S R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration NO.:101248WIW-100022

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23 May 2023

Farhad Bamji

Partner

Membership No.: 105234

leAl UDIN:23105234BGXDXX6919
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INFO PARK P RO PERTI ES LIMIT ED

Co nsolid a ted Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 31 M arch 2023 31 March 2022
I ASSETS

I No n- cu r r eol assets
(a) Property , plant and equipme nt 3 49.76 71.27
(b ) Investment property 4(a) 188,719.97 203,335 .94
(c) Investm ent property under construction 4(b)
(d) Intangible assets 3
(e) Righi o f use asset 5 120,420.10 121,847.02
(f) Financial assets

(i) Investments 6 251. 65 25 1.65
(i i) a dler Financ ial assets 7 246.18 480 .66

(g) Non current tax assets (Net) 8 1,079.72 1,651.23
(h) Othe r non-curren t asse ts 9 7,075. 25 11,834 .27

To tal Non-current assets 317,842.63 339 ,472.04

2 Cur rent assets
(a) Inventories 10 108,43 17.90
(b) Financ ial assets

(i) Investments 14 0.01 4.56
(ii) Trade receivables II 2,05 3.29 1,787.06

(iii) Cas h and cas h equiva lents 12 1,635.54 5,458 .24

{iv) Bank ba lances adler than (iii) above 13 15,780.00 1,892.00
(c) Other current assets 15 1,521.77 1,556 .90

Tntal C urrent assets 21,099 .04 10,716.66
Total Asse ts 338,941 .67 350.188.70

U. EQUITY ......ND LlABILlTffiS

1 Equity

(a) Equity share capita l 16 7,498.44 1.00
(b) Ot her equity 17 (248. 297.75) (273.955.04)

To tal Eq uity (240,799 31 ) (273,954.04 )

2 Non- Curr eut Li abil ities
(a) Financia I liabilities

(i ) Borrow ings 18 542.0 11.83 194,871.0 0
(ii) Other financial liabiliti es 19 12,321.33 398,697.4 9

(b) Provisions 20 333 54. 54
(c) Deferre d la x liabiliti es (Net) 2 1 6,548 .89 4,796 .73
(d) Other non-curre nt liabil ities 22 2,382.91 2,941.16

Total Non- Cu rrent Liabili ties 563 ,268.29 601 ,360.92

3 C urrent liabilities

(a) Fiuancial liabilities
(i) Borrowin gs 23 6,049.57 5,563. 60
(i i) Trade payab les

(A) Total outsta nding dues of Micro an d Small Enterprises 24 13.53
(B) To tal outstanding dues of credi tors other than Micro and 24 2,865 .34 2,4 02.08
Sma ll En terprise s

(iii ) Other financial liabiliti es 25 6,044.17 11,047 .42
(b) Other current liabiliti es 26 1,498.77 3,739.76

(c) Provisions 27 1.31 28.96

Total Cu r re nt Liabili ties 16,472.69 22.78 1.82

Total Equity an d Liabilities 338,94 1.67 350,188.70

The acco mpanyi ng notes I to 52 form an integra I part of these co nsolidated linancial statements,

As per our report of eve n da le

For and 0 0 bebalfoftbe Board of Dire ct or s of

lofopark Properties Limited
CIN: U70 I09TN202 1PLC 147646

f or B S R & Co. LLP

Chan e red Accountants

(Firm's Registration N<i!: 101248WIW-I 00022)

,.Ml~
Forbad Bamtl
Par tner
Mernbership No : 105234

Mumba i

Dated: B May 2023

Saniav Dult
Director
DIN: 0525 1670

Jugat pal Sin gh
Company Secretary
Membership No: A49006

Mumba i
Dated: 23 May 2023

Rlte sb Sac hde v
Director
DIN: 08099 5 11



INFOPARK PROP ERTIES LIMIT ED

Consolidated Statement of Profit a n d Lo ss for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Year ended
For t he Period 02

Particulars Note Novembe r 2021 to
3 1 March 2023

31 M a rch 2022

I Revenue from operations 28 47,449 .97 28,0 15.85

II Other income 29 1,125.24 140.03

III Total in come (I + II ) 48,575.21 28,155.88

IV Expense s

Food and Beverages consumed 30 294.85 28.86

Employee benefits expense 3 1 178.44 502.3 1

Finance costs 32 40,942. 80 8,223 .20

Depreciati on and amort isat ion expense 33 17,140.01 8,007.69

Other expe nses 34 15,239.09 6,145.83

Total expenses (IV) 73,795.19 22,907.89

V (Loss) before ta x (1II - IV) (25,219.9 8) 5,247 .99

VI Tax Ex penses :

Current tax

Defer red tax 42 1,751. 48 4,798.87

Tolal T ax E xpens e (VI) 1,751.48 4,798.87

VlI (Lo ss) for the year (V - VI) (26,971.4 6} 449.12

VOl Share in Gain I (loss) attri butable to non-controlling interes t

IX (Loss) for the yea r attributable to owners (VII - VUI) (26,971.46) 449.1 2

X Othe r Com prehensive Income

A Items that w ill not be r ecla ssified to profit or

Rem easurements of defi ned benefit plan 44 2.70 (8.52)

Income tax relat ing to items that will not be reclassi 42 (0.68 ) 2.14

B Items that will he recla ssified to profit or loss

O th er Comprehensive Income I (Loss) for the yea r (XI + XII) 2.02 (6.38)

X[ Total Comprehensive Income I (Loss) for the year (X I + XI£)
(Compr ising (Profi t I (Loss} and Other Comprehensive Income I (Loss) for (26,969.44) 442.74
the year after non-co ntro lling interest}

X I Earn ings per equity sh are: (Face Value per share Rs. 10 each)
(I ) Bas ic 35 (4,801.1 3) 4,49 1.20

(2) Diluted 35 (4,80I.1 3) 4,49 1.20

T he acco mpanyi ng notes I to 52 fonn an integral part of these co nsolidated financ ial sta tements.

As per our report of even date

For and on be half of the Board of Direct ors of

Infopark Properties Limited

CIN: U70 I09TN202 1PLe 147646

Fo r B S R & Co. LLP

Char tered Accountants

(Firm's Regis tra tion No. 101248W/W-100022)

Farhad Bamji
Partner
Mem bershi p No: 105234

Mumbai

Dated: 23 May 2023

5?='d~
Sa niav Dull
Direc tor

D IN:O~

J agatpal Singh
Company Secretary
Membersh ip No: A49006

Mumbai

Dated: 23 May 2023

Ritesh Sachde v
Director
DIN: 080995 11
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INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

A Cash flows from operating acti vities:
(Loss)/Profit before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Fair value changes in financial instruments

Interest income
Finance costs
Unwinding of interest on security deposit
Unearned rent on security deposit from tenant
Income recogni sed as per Ind AS 116

Provision for Employee benefits
Amortisation of brokerage expenses

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for changes in working capital

(Increasej/Oecrease in Trade receivables
(Increasej/Oecrease in other financial assets
(Increase) in Inventories
(Increase) in Other non-financial assets

Decrease in other current assets
(Decrease) in Trade Payables and other financial liabilities
Increase in other financial liabiliti es
(Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/rDecrease) in Other non-financial liabilities
(Decrease) in Provision s

Cash used in Operations
Tax (paid) / refund during the year (net )

Net cash flows generated from operating activities

B Cash flows from investing activities:
Payment for purchase and construction of property, plant and equipment
(Purchase) of Investments

Sale of Non Current Investment
(Investment) in fixed deposits under lien
Interest received

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities

C Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Shares including share premium

Proceeds from inter corporate deposit
Proceeds from long term borrowings
Proceeds from Non-covertible debentures
(Rep ayment) oflong term borro wings

Finance costs paid
Net cash flows generated from / (used in) financing activities

Net (decrease) in cash and bank balances (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents, beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period (refer note 12)

31 March 2023

(25,217.28)

17,140.01

(880.40)

39,420.89
1,505.46

(1,415.41)

5,463.82
0.90

719.43
36,737.42

(266.23)

259.48
(90.53)

(614.63)

2.16
(3,467.39)

(606.44)

(1,188.59)
(79.76)

30,685.49
571.52

31,257.01

(3,192 .93)
(388,299 .17)

4.55
(13,888.00)

880.40
(404,495.15)

60,124.18
100.00

329,000.00
(4,953.95)

(14,854.79)
369,415.44

(3,822.70)

5,458.24

1,635.54

2 November 2021
to 31 March 2022

5,239.47

8,007.69

(95.34)

7,006.59
1,216.37

(1,151.23)

457.53
15.75

91.71
20,788.54

1,020.68
(654.90)

(17.90)
(1,091.19)

(3,552.22)

30.22

4,683.33
(38.28)

21,168.28

(93.24)
21,075.04

(2,915.45)

6.00
(10.54)

95.34
(2,824.65)

125.00

200,085.00

(209,547.23)
(5,814.42)

(15,151.65)

3,098.73
2,359.51

5,458.24



31 March 20231 to 31 March 2022
0.77 0.59

INFO PARK PROPERTIES LIM ITED
Consolidated Statement of Cas h Flows for the year ended 3 I March 2023
(Currency: indian rupees in lakhs)
Notes:
I ) Cash and bank ba lances include the following :

Ca sh and cash equivalents
Cash balance
Balance with scheduled banks:
- in current accounts
- in deposit accounts

Reconciliation of changes in liabilities arising from flnancing activities

1,214.26
420.51

1,635.54

1,962.32
3,495.33
5,458.24

Particulars 1 April 2022 Financing Non-Cash 31 March 2023
Cash Flows Changes (Accruals

and Other
Adjustments)

Long Term Borrowings 197,809.38 324,046.05 25,960.72 547,816.15
Short Term Borrowings 2,625.22 100.00 (2,479.97) 245.25
Total 200,434.60 324,146.05 23,480.75 548,061.40

Particulars 2 Novemb er Financing Non-Cash 31 March 2022
2021 Cash Flows Changes (Accruals

and Other
Adjustments)

Long Term Borrowings 272,147.82 (9,462.23) (64,876.2 I ) 197,809.38
Short Term Borrowings 5,000.00 125.00 (2,499 .78) 2,625.22
Total 277,147 .82 (9,337.23) (67,375.99) 200,434.60

Note:
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirec t method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 (' lnd
AS 7' ) on Statement of Cash flows.

The accompanying notes I to 52 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For B S R & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022)

For and 011 behalf of the Board of Directors of
Infopark Properties Limited
CIN: U70109TN2021PLC147646

Farha d Bamji
Partner
Membership No: 105234

Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2023

Sanjay Dutt
Director
DIN: 0525 I670

Jagatpa l Singh

Company Secretary
Membership No: A49006

Murnbai
Dated: 23 May 2023

Rite sh Sachdev
Director
DIN: 0809951 1
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No le j,9 - llllp<llmla1t of linanclDLd,;,jeu

Ic) Mnw r emt nl of flllr- I'll lu<:;t

n il:: Group's ...a,;ounljn ~ ~ l.' l i~i\::l and d l~dQ~-ur..:s i\:l.jwrc the Itlt:aSUll:1IIcnt of f;Iir values , f'L' r both GIH,ni:ml and nQll·jj nam::i,al ;)S~S ;'\n ~ l i~hm~ic.s. The Gro~p

h.Js 010 .:st:lblishoo c,,"m rol fmlll¢l\'llrk l\·iU\ tCSJ"¢l: I 10 lhc: IIl e::l SU tc:lll"'"~ o ( f,-w \ "o:t hl'::>'111<:l\n,lno.:..: l<;.lnl lIas (l\~ra ll rc:5f'C'll5 ibihl), for O\\:r"5CC"ln¥ JU!i.!!nilican l
lair \';lluc m.:aSlJfl:mcnlS, including u:\~ 1 J f;n.- \"Ol'Iuc:i, :md n:ports Wn"C:Uy 10 lh..:eFa

Th~ rC:l:lJl;lrly tC\1o:'"' sign.lic;;11 1unob:>.:n'::lbJ.: inpul3 J-nd "~UJ tiOl:l 3djIlS1JU..T1IS. Ir win! p:n1y inrorma tiQn h us:d \0 Itl..mun: f,u.-values lh..:n Ille fin(ln( e It':Inl
3SS~<'¢~ th~ c\'\dea~ o l)\(l i n~ U(llJ,1 th..:lhi rd pOl11.i o;'S 10 _<aJ.Won th o:: C't'l'IcJu..iop lh.1~ sul:.h \-:ll\l.:l lions nl'::';: l !h( f'((juir...,n",n ls."f lllJ AS, inclulhll 1,! Ull:: I.....'CI in th~

fait \";llu..:biet.lN:by in ",'hicll such ~..uuJti"lIS ~houl Li hi.:t1a:s ~i u..:d .

Wht.'D mC3..wrinf:lh~ f,,;r 'Valu<:.ofan 3SSCt (I{.l liabil ity, Ibdi'(1ufl~(')~n'ilb lo:: m.:n l.:.:t J :rt,.1 .1$f.o.r iJ$ pO'lSlbk r"'IJ ir " alu~ .u o:c.ll.:gor i'l~ i l'l~'l d iller-em t.:• .:1s
in .3 (:lir \"3lu¢ hic r.",,:h~' bostd oa lhc iIlPUI~ USiI.-d ill Ule \<lIUillion ~ccbQ14Dc.s liSr(ll l(lw~:

u.~1 I ; qUOI~J rrice:s~un 3Jj l.l:>l~,n ill ,leLi,'.: m.llk~IS (or Idenltcal .:JSS1:I$," Jiabilili.:s,

l.c:1'¢l : : i nr~l s olh¢f l!Jall {Iw t.:l.l pri t.:e> illd uJet.l in L: wl 1 illal .In: obs.:n ':lbl.::f4H lIle .lSSl:I l'r liabilfly, CltJlU din:ct.ly (i .e. iI.S " rices) ...r iDtJin.:ctJy ti.e .
tlcrhcl Jrolll pric....s.

Len :l 3: i DI'UL~ rnr Ih'O! a'l.<,cl " r liOl \Jility thai ar.: not b:t5d ~Do~'ilblC'm.l(kd d.11,l (Ultobs¢t\ ':ll>l ¢ i li pUlS ~.

rot .'- as 'id S and liabililia UI.:Jl .3n: r..."\:ogll i~-d In Ihc 6Dao"' OI. I S1.J tanl..'l'ILS 0 11 .l nxWTing bas is. thc G roup Jr.-1am ln.C'!i \I'h.:thcr l.r.li\ ,:;lcn;; han~ ott.."\lfTcd. l'-.,."tWI.'\D
le"di in II1c ILicr::ncby by n:.;J.'iSe~in l:l C.1IC"i!c-ri'i:ll\fln (b1l..Sl:d (III the I (\w~ Jeo,d inpu t 1JI ~ 1 i$ sij;l\iliCi"I nl 1(1tltc f,1ir ~'~ I u¢ rYI ¢.l$Uletlh.· ~1 1 .:IS " ~\')l ol ¢ } .:I 1 Ul.: o:nd Qr
..,."ch n.:porLia g pl'ood.

If 11I~ in;llll.lS IlsoJ lO 111t:..'I. ~U~ ': l.be rOl ir ,....lul: " f.m J SSI:l. ur a lia bilily (:all mlo di lll.TI..'l'I1 lco.'d s. or me I"air \"iJlIlC h icrarch~·. Lb.:nllle r., ... ~':l. IU1:" mQ~.:mL'1I 1 I ~

c.J1q'.m iz..:J in il.l; CD l.lrcl)' in Lbc.unl C b't:l pf ahc f:J~r va.luc b lcl'ilrclly:l " IIII:'1000'\:SIk\'l:1IDfllH th ;ll l~ sign illC:'1DI 1(1 \h~ en~iroe n1 \'.W.J1 "; ln ~ lI l ,

en l'ord~'D cur r r llC)' Iil'lIllSnl:"lhIOS
R-rcil\lI currcr.cy traD:\.(lcljQn$ Jr..:O";ulil ;'1lcJ in,(. !he runcOon., l I; tIlT...nL:)' using l.he ~...:h,lIlg~ r:l1.:s :11 til.:: d31~ I.f lh..:lr.111s:llo:liolls t'"o r<: ll.!n c);~h an ~.: ~J:iDJo .lnJ
lossa r~.."lliQ !- from thc 5:l: 1 ~,klllcnt o f such lr.Ill ~<:.tions ilDd lrolll lh.: O"..1JI J;I.'lioo eof ruonclMy J.Ssd.$.:InJ IUlbilllit.!j; J t:Do1fI linatoo. in forL'lg,n ~ um:n cl\':i. " 1 )~ r O:lId
4!_\'dI,m.(!1! rJ.lc.. .u e g.:n crdll)' ro.:0 llniscxl ln r-r~, li ll'lr 1l)..'tS,

N"f)-OlOn~I;'11)' it':I1'" I.Ili'1 t "t~ (\lellSUteJ b:u:~ 011 Ili ~lor i~ 1 cost hi .1 l(.t.::ign I:UI'T~"')' 3t.: lraIISI.1{.:d .:II tilt: '::,'CC'h.1o r-.: r:It.::.II Ih.: dalc u f lhc Lr.:lQ5Jdiorl . Nltn.­
m(')n.:lary lI<:m" UI.:I1 ar .... 1lI1..·a.wrl..-d at I:"\ir \·.a.}uc ill a 1f>n.:i1!Ocum.."TIC)' ",roelr;)11.<;liIlW l1.~i(J l; till: .:~dldDgc r,ll es ;1( ~11 C <I."e W~\'R ,tie faIr ~',1I1J¢ W~~ d<,...,...in ..'d
'I'r,ln~,' li(ln ,J.ff...un...e.'i on t1s'io:4s ;lnl! li:.'lbililics (";Irrit.'dal r.'lr ~'jl ll ~ .ate te l1L''',d .IS p..ul (lf thc fait ......luc g;'lin I' r los~ . TIle !;..i.n ('r fOj'S aris ing tln Ir.IMlatl('>1\ 1-'1'
u(lO'III(ORI:IMY il..:ms rncasum rj .1I 1);11.-wl1Ul! j<;\f1..'o)k'4, lJl line widl !l;Il! rl'l:,(Ogoilion of Lllc 1}1lJl 'U 11' $.'>(111 lh~ 'l:~.m [!c ill r:... i.r \'.,tu.:,,(Ule ;I...:llL , i .e. U;1n.$1..lio ll
dilTet .:n, .::s011 il..'tlIS \\·h~\s.: l:,ir ~ol luc: ~.lill Ot 1l)$S i ~ rec~~lis.,j in on or ptulil ur loss an: ...I~ r«ogll1s..:dIn urior l' ro rll oJ,l()~. m qlt.:c\lwly )



INFO PARK r llOPERTIES LThUTE.D
NOI~ to tbe cOD.s.olidlll etl fh:lo.ncitll Ji lo l c.ll en( .~ Cor th e ycnr end ed J I l'\Tl).r th 2023
CCurr<llL')'" Indian rupee, ill lills)

(c. Curr'l"nl l NOD Curn:Dt CIl1» ili{"lI tion

1111: Group c1.usi lil."~ OlD a~1 iJSCWTCHI as.'iC1when :
• it ..:.xl'L'Cl$ 10 r~.~is.:. lhe asset . or na end s ru sell ut consume it. in lISDun l1;lllJP'=r.lting (.j ,d c;

• it hdlls uic asset r rim.ully lr.r lh~ pUf'JN;<;C oflnJing ~

- It c..'PI1'U IOrealise t heasset wh ltin 1 1\~I~~ nlvlllll S iJ l\\:1 tile rc:pOr1jDl! paiN....r
· 1]1 ":: :.J.'iSt.1 is cash or AC.l.dt cqW\UlcDt W1 1e....s the "5"<:1is rest rtcted 1)0111 t<i l~," .:).,;:b,lllg¢J Of LI~ to S<.:C1 h: a li;lbllllY(or ;1l1';;ISI twctn: IUtJlrths ., I)...T W':

rcpnn ingperiC'J ,
All olhcruo;e:u: ;}rccb~fied;lS llC)n-C\llTClt
A h..hl h~· i$ d J$$llieJ ~ eorrcm\\ heo-
• it cxp..xts 10 realise the asse t. or intends 10 sell (It consume It. in us ~Iornloll onera IJl'JCo(;)l::;lc;
- il,bolds the liability prima rily ler the purposc cf trad ing:
• th..:: li,)bd itl' i~ due to be seuled whh ltl N..clve month ~ .1lkr lh.: reportin g period; or
- it does not lIan : ilIl UlI'l.:t> lIl1i"liQllal ri lftJl to rJt:lcr Sl.:nl.::m~ I,,( Ib.:: liab Ility f(lr.;Jt Il';,I 'ill lV,~h~m(ln th'i. ;lO.;r!h oerc('Ortin{!period TCIl)l~ l,r a liab'.lilYth.lt could. al
th.:Qpli.,!\ Qr lllc COlllll"'l'JI:lrty. h:Stl1l in its ~ tucmcnt by lIlC isse e c f ..:qu llyim1JlWlL"tl l~ dQnot JITIX I its classificauon
All other li"bllii.k s arc c1.1SsdiLxt.l'i DOD-auTm.
The OperJllllg cycle i:clit" tim,=, brl\\l,,""'I\ the P'C'illl .:>il l~1l) vI"11~"$Cl.:> riot" 1l"'X"~~)Il t: 'IIlJ their rt=llisali.,11 in t ush or ClI.:!Ih L'fIwnllClll.:> The'Oruu p ·s n orma l opcrJ\ln'j;
qdo.: is twelve monlh .~

S1gninnnl UCCOUDlwg policin

l JH D,uh or coolOlld lltion

$tlbdtiiuric-.t

Sub~d i,)ry ts an L'tl tily (iJld udiU~ stn ll: luro:\!l.-l1tilY) 0 1..,. \\"hkb th .::group hll..liconuel . Th e~p ccnuols an cnuiy whw the f!rouf' is e xposed 10. Of bas rigills
10. variable returns Iiom its iavo tvcracct with 1lJ-: cnlil)' end b~ th~ ;l ~ i l ity 10 ;lIT-:O CI lhQS<e return s IllJouth hs power 10 J i,.:cLtho:rd C'\lIllt JCli,i rid of th.: CilLi ly.
SubsiJiary arc (ully ~n$(1 l irJa l..:d (rom urc datc on which control is IrlIWifcrTL-d to the group.

Ihe group combines 1I1~ (1.11 01111:131 statements of Lhc PJrL'iH and tts 'iUbsidiar y line by line addiil (! 1{1 ~ .:: Ih .::r ljke ilL'I1U of asses, liabilit ies. ~l\.li~y, income J lIlI
-.:....peescs ln~C'I"(!rr>up uaesacuoas . balJJ11C'd ;)11\1. unreaused g;)in.~ on.uansocrions between g.rOllp(Ml r~t1j~ are d~m.iIl3t~ , Uoreahsed 105S\.-s .Jn: .l1:50.:Iimin.lhxl
1J 11 1~S$ lll.: U':lJl SJ~~lon provides -.:\id.::D~ of all. impairm c:nl of the traesfcrr crd asset. Accounting I'OJide<: of slIb$.,di.u y has been c1t.11lI:N ~·h.:ro: 1 ~«.:ssJ I)" 10
t."TI wre conrn lcncy wilh lhe policle<> ;ldcphJa by tIl':group

NCln-conu-olling l n let"~S la tlle I es\IJ~ al'lJ eQlJity of 511bsio.lbry is shol\'n S\.1l'Ifa ld)· in the ccnsulid;ltcd sUlemcnl of (lfl\ 5lolUrJ lo~. CODsolid:llcd S(.li...-rnLJ1.1o f
chJ.nl;ts in equity and. b.lIJQCC .s.b.L"l:1fC5[locLi\"Cly
Mel nl~ mC:U SWl."d ml'iatl ~·.:J~ the ir proport looah: sbJ.N cft h....:ao:qulcL....·s iden liijolhlL'1)"1 Q~IS I)l lhe .ble oj ...::qui:'l,ioll

AC'l(llisitfon oj II JJJbsi lfillJ)'

AcquL~i Li l1ns io,-oh ;lI r <.'IllihC'sor blls\o'::>ScS in wllieb :I I} the entitic1 o r blUtncsscs Me \)ILi,o.1t.::lycontto lh:d by lh~ 5:'I niCr :my ...... p;mi<:'$lmth lx ft',~ :mu..lft.:r
!h.: ill.'Qllisi Lion anll wb~ Lb.:al 'l.:onlrol is DOl lnosil()'Y J.re a~ouDlcd f{"lf as p~ lile poolieg (If iD t~ roelilod, Th... ~o:.qoJisitiul1 is JO;:OOUIII.:d rur as if Ulo:
ilcqllisili()n ,"" ld occurr ed.:l l Ihe lx.-gjoomg o( l.h~ <:arli-estCQDlPar.Jt,iW PL';OO p~n lL-d or. if/al..,.., at tb.:: da l.: t.h..1CClllDlOn WIIIIl)) "' ilS .::s1:l"lishoo.: for this
pwp l)$C,. CQmpar.II.i\l:S un:: n...,j.iUl Tb~ a~~'t!'. :Illd li<lbil ities acquil t'J ;,ltC rOC(lgllis-e(l :1I t,h.:ir carr}i ll{!.' IUOlmt.'i. The hl':lltily ofcb .: r.:sen ·<=> '5prcsc.T\·oJ.,.:rnll
tbo.;· .:rpp.:::lfLD l!r.e CCIlS!'liw tOO oo alld J I~:lt Ol I<;:lI IS l)f the Group in the :>;)lllc ronu iDwbich lh"y .rp~cJ ~o lhe lin:lD.::j.:rJ ~1.aI.::mallS c fthe ac:qllircd .:nLil)" The
W lr<.'TCI1CO:, i( al1y, OCIW...'l:1lLhe ~o.n sida::uion and Ih~ aIilouo l o f share t.lp ilal oflhe acq uir.:-d t llll ty is trJ nsfm nl lo COnlnlOnCQl'IliVl aL-qui:rilioo rJd icil

Loss of Co" trol
Wll~11 th~ Group 105';" CODlrol 0\\.'1".lsubsldi ary. it Jcn::col;!DISCSw e .:J :r........1 !O,n ui lillbihll.:$o f lhe :>UbsidiaT)·. ,1nJ ;"Ill}' r~ Ii11-=-J NCI ;lIlJ oli)"r 'l:OOlpoQ.:nts lJ(<:qUily.
Ao)' rc.~hillg g:lin Of 11)$$is r« oglliS1."d in p......lit or Ivss. Any i ll ~.:n:~1 h:t.>in..:d in Lbc rorm er $U.tmdi.:uy]J; IUl::lSW"W al. .fair \.,.ILlc whc::o CI'OlIol i~ JM .

2,01 Scgn\(~I. 1 r eparfioj;!

Opcr.Jlin~ s,;t!1Denl:5an::rL·p"r11..'d in a ma.o(lC( oonslSl-:nl with the lntertlJl (epon'mg pM ·ided ~ tht (l lie !"Op.:I"3UIIl;.d<\.;gi(J11 mokLTlCOOM). ('b id" op.::r.l tin ~

dccuion rolll;otr's CUlll:tlon IS Iu ;Iolloca1l:: Ihe rCliOu....'C!l O( IJII:cnlil}' 0nt.lllceL-:;S the ll CrIQrm ,mcl: of lhl: op<:r.nm~ SI.'gm ( nl o t"1hl:;Grollp

The MUlJ~tni!- Di~lo r a~s;:s. lilt Hnllnd nl r et fQrmilnl;:':Jild posiliQil llf th .::GfQlIP:ljIlIl1l:U.:'::s stral.:(ric J .:cision:\.and i~ id..::nti ficda.~ being the cbiefopcr;lljllg
Jo:'lsiC'n milker ft>r 1I1'::Group

2.03 Rt'\·t'eue fro"" (lp trll.f illtl~

(I ) Rt-nl llLillcomc
K..:' ·el"l u.::sfrom pfOpcrly lcj S\."d .out WlrJcr lJpcJ"i1L1ug 10.'3 $0.:is r<:co.gni$<.'lI a~ anQ)m..:: on .:J Sl,r,I ighl tine b.Hi~ Oler tlu: lease tcnn W1 1.:.ss 1..11 ;: r,xd fllS n om Ih.: lo:..ss¢C
i1I"": slruClUro)..! 10 illa .:ase in lin.:: with o:.r.:t:l.::d l,'('Ilet.:ll in ll:ltioll 10 (t"IUPI.-'il5oJIc ~r lhc Grooi"- ~ .::~..:ctlo'LI m llaLio[lalY cost lncr~se~. c_'tCl.lr l wh.:re lh.;r.; i$
UI1co:n ail)ly v ( 1l11im;Hc l:olk cuoll. Lca.scillC'::Il l.iW5 .....c.::i".-d olIl: rL"I..o~ni5o£:J O1:'1M1 Inlcp.rnl pJ.r1cfth e l(l1;J l lctl~ 1nCQIII;:. M'Cr (.he I~s<: t.:tla.
ru:\U'loe is ft..:t)Gois.:Jl0 lhe e.X'oeOlI1l.1t il is probJblo:1Iiat 0, .: .:.;on\' lllic b...'1'Io:tll'i w!Jl llow 10lhc Group.:md ~I~ n:\".:1IUCClJIbe rdiahly wc:lswc d

(lU RL'ndi't'ins of Jnft-l'lIllllon l,1 C QllVt.h tl " tI C-ttl(rc Snvl~n:

Ro;:Vel1W from h,"1\J~r in~ of JntL-nl aLion31 Co nv':lILitni Centre SC1,,;ccs is rccOf!D IZ\.-cl .:It 11l-: lr.In.o;aetie>n pri.:c lhJI i5..3IlQ..:illeO IQ lbc p er lflrtl l.:lll(o('"bliC;llioll.
Rc\'cno e mcltldes rO(lII~ rc\'(I'l ~, rood Jlhl lx\'~ra ~e 5.11;:and b.lnqucl S<:T'\-ires wllil:b i! r....."('Ig Di~"d ill'n'l.:C Ihc Teom.s:I.fC\1«"upicd. food 3IId b.."'\'\:r;,Jg.::.~ .U~ sold and
lmnqu.:t :s':1·..kc:s h.n \: bL"I:"n prl'\ idOll;u; pLTtb~ OODtr.J.CI with Ib~ CU"h"om.crIC:qlocti\·dy.

(iii) RCDlleri ng or 'f:r\icC"l
Op.:ral it>n & MaiDIC1l'~ ncC' cl1argco .3JIJ p~ rklng cb.UI;CSa rc r« oglll;tl,"\I QIl all J ..C1l.i.:l 1 b.1~is llS J.111l wh.:8 LIlt: Company '>::Iti56~s pcrf" rm.lDc,;:obli!!atiotls by
clo:li\'er in g t1J~ sa;;C.::s ;lSfJ.:rcunlral.:tu;J1.1:tra:d I.xmS for proviiJinll m.1iDI..:nallcc o f thc proflcrty

CMsi di::"i Ulj; lb,J~ Lbe Group'~ f'OIltilI)' sour<:c of iocom.... is frOID l.:ao;.:: ..If:l.l)g<'Sl....'n1i ...., Ih ~L~ cJ..L~OnLl!:r~ I~hich iA f;m'CI¢j \lnder III AS 116 :1s L:..,f'eS, 1I1":
.lpIlJi.t:abilit.yof lnd AS 115 doc..~ Ile>~ haw clTL"e1Cln lbe M jn.:::i.11q .. l.ellJ\'nlS o nhe 1:'I'Ol1p.

2..04 IDI~nll Income

Int\!fC,,1 in('Om~ rwm :l "1I(1I1CI:l1.,l~~1 i ~ f¢C(\gl"~ who::n it is l' n'b,lb lc: !.h;,ll tho:t.'\'<'rl.ulnic belu:GLS \n ll llew (0 1I1e group \Ind Lhc .lIi1l)W11 of lIloom.... (JO h.::
IDa:asun.'lI re liab ly. loICf1..'St in1..'Oluc 'is",CCIU L"\! t,lD .1liOll.:basis. by rcf\.'l"~nc .... h~ lbc rrhl dr," (llltsuoJ illC oJIIJ .:Jl1h.:...ll~1i\ '.: inl.::r~t r.th::.lprhc..lbk



INf O I"AR K PROI ' t-:RTJ.:SJ .IMrn:U
Nolo 10.the tt."~ond~ I!: c1l1 DP " r ip l s11ll('m rnl..5for the )'eur end..tJ 3 1 ~huh W:J
{ C~IT"'~C)': Ind ianrnpL'C."i IIIbkb ~ )

2JI5 Prop erl )'. pleet en d l''1uipm l'lIl

(n H e(D~nllhm lln d me":l .~l reDl l'"1

.\ 11 itL'w$ o f prepcrty, 1l1..mt ,11ly .....ll1ipllld11,1'"'=Wt"jrnn.:u >101eost las accumulcrcd dl!flr.;ol;i;llion "nJ .111Y accuaruln crd iWJla irolcl)11c-..;sc-"

"lbc COS.! o:- f :'lnilclo of'propcrty, plJIII .md cqUiplll..'1\1 cl1'l~ lpf iSC5 :

;j:. 1!oS [l W".:h:::a~ pn ce, il1l:hu!in E! i"\rl'fl uud~ and eon-n-fundcblc purc.ha 'oC lQ.'Ws. ,' ~ ..'f ~OO lic lHl g trade Ji S('OUilL" and r.::b.u .,.

b) ..lnycosts lh n."Cl ty .11lribuI .1bl~ 10 hrin1,!. in; Ih\! asset Iu Ih..: loc:::a UoD end L"OoJi Li..,1l Du."\...""-'t;lr')' for i( Io bec";Ipalolc o f \ 7 .11.111 ,: io l.he man ner Intl".'tuk,J 1:1)"

c) tflo:' ;ni, iJI ¢)111\l3IC Of l.ll': ("(I\o1liOI W:Im.lfl tfin g .1nt.ll ctll t\~ in g tJl<e iMIl .Int! r.:slC'nng l.hesite (1{J'l\" hi~h n rst ocncd. the ~bhg..1ti "," for wllich an l3ltity IflCLlr~

d lhcr whc,lth..: il .:tll is a,,-qlli r;;:,J

In.::,' m.:;and expceses r..:1.11ed to Ih.: ~ll l:iJ .:nIJI 0f'LT:::l1.l0n.~. " ,11 occea..., f) ' to bn 'l~ the ~ 1 ~11.l to Iho:lccc uon and coudiuon Ill.'CC SSo1ty for h to becapa ble o f opcr.:m n !!

ill tlli:1ll.1LIn..:rIlllt:nlll."t1 by mana gemen t, ;\1" r,",,-""\'1!-~i~-d ill plofit or 105$.

If sil:nili caDl pJm \If JII ilL'1II ...f prtlJle:1y. rl.l m JIl,I ~lIiPIll';::ll t II,m: JHk rcllt useful 1'i\·L$.l/l.::n l.hq :U oC .1o,X('unl...-J.lor ;).!'1 K Il;UiJ.I.::i lenl~ (111"')01 ':: (Im pM~n tsl (If
1'l(Ifll:rty. rolalllanJ ~uip lI l...'1lI. Any ~3m ~I loss on di"Jl<l~h,f .,n h.:rn o'-pr<likTty,[11.:1111end cqUi(mII.'1I1 ISfc'(:<)g n i~ in prolit or 1\' 55

(11) SUhJCllUCnl c); po::nd lt~rf

SU~UI.T1 1 L'Xr...:IlW1!lfL'i": "~f1 11.11i $ro ollly Inl is proba ble tho.lthe future l-'I.": OD(lmICh.::n.:lils "'~'i(",; ,al c'Ii WIth tJlL' expendit ure wlll Ilow jo rhe GrOUl"'.

(1m Dfl>rfd llt'iull
Dt:pri:ciJb l.: .JIIIOunt fbr as sets is the cost l'Ifan J s.5<I, 'If ot her JJllounl !i1llb1ilulw for cos t. Jcs.. iu ~Dl ;1l1O'd r~iJ lIat va lue.

Dcpnx:iau(1n i~ pro vided us i!lC Lhl: 5tr~i l! ll l line meth od in the m eunc r anJ ill th~ r.lles plcscr ibcd by ra rl .C' of SchL-du.!1lII (I f the ' \ C1. D\.-Pf«i;llit'n is ch.... goo
(11lJ D1<lnl.hly flro ·r:lIolbasi" for .\5""'-'1S pl.lrchaseJ or sold Jurill ~ lb,: .}\nT.

In the (ol!o\\'in~ ca.',e:f. th ~ u~fu1 life i~ r~1..' Ill.l0 uie c(JITt:~ondi'[l~ uS>.:fuJ lif\.' prescrttcd 11\ ,I"" 'C ' of $ch.:Julc U 01 the /\e l. hD.'W\.'<1 ,m lll l~m:l l tecj ml..-al
\,"-"(ll"jl l i<lD. lakin g into .lCCOOC' tlti:'nature " f 1.111: >Io~I.s.. the i:'''liOI.1I.:d Uli.1g.: of tho:asset. the op~",I.in(: cond ition_'o f In.: asset. pa$1history c f rt:pl aOCDl',:'DI.
ac ticipated tt:cbool'lgiQI ~.,n J!. CS etc . '

Plant and M" ~'h lfl~' g. 15)'c:IJ"'!l
Fwn lllU': 30..!FiXlurcs 6-1{)reus
O llk<e <eqoiplll ~nts: J-6 ~~,s

CO ill pul..7S ) ...+y¢Jr$

Mlltt'! V"'hidd j · 7 ~'C:lrS

U:ail."hold Unpr Lwt.·m~nl :" ;JI t: ;In1ontSl:t.l lJ\"<:r tllc lca~ ~ I:nod.

D¢pred, 'Uo.n m,;IhoJ s., lJ S't'rulli \l.~ oint.!rt."'-S1J ILol I \.. lUCSJJ'"..: h' \; t'\I'ed al '¢.lc h repultill i dIIte:;:wtl :n.Ij\l~h:d 1f ;lprro pri,lt.:.
G.JiCl.'i.JflJ Imscs ODJi spo.<.a l.s.u e J clernliIlL.J brct'lnp.,rin~ 11101:1:1."1.15 \I'"lth CiJrt)'lllg illlll)unL These ,1Il: illd uJ cl in 1100(11or los.switbm.oth.:r g o in~' (1(>$.S.t$)

(Iv) T roDsition 10JDd AS
fb i: co'i'l \'f l" open}'. ~t1,.l)t dOJ o:qUIPIlI\.'"I1 1 .II i Apri l 20 16. till: <1follp·S dati:' o f \r.lJ)sil ion tQ lnJ AS. was dl"lemJim:d ..... ith fe ICI'<tI~'< It"> I"" c;lITy io@. I"J..I Ll I:
f\:oo~ni :SJ.....-J :1.'0 pcr l.he prc\i ous (1J\I\1' (deetn«1 ( ost). " S..1l lhe tlJh: or tr i;Ulsirion lO iod AS.

H ili (nl' Ulmfnt propt'rt) '
( i) Prope:rty-thai is hd d ti;lQf1I rt'1It.l 1~ ('r for I:.1pil,, 1Jp!, ra: i ~tiotl or both . bu. ont for 5:l1.:In !.he "(WMry CCllIt'Set\f b w;i,n..:ss. ilIld th:n i:sD(li OL"tllpied by Iht: group.

;s d assi ri<:l.l JS in' .....Sl.iJlcnt propcrt}'. In\\:::mn cDt {Ill)perly is 11l'::)Sun:d initi;llly ill 11.5 C (1 ~I . ind uJlIl @.dat~ 1r.I DS:) ~t iun cosN and wben.: JppJicablt.!I1<J.m;1win g
C'OSt s. Subst.:q~I:lJ I 10 nnual rU:: (lg"ilio~ . ill\'¢S'ltll.:1l1 pTOI1.:ny is 1D~J.surt.:d ~ I L'(I~ i.:'S& ilOC lJll lll ~1 t....,] Jcpl« iJllun anJ Jo:::umuh l..:dLmpilin ll~lI ! losses.. If;)II,)'.111':
Intem J.lioll.l1 CQI1\l:'ntion C'L"D.ln: "'O~.5lruclod by th~ GroYI) is ( oosidercd 10 bt: J I'm lll inn..-SUII .::nl pr(l(lcny l:I«;'IuSt: il i~ iot...'"I1Jcd 10 CJla primaril y to tll.:
occlljJOolS oflh " CCllDm(,l~oJ prl;)pa1i i:S11l<11.1r<e I.:..uod by lh \:'Grou p 10 1I1ied pan iC!'! and LhCJ\:IOI~ ,In imc @;• .LI pIlrl (1'-such .::ommerd;l l pll)p;!rllcs

[Im:stmcDI r rOllcrty L~ dcrC'CogniseJ ~ jthi:'f wh.:u i~ has ~o wspo5Cd (1f l"I! wbeo it is:pa 'Ol:1I1e:'lIlly Withdn l\\.1l &om aw:: .1nd 1I0 f'lllufi:' ¢e:(trtOlllh.: lx-udll IS
i:':\pl:(h:t.1 frQW 11:1 J..io;pos;a t Any l!;'u1l." r ](l "S on d~spos..11 Llf ulws UlI..-n1 property (cok ubl cd.J !j,tile: t.I , fT~tn(e bclwCCl the l)U proc......"t.l.. from d~~f'C'<;;I 1 J nt.!lh.:­
=}i1Ig alnow ll ~f lb.;' ilan ) ,sr-..wgnis..'I.! in pron l or los.'\.\Vh.::n pan (If .10 i 9\'eSl.mr:n~ pmp..7 ty is Il.1l]acL-d. lbe E:AlT}i ng (llnOIVU o f lh.: ~laccd r ID \5

u"'''~°tm iso..."lI·

The ~mlJli: ~L~ efullh~ (ill y~) m : 3S Jt,Jlows
lU~(' 1 Mnnn'1!:c ml'll.tuu' full' life

l311 ih1li'1gs ~ .5 )y-a~

l...c.ucr.old Lalld 99 )C:::lU

O lha s 10 )~'rS

... For thi s da.55 of ..lS5t:Is, b::.Is.:J.00 lochDicoll cvallllliion ,Jill! }nl.;'('1l al ;)~'I I"'l l t, fU5:1 &C: p:::allcrn. Ihe m:m::l!!!cmClll bo;-li <e",""SIh.Jt tb.: us.:lU! hf.: .:IS .:IOOplt:d ~I

r"'Prc~ l:n ts Olepffil"ll1two;:r wlllcb tJ1': n1.lf1a ~·lU"'"Il1 c'.'''pl''C l.5lc u.<>C these a....~l$. Il en~ me lJ~f\Jl l i\..... s lor r.ht:5\.: ~ S 5ct !i are Irlwet fr('>n11111: 1l$.;'lu l li\l:;:i::l s prcst..-ribct.l
unrJa PoUt C of Sch.."lIuk Uo f th~ Comparues AcL~ 13

lra\~enl prop<trty is d<':l'.:co~l is..."I.I l:ilhcr wbco il h il~ Olx(tdts~ o f ,,'It wh.....-. It i~ rt.:l1IlllJlI." tJy Wllht!r.lWD fi""m ~ ., niol no lu tun: l..""Conomic bal d i' i:-.
t :.;pc:clcl from its diSJlt.l 1j.:J 1, An y !!3in <;1r lo:u; (' 11di~sa] or i l1 ":SlB l~1 JlWp'::rty (cOlkuI31..:J 3 .~ Ih.:: iJifll:Tellt:e bd.wt."al tI...: nL' PCQCl..-..:d$: Ih 'DJdJ."('l'li.oll .1fl U \lit:
cwyi{J(!.un.oum <lflbo:: lh:m, is fI,'I;ol:lIis..:J ill prOUIo r h:ili.

'Ill.::r air V,liu\."'i \,( lnn :liW\·nl ['IYIfl~ny \~ tli9:los.cd~n Noli: ,t SIJ~b r J ir V3111c5 ::1 n: ddcrmi ll~ :u l"r l:,(Insiue rinl;'\·:llu;llioll by :m imkpt.."DUUlI \'Ollua "I: h.)h(lld ~

a ru-"O~niZt:d 3DJ n:lc\·o.lll prorcs~i""I JI (I ..,,11Ii( ;l11011 Jnd c:xpcri..:nc.::in n.."sl".:cl (l ftbc- 1n\" ~:Ul) e ll l prolla ly being."'::I1u...-.1

OJ) Sllb s;:-qu(ot~clldilu,re i

SUbsi:'qllo:lH l:"p ..'"I1dilun: i~ C:::apil:::aliso.:t.!lo the o. ~3 l: "S C;llfY;f1g "mollnt 0111)'wll.."Il. il is probJblc ~::I l Ntllll.:eul ft l"lll\ ic Ixndll$ a:>5O':;,)I...-..I. ",":I.h W': ",-xpl.:m!llUrc:will
Il<:tw 10 tile group.m d 1110.: l-"On C'fth'o:' itclu COl li.b.:m..::ilsuMJ n.:li3bl.}', AUvl.h.::r r..:~rs .3ll d III;lIf11 ll:nan..-.:c,,&ISar.... C.'P"'T>SN wh..'O in.::WTcu,

(l iD Tr~n~lt lon Co Ind AS
nl i: ~05 1 of jD Ws;lf\l L'"n~ prQp.::ny JI I " prJl 20 16.. Ibe (jt<l ~l p· ". ll' l l l:" of lJ7lnsittl'lll 10 lnJ. AS. W.H dctcrn llned wi~h rcfe:n:nc ( 10 il,S .::at'T}in ~ \';J1Ut!r...wgn;s.:rl .IS 1'1\.'1'

lh~ pr';\ ' io Lis G /\.\I ' (J \.'-'Ul..-d C('\sl). as ;l1 tileJ31":OI lr.lDsitir>n 10 Ind ,\S.



JNFOPARK PROPERTIE S I.J~HTED

Note, lo th e cOlLsolldl:lICdn >lpnrl o.l ~l lll cm rll h rnr Ihe yee r ende d .11 M llol"cb 2023

(C urrency. Jnd..inn rur~<!l.in Inkhs)
2.07 lnten glble OIM:C,

II ) RccognilioD »ad rn(";U4tn ·nll:nl

lnl,U1llibl( asscrs m.1l are arquired by thc Gr(\up :J.nt.l lJ iJ\ 'C rmil.: Wil:fulliyc:s.m: IIh:a.'iuTI."d ;:II f,,'O~1 less .11..'1,:unht!;lI<'l.i ., rtIMl;salioll .111\1 :lccemtllo1ll:<i Llupainll t:111
1(l ~:S.

b) S\lh.n:tl"lt:nl c apcndlt ure

SUhsoxJU"'I'll exr cllw lwc ts c.lpII.;J hx.J only if iLISproh1bl.: Ih ~ t Ihc Il.llllr.:'¢.«(1I1\lnlk ",,"n.~JiI S ;l~" " I -= J \\'1111 tbc expc"Ildilun: WlII Oow 10the Group.

e )Amo r lb·u lon

Amurti:s3tion ~s c.:.lc'UI" too 10 ' f ril-=olTlh..:(tl j:l Qf inlangiblt J!iSt.1S lol~S th..:i r \'SI.im:lI\cl ~idu:ll \<LI u..~ O\\:r their ~11lIJ.lo.:tI uSI:(lIl hves u ~inc 1110;: :sIr.lII;hHi ....:
lllClhl"d. ;lOUi~ ind lll....O io l.k'Fn."l:i.1ti(1n :'InJ .1nl",ni<;:nioQ in S1£lt~atl of prQ6t lllld less Inldflgiblc ..sscrs LVFIl prl$lo: (lfso llwJ' < I'w dl aSo,"d whkl,,,,-= "nlvn is..'<1
0 \"\." J.penOOl'(5 years .

d jT r :ln.llI on Ie. lll d AS

n(' rosll'[[Ill,)n ~lbt.:: asscts ar I " pril ~o I 6.1h( Oroup ' j ,j.11\l of l.r.lnslli('ln 10 Ind AS. was udcrm ml.-d wiLlI I\:I;;","lIco:10ilSOCJlTyiHg valce tcwc,mSI:J ,)~ per U\~

pr evio us G.\ ,\ I' IJ«motdcost) , J !t at the .,1.::11":on rnn:rilio!l I() InJ AS.

1.08: hn plltn nCtll of noo- filloncilli llucls

The Group non·fmanclal :LSSII:lS" .:JI"l: n..,\i c'\\'\.'1.1 at each n:porLl' lg d;Jh: 10 deernune whd llt:r Ul~": is any illdk.allon .,f il)ll'airmeln . If any such ind.icalil1D e:tin..:;.
then lhe-::IS~I'S h·..."On'(:lhl~ 3n10l.11 11 i :H·~lfIla1~d.

f..,cll (":ISh-~gl-.:rati n l! llnits (COlI) r~r~<;~t" lhe sma llest group c rus.......ls llIal g..no:ralO:S casa iau ows tholl arc lar gd y mJe p.:nt.lcntc f the cash 11I 11'1\\'5 of oU I~'

assers or CGu.~. For nupa irmca t teru DF. ,J.'L'I..:t5 Lh.1t iJQnOIg.:na<l I..:- illd"'Prnd ~"Il 1 casb inflows ere groupN tog ether into iJ.mliO\'1J CGU-~.

Ib c recovera ble J.JUu\lal of a CGU [or Jll individual :ls,'ilrtj is Lhc hi ~ll er ",fil s value in USoC and us rail"value less ccsts tc sell. Va lue in uS\:. is OJ:)l-J 0(1Lhe
~inl ..too nxure cash l1o \\'~. Jisc\ltml~ lQ 1.hci r present \':111.1,;'u'rio~ a pre.... tax discount rule th at n: Lh:~l.!i curren t f1)al k ': I.1~lleI\l S o f th..: thl1 ~ \';IlllO: or mon..'Y
amJ lhl: risks spl.."Ci (jc (0 I!I.: CGU (or Ibo:.l~l)

AD imp;Jiml c-nt loss is r«o);ui~ if the .::art");n~.1I1l('lU n l of .;!n :ts~ orCGU exceeds ilSe;t im:lle<!. recovcrablc amoea t, Impairmo:ntlo..scs are f\.."rogDiSl:.-'d io Ihe
S1~ lo:ntcrl' o f lll(l61 and loss, lmp3it'm.::nl l(>s.. rl..-.::o~ni lil.'\I in n.:.'>1"='C' OL l CGU is 3l1oCi'lllXl litS! to n.'\Juc.: lh~ orrying .1n1('lWlI " f .1n}· gnoiJwill ;)1I~'ol1c-d 10 Ihe
("GU. :md thl." 10 redeee rhc OtIl)'in g amounts uf lbe OtJlet assclSof tile CGU It' r troup o f CGUs) on.1 flro r.:lI.;lb"si j;

' \ 1\ hll(l,lim,..:nl 10$$ Il.'hlcll b;L<; b«11 r«(Ign i~ ill pn or pcrl('l.b .. the Grotl'J' ('C\'i..:ws al .:Jell fl...'))Ort iol: JJle whclht r IbI.TO: is ~IlY 11ldirn lioll lh.11 Ihe loss 11,lS
J ccrC3-S'..'d 0' DO h;>U;l"''' c,....i sb. t\D imp:Jirml."Ill loss is M 't:r....:di( Lha.: has bcctl " chJn gc ill \b ..:~~lll~ t~~ lL~ 10 dt;117Wl1n1!!he I\;'Co\-cr:lhl\! amouCI. Suo;: h 0.

r~\~rs.l l is Il\a~ ~ on ly IIIlbe cxlo=:n l thai OIC J.!iSl.'I· ~ ....wry inC :lICOUQI dQeSnOI c,w ......-d tho.: cllfT)'ln~ alDounl Lb:JIwl'l'hl ll:.\·~ ~ Jr.:l.:«ll inoo. n..:1 of Jer ro:cimion Dr
aDlorlis"llion. if c(\ imrmilml."'ll l loubau b.:Qtn"\XI ~oj :R-J

2.09 BOITowiol,t('ost

a onO\1o-iong C(\:>tS art.: ic lcn...~ ;:md other ~!'it.s inCu,rrL"d j.n CQO.DtXLlOD \\'lW Oil: borro"'io r. o( rWlds. G.., ..:nl ,:uld sp« ilic bon o""in!:. ((Ists Ib,,. J r¢ di, n1ly
;Jllfibu u bl.: tC1 lh .: a r'l w5ition. cc nsr.rn.:liOIl or produ'>:tiUII o f:1.qu3lifYUlg ;JSS>.'1 JTo: capi t:l li~ JUlin g 111¢ petl OO o f liol¢ th ;}1 if; required ~(1 COlll r lc..: anJ prqmr l!
th~ .~ for its i l1 t~nd.:4 uS( m ~I\'. Qu;1lif, i nt: ,l~ls arc [IS:SC::l.sLilal ncc.:ss.arily lak.: J.nl bstan u:d p..-ri(\d o( lilUc to ,gelta1Jy ((It tJu:ir rnh:nd-=d U~ or ~k

Lcm ."S'\.m..."lI1 in\"(1ID\: <:dnJCtIUD thc IculporJI')' iDycsl.r.n ':I,1o f spocili c oorn lll,'ings p.:nding thdr ~spenl.l j lu re on ~u:l.hfying :l!iscts l.S dcductoo from th.: borrowi ng
eus t ~ di i!ible (llr c:lpil., JiSJ!IQn

Othc:tburrowinl; Cl'I.>Uo:lf.: e.'l:p ..-n s.:J in Ih-.:po:ri.od in whkh lh..'Y ilIe j(lt UTfed.

2,10 lo cor:nc--' IlS

Income tax c.~Jl'L"DS\: c(\m(lris<:s CUfTl..'1Il lllld ddint."I1 Ia.~ . ILis n..'<:v~i sa.l in profil \ITtoss ':XCtpI IOlhC' o¢.\ I~1 tl1;;11i! re!o.l('l':ilo,:ntS toc~n lsl...d dinxl1,.·ill.I."quil)' "r
in OCI.

en CUrTCllt hiS
CLl~1 lax com~n~~ the 1.":t'[lC1: h:d t.u. papbk or .....·\":·..;vabk on lbo:t.l.\ab k Wl'oll)e ur Il'$:slOt UI': )l:J r .:I:nJ .1n)' :uljuslm...-nl 10 tho:IJ.I; ,,;;)'ablc or r..'\.'ci \'QblrZ' III
tcsp:t l of previllus )'II!'MS. II is m~S\lr('u usipg l a~ r;ll.:s enJCllXI. or SU~;)n l iwl)' eonc l..-d ::ll lb.: rcrol"ill;l g d:II<:. Cdli\:n l IJ :O; :I.b o incluJ~"S.:uIY w.\. ,'n~i llg Ii;}nl
d l\id':lI l,\$. ;\l1.l]agcmClI pl'n()(hcally ":\':I l ual~ pO~110[J S LJ};ClJ in 1.1.>:. rd um s "" LlJ fI:Spt.'l:l 10 Si!u3 lion~ in u.'hich :II'Jr llc:ilbh: l.1X reguliJlion is wbjcc.l 10
in11."J])r(13UlJ>o.. II~slabl ish~ r ro\i s iollSwhetoe:- 0II'propn.11e \"11'1!.hoc ba<;i~ o f ~mt1 llJlL<; I.'s,poclcd I~ b..:pait.l10tho.: 1.1l\:J.ulJlorili.::>.

("uNOll lax ,)s~ts :10" hah tlilies .'Ueon:~l "al~' if. thl.'Group~

3) has a I"'''¥:llly co tl-rl:\:abte ril;llll Os.:1ofr Ib.: r« o&l1i sed .:llllOunts; and
h I int.:nds ll:ithCI t., S!."'!Llc 01]0. C.:I basi;;.O'rton:.....li.so.:tht:~ 1 :lIld .!i>.:II I.: Lho.: liJbill t)· sim uh.'Ultuusly

( Ill Dt:fcrrcdl o:<
Dt:f..."tTI:d t,!.1i. is f«(Il; niso:d in resrtCt uf l.:rnroT., ry di lT~ellte ~ h.;Lwot\.'R Lh,,:l·.u rying oIffl(\I!OU of [l~L<; and ltabllni.:s !t' r linanC'ial .....-portiIll: pW'fN:ile'S auJ tll~

::lD.l()WlL<; us..:dfor t3Xi1 t.iOO PW'JX"5C$, Drcf....rrutl. inw ml: t!l li: i'i ., Igunul "OC~(lull l~ (Ot if it oItises fran! in itiOlI re.;ol!nitinn of an .1 .'i..~tor li.:lbilil)' in .11r:t1lSJ("tion ~,LI1 cr

111 m a busincs'i ro rubinalit' " tlMl .;)tlh~ t inl~ of lhe tralI~Cl io...afTcaSft.:ilba :tCC"Wllint rro61 nt1rlJ.>:;)bJl,l flronl (1.11; 1(loSS •.

Oe(i:rro!J I.:l't o.ss ....l~ an::rocn£.lliso! for llDuso.l la" loss.::s. unusul I.1X CT\:d il~ anJ J ,,\IuClible letll J'l ' l".:lf) ' di fl~~ces 10 Ihe oe: .\lenl lllill it U prlll)., ble l.b~ 1 f"'I\ln:
1.1 :~3I;tlo: Pn1lilS \\'111~J '';l i IJ bl~.;! g :'li ll $1 which 1JJ.:y <:.1n N w;~. o..-f~ t OiA~~$ ~rc r..:\'i cw..xJ .1l C'Jch J"t"lX'rtio~ Jale J.nd .m: r<.'l1u .::<.XIIOLho: o:.,>lelll U~ ~ I il is nl.l
lour:t, I'N lxlbl.: lIl.1t lhe relJtoo u x b<.'Do:nt \1.111 be r..:.Ui~-J.~ such f\.-Juctiow; arc rC\'-'T.I...-J Wbd l l,bc prub3bilil)' of futul~ laXJ.hl~ prlJIIIS illll'l'(Il'i:.<;. UlITeo.lglHS<:<.1
tJcfcm:J W:t a~I S.3n: r ~s.s.css.:.J .II .:.:Jcll~rtit\r: da l¢ Nld r~l! ol Sl:d l(t tho:1..-:111;:111 Ib:u II b~~ b.:c.om.: pr(\oobk LlI ~ 1 fUlun: l.J,.U11lk proli 'ks "" U Ix ::lI\'iJilabl.:
ag. lll-si which thtY\.";'In bt' u."tJ.

Od TTI:IIJ la." is 1II ~1II"'tJ :II llu: L"" r.ltd thal Jr.: otllP« ltO IQh: ;lf1plio:o.l to \el1lj'X1ra ry «lilT..'1 l!1lc-::"~ when the)' r..."\l:rSl:. usin!! tn. r'lICS o:n.acl", or subo.>l<Jll>li\ \:ly
l..-nacl.:11 :II lh.: rcPGrtill~ d:lle .1nd al":':'~~luI 10 31lJ)lywh,n lhe rela ted dl:fOTW inel\Dlo.: t.:u:.:IW::t js l'Q\ iSt.1l or \h.: dd<rr~ IDC(\We lax li:JbililYis ~Itld .

O...-fl:rT...>d la~ habil itics arc nol f\.'Cogniscd (or l.:tupufJ.ry Ji O;;r.:.llc.:s !>ctW¢'¢l1 til\"e....nyiog ,1mourJl :lnd tax bJ.$I;S l"f iC\'l:.Ml l"nl<; in 5\.I1:Nid.im;..-s. br.mcbes .md
.1liK'Ci:lh:S..lDd iOt..'7",1 in j(' ltn ,Uffilll:¢lll¢IIIS where thc gr(\lJ.fI i:>.1ble 10 \:l'n!rol \h .: til n ln ~ l1( th.: m\U SJ.1or l,h.: l..ulpor.uywlTcrrncC5.InJ \1 is I'l t"b.lbl.::LlI J. ~ Lh.::
difli::rl:ne.:s will M l r<:\'crsc Wthe [oT("SIX,] Ilh: tU1W"'>:

1Xf~rr ..:d lax il....<;cl,; ;)To.: nct rcr l1gni.'il:d for I.::mporal')· dHT.."f'(' oc ",~ Ix twccn !h.... c,lIT)iUi!:J.II1UI.ll,1 :1111.1 I:lX b.1~ o f Im"t.Su n ..:nl ~ 1n ~tl b$ id i.)fi t <; \\'h l:l' ~ il i~ Il(tl
flmb:tbk tbal lhe d.iffal."Ill."(S will rl.'\.\'''~ in thc r~lbte fulut t and t:t "ll bl ~ PTOlil \\111 n(lt lJ,.; ;IV;l iJ"hk :;;.g"·I"--," whteh t.lJ l.'t"::nll'"r :lZ)'diffl:r..:nco.: c::ln be utihs.-...!

f>ef..:m.'I.I Ia.'I. ..~s and Itabilitil3 .u o.: olI~t only If'

;1) Ihe ..-ntity b3S J tecall}'~Il IOrcelb l..: ril'hllO.'l\:1 Off ":UrTl;fIl til >:il$S\"\.<;ag"in.," <:Um:nl l~" li.:lbilille>, and
b) III': d~I<rr~ l;l): ;l Ss<'''L.~ .1I11! lhl.' J cfcrrcd l.:I K li::lbiliLl.:s rd~te 10 inooilic I::lX.:5 f".....; \,....by \h .: saine 1 .J..~;),LiO(t tlul.ho rilYon Ill.: 5..nl.: 1.111,.. bfe ':lltity bUI liley
ml...'1lt.lIO~"'I Ih:-cum:rl l lax liJbililies .\Ild .1SS<:lson ,1Uclb.1!:lSol" r Ihl'lI I<!): 'l<;!:I.."1j::md li:lhl l\li~ win bcrall i!'iC~ .rimult.:ln\,"Ous!}'

Mimolunl a}lcrn:tle LiJ.:o; (t-L\T ) p.a.rJ in .1)'QJ"u d l:'lrg\.'I.I lu LI,,: J>1.:1:1...'Ulw l of prolil .1nJ loss tiS .:un ,:ul l,l :\' tal Ihc )'«Ir, T!lollI<!fo,"1 lW l:l-\ >'l~~'t IS l"IXognlscd lr.r
tl.- L\T 1:....."\.Iit .1\'ilil..,bkl' i1ly 10 tho:e:O; l.:nl Ulilt il i~ pfllbilbl;: lh illl hc Grou!1will r :lYn,'ml :;ll inwnt C'ta \.Jvring l}Io.: '11tX1U..'I.Ip...,-itxl. i.c.. the paioJ Ic.r wlticb lI.-lAT
crcJiI i~ :1l1cn,l.·...d In ncc arrioo fon'lan.l. 10 LIte )\."J>r in wblr h th.: Group rl......or. n iZl:~ Mt\T cr.:dil.l$ ..11 ;)5So:'I . il is cr c:;Jl~"I.t b)' I\'."l)'ufcr.."\lillro LIt.: sl:ltC'mcr'll (' rp mfi'
3JlJ Io)'ii aDOshu"'''1 ~~ parl ...fddCm..-.l.I;J~ "~L rllC:GWUI' r¢d~'~lh ¢ "M~\T ocrl..-.Jil C1tLlllemcnl" rrs..<ict ~I c:lch r"11OrtiDl;:J.~ to.: ::lcJ wn t.:s J (\wn th.:a.~1. lo !he

e~I\'Ill lh;:l l il lSnl'l 'rm ~l.."T pf(1oobl.: thal lI \n ll fl'l )' l)orm ~ 1 t..... dllri...g lbc :rp1."4:1Iict.Jrcnod.



INFOrr\.R)( PI(QPI~lrll[S LlTloflTED

Noh:.~ 10 the censelhl med nn oori nl s te tcmcuts for tb C'yeer "nd~d 3 1 I' )a rch :ZlIn
(Cum..'Ccy: InJJ,..l,o rur «s In 1 ;l kh ,~)

2.11 COIk nlldcu h ('tl llh 'lIlenls

[\ If tllc flw-p<l5":: ••f prc:\Cnl;JliI1n ; 0 lh~ ~I(l I"; llI.;l ll lJ'f ': ;1£I ~ Ilows. easb acd eash CQ\l i\71I":i11S includ..-s c.::IAA on hi1Jld. dCflO ~il.~ held :l.l (':III wii.h fio;lIlr i.l1insLi' t1liQ n ,~ ,

orjcr ~ 11I..rt-term, h i~ll y h\luid il~\ l:SlIl'mU wnh ,m~ lU~1 m:u urit io.:s of lh rL-';:m"nl h ~ or les;. lh.ll are rltJJ ily convertible 10 known arne...nLS; ...f c.;l<:.b ;moJwhich arc
5uhjL't:110 an.in .~I ~,Dl !k;1n1 ri d: ofch anges ill vah ..:..

2.12 In\ 'eo(Gric.\

Stock of lool.land l.>C\"''TOlg...-Sand stores anc.loperating -rupplk.'I:aft: ca rried ;!l lh-: tower u fCl'S1(COill"put..,j on a \VCI~lal l\n7.llte ba"is) 11r II..:l ralis.oble \ 011\1""
N..1 l:C.llis;lblo.: .."Iu .: i .. the e; limi)IOO~' hn g pnce il' th .::...m.lill ~ l')' co urse ofbusine ss k S"l th e ..-stim~ tc-d i:~.~ Of C"001pl;:110n J lld _~ l l l nl:. ':.'I:fl'L-ns ':$. Con includes

I ~";: C\1~' of' Iair \<JJu.: of cccsiderauon paid incllllJ.Lftl: 11~li cs (lnJ LJ s t.~ (cur er 11Ian those r~-rund :lb l..:) . inw;ml fr ~ ig lJ l ned other e Jlr~uit"r~ Ji~ ":~1I}' .lltribulJbl c \u

1110.: purcnasc Tr.ulll'dij( ll)linL.. "rid reba tes are dcdu ..lcoJ in do.:lm nillllll: the cOS\. c f purebasc.Thc CfIroP.U1Sl-1Il '1f cost and net r<;:.l l i ~b1e v:lILl '::is made (10.11)ncm­
by-Ih:m b;lsis ,

Stocks l"f stores and ip.1n:.~ :JJIJ opc r:Jlifll: \'\Iflplies (\~;r" ( l'('I;\o: ..Ty . CUII.:T)', l: l.::1~",v:lIo.:. lince L'ld Or)L'<.: i '»ll ~'I1 10 l.h..:(l(XT., lI11g. dct'~Jrtnl al15 om: "''\.Hlsil.h..red H
OOIlSUJlIL-d and e.'-1J~n~ 10) the St:llal l.:lll of Pr ofu ;;1:01.1 Loss. Uns..'T\' cQ bl.:JuJrII.:!l.!ooIJ iM:ilrdl:d stoc-ks ~ ll d sbl'rl.1l;.:$ ere cb.;ug..x.\to the Sl:I.lcl1lcnl of !'rolll :lad
1.=.

2.13 1'111:lII dDlln.~l r~mtoh

A UIl:\,UC1011 msuumcm i<~j)Y comracr ' bill ~h-':s rtsctU:I financial a ~":>d o f oec ~hl i 'Y :l!l J a fin:md.l ~ liahility or O:ljuhy instrum...,, 1e f3 nolho.:r cnllt}· Fin:lD.:i.l1
instnnu...lIls .. IS(' mcjudc dcri vanve conu acts :>\I ell as tor",il:n "' lnt~C'}· ION'ipl ",.v.:h ;an&", fiJl:w<ll\l comm cts, inlcrl5t r,llo.: swapsJllJ I;UrTCn cy c puoes: and
L"lDb..:doJw oJer i\"'lives in Ill!;! host contract . fi1l3nl'iot instrumcms 1.0.:. l'in.;Ll)clJI A.i'iL'tS and Financial UJb lh lies are r«C'f-ll i ~-J when tJ1c Group becomes J PJ11),

to the co mea..1u:.1provlstOD:Sor tbo.: instru m.."t)Is,Trode receiva bles ;md Je 'tn secerhles issued ;11;: lllitjoltYIC\:o (!.ni5t.-d when tll 0" 0r~ m igiMted, 1111ol h~r linanda•
.ls;so.:lj;and lin .:ltlocial liabil it i(S are initially r«Oi ll i ~'d 'II'hal lh.::Group becomes ;J. p:lony 10tll': oon l.I"al; lu~ 1 ...rO\-i~;QoDS u fOI': ins1.J1.UU"'''iI I.A fiDal;lCial i1.'i$L"t {WJ lo.~ il
is J \r.l J ;: r«: o:i\"3 blc wilboul J .~i @:n i fiaJI t fiJli\ndng WfilponCl I) or fiI1 3I1d"l li ~bi li\y is initi~lly m.:asureJ :II f., i.r \'a! lJC pl u.~ or minus. {('Ir ;'ln it~111 Dol 31I·V f PL.
Ir;lm;;;1'I.:110n C(l!Oi.Si.h~1 J f1l: dlf«lly J ltri buwbk b.i1lt in ib ~:1 tJo.:m..:n l by thLl li"'l( ofo:qulty illstrum,n}s J\l nQl.11T...'C1 its<:I.1'iiSi tiGl1ion.
All othe lidO'llitia .m: cl;mi G lXl:J.~ tlO Il -

(i ) Rn"n rl nl ll U~ S

Tnililll rC'(0 1.'lI irioQ nn d mC1l.4 U rl"fIl.~lJ(

-rr~ d.: 1~""'3bJ..'S. and dl..'bl SL,<:urilj.:s i~.::d arl:!rnilinlly n:c ('l~n iS¢ll wllttl th,ey ;')re ongJ.nJl..-d. AU othcr 1l1l.md,, 1 a."'~ls >I n<J I1n.lnl; i" l li:Jh l l ll i~ an: iniU.llly
r""C::0!lnjsc;.lwb..:n.he Grau l"h«011lt:Sa parly 10 Uto:c:onu-..l:lu:l1prQ\'is iom of lb.:'iflstrum rnL

A 60.;lllcwl ;)S!"el (l,Iol-:ss it i$ a U'3Jt nx'cil"':l bl.: \\itJlout a si!jmflc.JD1 financing OOnl(J{lnec.l) or Ii O Jh~ i ~l l i a bil i ly h iniu...Hy Dl.:.1S\1Jcd Jl fair , ..,Iuo:: pl lL~ or mlnl,l....
J(,r .lfl 11..' 11 no' :It r-vTPL trooS,J,Cliol) oo.qs ~h Jl .;;~ J iN'Clly atttibol Jblc 10 its ~cqUlsi uOD o r I'mlC. A ImJe ro::: ~h -:t'tlle wilh,;,ol a si~oitl [ ,JJt1 6.n i)OCjD~ 'l:om pl)ocnt
i'" i ~ iti;l.ll ) ruo;ra~"Uroll o l lh~ t1.:lnSJclioo prtlX".

SUb\cquc-n l t\l n u urtmtnl ~od g:nin'i li nd IOS5I.'.i
(i) Flnllnciol OU (' li ll l F\'7rl.
Thl::Sl: as.scl$ ;u ;: .llUlYs~uo;XII ly masuro.:tl .. l f:lu- ,,':Jlu~. N~ll!aia s .' I)d I~!:, in~ udln l: :loy int.::r.:sl l)r di.., d[ nJ in'l:(Im.:. :l.Il: n:ro gm"",-d in !>i.l l':IU.:n1of ",wfll ..od

10"
(Ii) FiD~nci ll.1 !Jucott.at !lmor t!Jw ( lJ~ 1

Thes.: J:5SCIS an:: m b:io.:q kh'.il l ly nlea~rl:J :It Jo wrtis;:<J ("(lSI 1J ~1I 1: ll..tc eIYIX':UYo.: U1 h:r .:>1 WL:"thod. The ;ulol.....n tsed COSI i", rtJuc.:tl by iOlp;Wm""1l1 1<lS51.:S. if any.
[nleres1 i n ~ om;:. foreign. "'.\'l:ban~..:: gams :lnd 10s.~ .:lud lmr,ilnoo:Ji l a1': rr:oogni:s<:d in ~1J1l ..' Il.:nl of profil 3llJ 1(l:'S . Any p in or lo..'tS 011 di:reCQl;I1ilil1n is
It."('"o!#ois,:t!.ill sbt~al l o f f'w t)t llnd l(1.iS.

(ill F"woud ol DUcl ",n l FVOCI
These II$S<tS IIr¢ subsatu~tlyrnc.lsuJ'<:4 .11 6i.r val ue , mtcrt:S1 in"'......ll;lt: uno.to.!r th;:.eJI .:o.;Ll \',: inta CSlmellll'd. fOreign o.::o;cb an ~.: C.:lWSand !O'i.~ aud i'lIf):tirm;:"t:t t¢
r<XO~ ll i5o.:Ll in S L:! l o.: I DCD ~ of pr<lli l :lol:ld I n!O.~ Other na sains :Jlld lQSSO:S ~(e ta::Q(;niscd in OCt.

f; I IUIt)' U;lI lr um cDls
All ..:qWly IDW5UlIlTIli J:!mng \rithin (h\,' S1:(lr' of Ipd·AS 109 arO:111 3Jh.l.lIOrily iUl:J5Ufl:d at f3i.r Value 1,hrol,lgh ('u uil and Lmi.s (FYTPL) with dll mit \'tllue:
chm ji:cs n:<:o!!Diud In Ill;: St..., lo:mcnlo ( Pro lil .llld Los.:<;.

OQ in i u~ L r~og l\ll i ol~ of.JJ1~u lty U1wSwlall Ui ~ 1 is nor b.d J for tr.::ldin [!, tho:Group !las.all ilTt'\\JC..lblt url i~n o r J.:npl.:!tiu,!!CCrUi D cqui.y i n;o;.l null cn~ s ;IS

FVOCt Opuf'n (If J~i g.n ;llln g. iilsl rurlltl1ls .,s FVOC'l is doo~ 0 0 an WSllUDIl:nt .by.instnuucnl b.'$Oi ~, Th'" dassi li~:li. i ('n made: on iniua l r\."CCI!-o ilion i~

irreVQCahh: , If til': Gro ur clceiJ cs te c1 .l~i(y.,lD equity inmunl1..'Dt ASFVOCJ. tb..-a .111 f.lil m lu.:.ocnJllll'l..' :<; on th.: instrum~t :lfe rL'---.>glliZltdin Slali:fl l~'nt OfOlh~'I'

Com llro.!hCDsi\~ !fll"\llne CSOClt, AlllOWUS livm SOC l arc nUl'i'Ubs.:qu<:Il lly 1r.:lDsfcm:d ' 0 p10nl J.nd I( I ~". O:\'d'!IUll sal.::o fi nH:51mcol

» t:'-rl.' ~~Dl(ion

.\ lill lJll..:iill ..lSSCI (or. Wlh .TC applic:lbk. a parl or" fl.n;lllciJI :I<:i.I:1or pari O LI GrOllpo f:sinlil:l1 fiua.lloci;lI ,)~I!» l,S r nm:l rily t.k n.·c'Oguistd ( i,~ (l,..'llu\,w If( ' lll ~I':

(jr .,up ' :s bulallce ,J' l....t) whe-n

Tho:: righlS l\'t~\'t' cdSh !Iows from tJIC.nsd: b:l\'c,,-xrin:d.. or
n)~ Gro up h'lS tr :lAS ro.:rrcd. iLo;righL~ to rL'"(eire ~:I~ h !lows &0111 th e J ssd or IJJS3S5UIIlL"I1 .1l1 obliS;)u(lo I... pily tho:: ~", i\'(:d c.ls h !lows in full willwul ma.lm,)]
dd ay 10 ;l th ird paf1y U1ldt r a '~I*I'Un\lJ,:h ' 'Ur.\ll~o.:n:al"ill ; aDd dUtcr (OI ) Ihl!: Group h.+<;. tr.1nsf",n cu subsl.lnti...lly ~ 1I 11n: ri sks .lDd n:\\'JJLl'i oflh~ a~5~1. CIt (b ) Ibo:
liroup b~ ll o.:lI,h c:r 1I;;I:n.<;(..'JTednor retilinoo S\lb!»..'lllialIY.l1L lh.: ri s~ .::Il\ d n:wunls o flb ..:3~1, bur k..'L<; lrao ~faf'e<l ':001101ofll lC.:rSY.:L

\Vh"n t.be Grollp h:t~ lr.l ll i [;""IT..'l.Ii ts n j;!hts IQ n.'c"';\"('cash I1Q\\'S ITom .:In 31'SC1or hilS ell lo:r~ iiltO 3 Jl.lSNJtrough arr.Yl@:..:D.I1..'Il-L it L....-al...atcs ir anl.!10 wh,at o:.'l.ld ll
it hilS ro.:lauh:d tho.: r i_,k..l; ;lJJJ rl!:w:u-ds o f O\\"!Io:rshir , Wh~~ it h,ls 11 ;;'lh..T Lr.lnsf.."IT...-<J nvr r..1a inL"<1 Wh,;I':lIil i311)' ...11 o f \h.: risks ..nJ rL"WJIJs o f IJH: .lSSCI . nor
tr,1,ll Srerr..:dcon trol o f lh e .lSSCI. lJl.: GrOl\P co9t1nu,o.:s 10 rt'Cl'i!ni<f.l tJlC l r.1nsf.:rr~1.! :t~l It) Ihe o:...lcllt OftJ H:GHJllP'~ [ ('J9IinU1ng in''Qh ''e[JI.:'III, In th ~ l eJse. Ule
GroU!) at~ n"Co!!nj~ IJJI ""''' ('lCi.lI,,;J 1i"l:JitiIY, t1I ;: lmllsl~.:tI 3~t ..11c1 th", i!~jOl lL'd liability an: mc=l.'lUlcl on a 1\1si$ th.l\ I;:O...... IS Ill" rir-hls .ll)d obh~Il('1ns

tJIJltJt .eGro lJj1)loISn;l.lin.xl

Conunuing. iJl\~I \'e nlen l tJI:lI1 lako:s Ihl:!I(lrl n of .. l:u.lsdJ)~.."\: tw..-r tho;: tr.lJlsfo.:rR-d ..s.~1 i~ OIL'aSWOO 01\ the. I\)\\'o;-r ~I f t b.: 'orit:1i1:t1CilrI)'in" .1UIl)!)nl o f ~I C: .1.'lSlCI 3Jid
the:1I13:tirnwlI .:unOWlI pf c<'niioJcrJ u.....n tha l lh~ Gmu p cnuld be rel.luir~ to tl:poIY.

hapoirDlcnl of li nlln .,I " l ll"c l~

lit .It'1:orUJD':'': Wilb lnd· AS 109 , 0...: Grour :tpplle> ~~p~t~ ("f~il los; lE(' L) luLllld ror ruc:nsur~I ..'l 1l JrIJ reoo~lli, io'l Qf impaln lll:nl los:> Qn Ib.: lollo'l\'ing
lin:mcilll "~,:lI:l S "IIU~'f tIJh risk ':i.Pt)...i1~;

;l ) rin"n~~l l .\S-~ I S lhal Jro: J.::bl ,oM.l"\l.lllt11 t~ ,.m J .ln:: IDL"amfL"li31;lOlon iscJ ' ''51 ";,1!.. I" JIlS-Jcbl~ll r il ll:S..oJ[pL"si!.J;• .lIIl.!hl nk b.l1:lnco:
b) l.u:r5 ..:r«<:j\;'l hlL~

cl Tri)l(,; t .:C"ch~lblcs

Th l:'f;irnllp ft'lIvws ·;~mrl i l)("J dppro:lch ' for { l'Co~nl l .on o{ lInpalf!llenl lv"~ "ll nllhn,;Il" nn
a) TfaJ l."" r.."CCi\O)h l(:~ wllicb .10not \'on l" in a si ~n i lkan, lin.lIl( lll!: ro mpon.."iI1.

~ > All 1C;\~ r~d \'ab~~ ro:suInnl! frOnl ITdns.lction.<; .
Tho:.ll"Plic:ltino \,1'.sinlplili...J :lpr r(IJo:h oJ.xs, Illll r';~lu irc Ibo.: Clll UI' \0 track dtIDlg..:~ in ~ru.l i l risk. R.llh..:r. II I'I.'\;llj ~l i kS illlrw n llL"iI1 loss :lUOWJ.Dc.::oo.~ pn
lif..:U!)": ECI,$ at of:Ich rc[l'llftio~ d.,I"" ri~ lll fr....nl il ~ inilia] r1.."C::O!!llilioD

Fllr rL'l:og.(Ii' il'o OO f Ul1p;umle:nl IMi 1."0 othllt lin.1!lci,d .' SSo:I$ .' Ild risk ,,:,~pl,J sure , U.c GroUl' o.lU.crmiAo.:$ thai u'I\"",h..'l' Ulc:r",h .l~ I....~ a ~j !,: I'lI Jil':ln l inc~o.: In I..li,;
cr..-<Jit ri.l;k ,~inO! in ili., 1J«'Or,llilil,Jo. lf cr.:d.it risk,kas.M incrcas\.'d signilk .mtJ)', I ~ ·m()nlb Eel. L~ us.>' l(l rW\lJ.: r{Jr lrorainu ..,. t loss Ho\Vcn::l , if t:redtl t i.<.I.:
11:1$inlT.::l5oI.-J ~lJll i lic.m l ly , lift:lWI\! EC l ls U!>l.'t.I, If. in a illbscQU":lll P"'''TiN . CrL"l.I1 l \IUillil }' or tJt..• i n~IJUm~\ ( lll (' I'tW~ sud l Ih ~l tllo.:ro:is ll{"JOll&.."T :I sJ.inifl.::ant
irJcrc:l!Oo.: in nOOli ri ~k ~ i l' c': illili:ll r.........1l!l\ilhm , Ill<n lho.: .:nlily n:\\: r1s to n'Co(!. ni ~ ing i!ll r ;ll ml~l k,$ ~H\I\\'a IIL-': h l~ I'n I~·nH-'ll lh ECL



LNFOPAR K PRO PERTI E.."LIMI TED
Not~ 10 rhe CQOj>OlidJI. l" l.In nllnd c.t i l c.l~m("n h rar lhl: yea r ~ndcd 31 !\h rtb 202)

(('l.lf'\' ~n ..y: IIl.Wan rup..'-=S in I~sl

2.1l fiuD ntiDI imlru!lIe:ali

UI) t'l nond31Il::lbIHlIu
Fill.:md ill 1iabiltliQ. are ...Ia~ (. <:d as measured .n a aiort iscd ':0.," or rvTJ'L ,\ lin;mc i,1 1 Ii~ bili1)' is c1assil'tcJ 3~.U FV t'!'L if il is vlassrf e't.I,IS lI..-1d-jo r-uading . il
is J dai\·;t~~\·.: .:or il is desi~f)':U~~ :ls sm:h on in\liil l rcccgnhiou. Fil1Mlci3J habifiLJ.::s::u FVT rL a~ measured ~ l f:lir vat uc aml 0c1 g;:Uo.s ,InJ I,)£~ induJing :ltl)'
bll.::rdl exp ense , arc r..'UI!'-niv.:tl in prOhi or less, 01.llcr fwanda' li., hililio ere s,,~q"l.'UI I)· ....easw ed ;:at awonlsed cost usin~ the .:ftd:li n: mlLT.:!>t nH:l1 l~.J.

lI\h~Jl.'S'I cxpet se md lor.:igll .:w llang\l g:un s.15l.l losses ere fL-co~i.'io.:d in profll c rloo..'i. t\ ny grlin N lo,,~ fin w..''fL-'=~'lU',tiun is ~ 1.0:0 r,,'\'O£."1$.00In pro lit Or 10)$..<;..

D('r ('to gnilioo
:\ fin<'l~u;i.a lli..tbll ily 1.s. l! ~~o!:niS«l Whdl dh': oblleaticn unde r the h;].b·~li l r ISJl5l:lJal"gLU or cancelled or expires \,\Jb l:o ,'0 L-,j!i1 Ul ~ ftn an~ i ....l h.1b1HI)' I ) r~pl ..,.( l>J

by o1JIothcr from UII: same len der on ~uM.J.n l i J lly <!i lT,.>f,n~ 1" '?lIS. or Ih~ l~llS "f;l1L ~·:o;j s lln g. !iabilil)' ..m: sutoswt)allr modified, ~~d1 ;JJJ excha nge or
r noduicat ion is 1re:l1'C'\! as u.e J I'I'"",:ol:llili\l(l ~' f th~ Qrh~in ...l l i..biliry and the fL'COl:D1UQn orc n..w }i.lbilily. Th.... J llTcrciU;':: In r,hl!: ' CS]"f«lh 'c lo:~Tf};Oi: mnounts is
r«{'~lli ~u ~n Lb.:: .>.101 h,:I1;....n t " f profil or less.

orrs~illn g or n oa ocilll ins(rWll ~nls

f in.)nd .tl assets .IOUIb bitilics are 0115..1 ..lD1i. thc Ilel. .illJ l(Hwl i$ rcporrod in thc b:JJ.lO~ .<h~~, wfl('l"<: \,1I..:reis a leg" ll)' ~"Irorc~bl.: riglll to oll"scr t he flXog. lli!ll:ll
.tl:1I0ll,llts :wtl 1h.:T.... is en ml.:oLi"o lo.~ ""'1110.::: on ,J. nc1 ooltis or reabsc t he .:lSSt1 and s.:n lo.: UIC li3bilily siJ ll ultJn";~)U 5Iy The k~;o.liy '::llfoll.'t:;,ltJl.: rif.hl must nOl be

<:ootinl:\., n un fuhnc events aadmust bc cuorccablc m tho.:: n(>rn, al o.:ours.: of bu.'i'ln ;:,~ .wd in Ulo:' (,\'::11 1o f de fauh, i'lst'l\ cn\.'Yor b;.l11krup l1..'y of llle. gruup Of tile
cn'llJllt:rp.ut) -.

{il Sbcr t- tcr rc iCmpIO)"\"t"be nefits
::.l lOrl ·...:rm ':rllpl\l)-c".. bo.:rJ ..: I1L~ ere cxpcescd a~ Lhe rela ted service is IlrO\i ded. A liability is ll."I:ol;niseti lor Ulo,; amount o.:xpOClL"d 10 be p.1iJ if Ib.::Gr.cup ba~ .1
presem kt; i11or coasire ctivc cbliga uon 10poly this .1mOlllll ;L~ a result Orp.lSIservice provided by lh ~ dlllll~l)'\.'.: arid Ul¢ OJbligJ,Lit.ln -.:;:w bec:stilllilh."tI n: liably.

(Ii) CDmpc0311 t('d :l b~iCn ~1:5

Tho.: liabilities for Cilmed k avt and ~ icl; I~w~ :.re flOI~"pa:t<:l.l 10 be :sclU.."tIwboll)' u'ilb i.n I::!mOl).lh.. ,1{\t:r !be t:lld oflh l;! pm cxlin \.,:h id~ the em['!lo)"~ fO"ll1d'
Lb..:rd.:lk d s-:ni C)l: lbo.")· ar.... l.bac (oro.: mmwred :ls;l1Ie pres<J\l I.·alu.: of ~POCIed fulure p:l)lU rnL:; 10 oc lll.ilJ~ in f"Oll'-'Cl of §<7''1o.:Cli prmidal by elllplo)'C.:sup 10
1Jl\l end orll1o;;l rtJl'Onil)!:perioo I,lsi llg lhc proj.xt al unit CT,:dil mcIJlod. Th.::bcDctil.Ji ;)rc lliM:OlIDlL-d m int; the markL" yidd'i " tho.: end (lflh..:r~,"ing r .:riN th..'11

hiltt t;:n)IS ilppl'O:dnl3Liog to Ihe lams of tbc rd alL-d oblif .:llioo. R,....ml!o1.o;uJ'cmcn ls a~ ;].r....sult of .:xp.:rietl,e .,djuslula lts ~d ('.ba n~.:s in ,'ttluMi.:l1 lU-<iUlUpLiOD5
are 1'\,.'~ogni 1it:J in lllQlit ..... r loss... rbc otJli,,;l,liI'IloS an: pr~olcd aS CWTCOI tl:l bilitl~)n Ihe:Ixll;lnCl!: S,bCl'l if Uat.l CJn)llp droesnol h",~ :m uneonJ ition:J1 ri ~1I1 10 Jcfoa
lh-.:Sttllan..nl (or:ll ka sllwcl\1.:IDODlhs :aller lhe 1'l..1'Ort'iog J (lI'C: .

( ii}) Defio ed con tr ilJulioo pldlOS

A dcfl,ll\.'\1c"nLriblllion plall is:l POSl -': llIploYDI~1 b.=nclil pl:lo Wh ..T C the Group's !egal Qr oonslrueli\,\:oblif:.:Ju(1n is hm'iled II} Ih~ ,1nll:r\mLlllotl il roo\rib~l\o;;'!S 1(1 .1
S'..:p.IDllc lc}:tL1 en uty. Oblig.:JLi(1ns lor \."Onlrihu li..ln.. 10 de l)n'¢CI oC<JnlribuliQII pt.'-VIS ar.:: .:xpcnso..-d JS Lbi: rd .lh:d s.:o icc l.S pro\i llcd. Prcp.ud cClnlriblllL\)nS ;)lll
rero~l1i sed J.S:tn.'~l lo I.,hl:e...lean t.h31.1cash rdwld Qf a tulu cl..1oo in fu.Wn: P" )'lI l<.."OLS u; J\·a.il,abk

(il.·) Dc fJOi'd bl.'l)l.'nl plllQS

TIl': Gr<1up· ;. net ('Obl i~l li(,11 in~t 1)( dc-lidal bcDC'6\ pLms is c:JJcul;3t\'l.l,SJep::lrarcly fOr ~dI pl,1llby t,:jl.iol;lUn# th.: ,(I11101l0( Gf fUlur~ b.:n.:lit that CDlplu)"C:::i
hOI" ": o.".am...d in lhc CUITL'IlI:Jl1d pn c>r pcrlf'lch. JiswuoliflG Ihal :IQ10WlI MIUd~II~l ing ll\¢ (;.l it \ll lu~ (lfolDY'lilJll ;.l~"\s

Th...c.:Jlru b UGnof rl': hnw bl:n ....6l ....bligJoli<'n.\ i ~ pcr fonn r:J aonll.111yby a qu.11ili tJ ilci llary u"i llJ:: Ul":projrtMl W I cr..:dir ml:lbotl. Wh ....n lbe C:lkuLlIil'lIl n:..wl...

in Ol Pllt<:lllial 3~1 rt.lr Ill..... Group. th.... n.-cot'D1S~:t.l a~~lls liJuil.."l.I IO t.llc pfL--.:II1 \-:LIue ~r '::C"'lfIm l c b.:n.... fil:l J\-;,ilab!,¢it! ule Con n O( ilIIY ful~ rcfwllls tronl ch\l
p!CJ1 or n:uucuo os in future oonuih uttOllS: 1(1 !he pl:\n. Ttl' i;."l lc ll la l ~ lil t: pl"l:S'at1 va lu.: of ...""OO n<>lnic: b..:nd iu.. ct'Ilsidt:ration is @: in,:u 10 llII)- ~ ppti""'lI blc lUillimum
funLl ini! r<:\juifl:1o..-ut5..

f.(l:- me..1.Sear.:mem of lh..:n~l delinul OOH.:fiI I13bilily. willch eomprio;,,; aeluariJI g."dns aod IO....'I(s. lbc r....tu.rn00 pbll ,~I ~ l<.~ludilJ~ inwestl :lIl Ll lll ~cff¢c l ofUI~

aSS!.:c o.:.: iling (if :1,11)'. ''''I."d LJ d.iog lnl.::resl). .11'; recognised Ul1llh:difltdy in OUl c:f ('ompl"C"bcn:ri\"'C 1I1come (Ue l) N~1101crc5t o: ]1en-'lll (income) 00 th l' nel deli n\'.IJ
li.1biHlY (;.lSS~lS) is C\.'mpuIN by Jprl )'ing lh.: dJ$("OiJOl r: 1I<:, u'MJ lo mo.::lSUre 111 ..:: nelllc rmoo liabi hty(~!i.~ct l . In lh.... o.:1Ii..:Jintd Habilil)' (,lssel) Oll lhc S(;].rt ...fl.1J..:
fin:Jl1Cllll )\....r :atl..:r lalcing inlO,lecou'll ;lOy (h;'l" ~~ as :l resull or C(llllntJutJ.Orl ;lOti bal c:fil p.:1)m o.::n'ls durin C ttl .: ~"'C:lJ", Ncl inlcrt:Sl C:lf"Ch-"C and \' Lh<: r ¢,.xp<:nSl:)
relal tld10 d.:li.n <:~ b.:ndil pl.'Ills are n.-":0SrllsW in l' ftl Gl or II.lS:5

Whcra the:bClel)1Sof ;! plaD al~ challl:.:d or wh<:n.. 111nn is t:urlJil...-d, Lbo.: n.:;ultil1!! ....b.:J..nllC' in bcrI ~6 ( lh.:J( n:latc~ 10I'ilsl ~i«('II l-he i:3in .....r loss Or'l cu".li1m.m ~

is i'lXt.l~ l i~ illll1lc:lli.ltd y iu pro61or loss. Tb.... Group ra::0l:!niS\:l;lp ins :lnd 10G:S (In th~ r.etl1.:aneRl o l";!delined 1)(11~ 1; 1 r b ll when the st Ulrul\."1l1UI..-..:ur.s

{\.) O tb er IORg.tl.'nn rolpl :a)'t'~ b(,lll'fil.l.

Tho.:: Uroup 'j 11t.l1oblig,1til'n ill 1i:SJ"tC1 o t"lo rlg-I~ errl (lloy~ bttldilS i~ Lb.... d.DIOUOt O(ltallll"t: baa..'6l m:;ll ""lDplo)\.-e;;b.w.::\liJrnooio relurn ffir \heir s.=nic.: in l h~

eum.'llmu prior pcruxls Thai b.,..n.....fit I ~ di.scoulller.J t<,dd c:rmio.... i ll' J'lrescrtl \;Jt Ut:. R~~ 1 1e.1SW'\.'1 II "' 1 ;)~ r¢: Clgll lsaJ in profit or lo~ in tb .... po.nod io whicb tb\.")'

aO.;o:.
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(f'um:Il(:~~ IIlJi 'ln rupees to L:llJl s~

2.L!' rro,i~i olu

Pm\'\!;i\:los are rceo gniseil when tb o:- Gn>up has • pr.;s..."tl l cblig ut jon (l':£r11" 1:cnll ·;l.nIl:l i\"l.: I .:I.~ ll. resu lt OLl past event , il i_s (lr(\ ~ ;I "'k \lIJI .l1Il>ulliow ;;1·T!,."SO\lrl,;.....
..,nbJd)'i r:lL' cv onoruic b...' h:li\:l \\ III be requir ed 10 settle the obliga uon and a r.:liabl ~ est uucre Co11l bemade l.f Lhe :llllOUIlLof U1C ubhga hon . Expected NtUN

Op..'f ~llll~ tosses ore il~'l provided tor.

Long-term 1" 'Q\'isil,ns are L1e1..-mtul eJ by d rscouct ing the IO"pL'Ck-.J fUl.uru cash no\\'~ spa:Llic to !he li"brlity. The unwillw,,!,: \\ f lhc disw wu IS recognised ;L~

Man['<;cos L

PrO\;i Lons al'1: masur..-J .:II !.hc present \'aJuc r-f [Qilrog\·ll'\..n"~ bl:'sl ~jm;ll.;' of the e:..pcn,J it ~r.: req uired I{'I sculc UIC prt.."';II."Ul obli!!alion :II lJle end of lhc

t e"on in !::p\.., iod, Tb e uiSCl,Junt r.JJ.: used to tk tcnni n.: !h.: rf"l:X'!Il value is a pre -tax f,l\l.llh;;nr~ JloX~ \.'VI'f¢tll llt.lfko:l .' SS<::SSnl.:nb. <'I i u,,: Lulie vatuc o f money 1lIId
the mk~ ~~jfic I..... the habllil}'_T he in.;r t:t ~t in IOc r-n;wisl('n du.: to tne passage uf lime is-rtto~l iJilCl.i as iO(cn:s1 'CXf1<.."iIS\:.

On cr Glis cont m r ls

A rrr l'\;~"n f('lfone rous C,,.nI,r,lCl.-<:. 1$ nJe:tS\lrnl ,l~ lh.; prd;~"nl \71.Iu .:: of t he I QIV~" o f thc c spee ted cost of IcrlOinaun t: ,lie C('lntr O-(:1.;tlld til \,!(' X I'~ I~ n~'l "uSI of
c (ln lin ll in~ WllJ\ t.nc OOTl lIi1Cl. Ue(Q(c a provi sion is o.:s la blj$ l.I~"t.I, lho:G", up rcc-o&n i .~ m y wlpairm cnl lC'ss .....n the3 S.<:.cI"' .1 i>s.xial~ with U~ a l c"t'll lf~ d .

Conlin sclll l.i llbil icitoi

A disd(>~ Ior c cOOllnl=....nl liabilit y is rna" .: wh.:n that: j!ii.:l pf1.1Sihlc obh g.l tion N a present obligation l!1:I( mOl) , bu, will prob3bly ntlt, n:quir..:;m ouu l"w of
resources !nIClnnati oo 00 cnlllinl:~n l li;1bilil io;'S is \li.'iCl(lS<:'d in she nf,ll.:s II' JirtilnC'ij l St;lllXil\.'U1.5 Wlk~ !hI.'p~bll ilY o f .:lo OU( Jl~'\~' of resourc..~ ~Jl b04h;o g

..rconcrnic n..ac tit is r..more, 1\ contingen t ssscr is 001rCCf>g ni.....rd hut (li ~lt.ls.aJ in th¢ fm;\lld ;tl stalemeets WIl"le;].1Iinu ow o f \X<>noDlic b.;lIcfil 15proro btc

,2, 16 .tuning,: PCI; ahnr e

B; l~i;.: o.:um int:s per share Is comp uted b)' d ividing th o! prr-{il ; ( loss) J Il..:rtax by Ul¢ ~'ti l,;b t.:d avera ge numb.:r <J( equity share s Ou.L"t:m djll ~ ,Junn g !h.; )'(';Ir. Th¢

wd~t~ :m.T:lf!'\: number of .......uity shares (l lJ tstaDdUt ~ dur int: !h ..:)'.;,'11 is ,.1tJjustcd for lh...c\\:'nls fot bonus i$S U¢. boll":>1.'1\-'1:11:111 in a righ~ is ,,"o.: 10 o::usu ng
s llar,;boIJ.:rs., o;Jurc ~[' hl ,1Dd rc, '\7."C <;,tW O:splil t(o()nw lida llQTI ",(s itar.::».

Oilu ll.:dt:<Imiog~ )'lei' ~a re )~ computed by dh iditl!: ,h l; proIi, f Hr-ss) JIl ..7 b .'• .'IS aJ;ustcJ for J i\id .:nd. inttJre51 and olber cbJl gt;'$10 ~X1l"'11se or u.c~m e (Ocl tlf
any allribu~bl.: t.;,,;;cs} n:laling 10 the diluli\'.: .flol~l i al l'.qll ity ~lures. by lb~ l\'ei!:JU¢,Ja\~rne~ numb.:r PI'.:quily sbal'l.$cvn:<>ldcrt.-u for llcri \ in ~ bH\~ ..:arningr. l"¢f
~bJ'rc and lJll.!w~ig.h l eJ :J\·.:'age nunl&':fo r .:tjuil}'shaf<:S wh,ch ~'('>ulu b,,\"\:b.:cn issu\ld 00 COIl' -.."I'5ion o f all d l]uli,,: (lOlcntia ' "1 ulty sha r.:li.

2.17 L(:III~(~

G roup :ls :! l.l!U"~

Tho:Gro u{l apl'lie.s :J S illg.l ~ rocognl\ion ';lnd nl ¢J.$\.l r':ID .::I'~ ,lpp rlA\d l ror all J..:::lK:S, C'(C1.:p l for ~lOr1· lcrro l0.:3s~ and l(a SC'lo r lO\l··\ ·...l"~ ,1s..~I <;. rh.: Group
T\.."t':o{'niscs l .::a.s~ liabilitie> to make 1\.':1:'>(' pa),oen l.~ J,,(ld ri1!ltl -(\ (-~ aSkIS tt pres.:lliing lile ri l!lIl to usc !he ulI.J .: rl~1 11 ' Dsscts..Al lna:::r tiflfl r-f a (·onlr.tet. t.lt l:
Group.::t~c;~s wheth~r " ~'"On lrl1l: l l s. or ':Qnla lns. a I~s.:. It. OOnl1ill,;l is. Of conlain s. " k .:lS(:if IhO: «mtl",lC"t oon\ ....1'!' th..:.ri[!hl lC'".' n tf",l lh.: U~ 0(:11\ i.J""IItili..-d
ilSK( for a rcn ....d o f lime in ~'l:eh;}n ge for ..:()D$idemtit.ln .

(I) RIghi Ill' U~ (' JU n l

T1J~ Grou p l'C'Cl."IV1 iscs ri~lJl .O(·1UC il!iS"'\.S31thc eC1wrnenlXTll..nl d:ll~or lh.;' lease. Righ H'If-ll5l:.lss.::tsar e LDQJ;UrW Jt Clost.Ic:ssolD)' accWllublOO
dq:l 1L,;: i;}~ion and inlpainne.n l los.cr,e;. ~ IlJ iJJj usl¢d I~r 31l}' ret:l I ~~'un:l l)\-"lI t of 1..:aSC'li"bllllic:s. Tho:.C051 of n g.ht-of' lL~ J'~ s~ l s iocluJ.:s lli ~ .lrt'l(llll'l\ ;; f l¢JS\;

li3bilitl.c:; rt.'ttl~D i scd , iniLial <l..irccl c~s lD NrTCJ. lca.~ Pil)'OIaJ1,S rnnJ.:: ill or be-IOn: ~lt Cllmlllall,;CUJcnl .Jillt: Ie» any 10.:3~ O: rnc<.!o ll l\!S r.:~';'\\.-J Righl -Qf-us.:
;ll;sd.11are dqq-..xiill~d (JI'J il f:\falgh l-linc bas\;\.lhJiUIlle ro nHll.:nC\:II I..-n1.hle 10 llt,; t:IllI ofl.:a 1ClCJm

Ir owncrship o r lh.: 1¢;1St".l3Ss.:1lr.lns f....TS 10 !he Gro~p ilt \lICCDU l'If tho:l ca~ ICIUl or lJt..:eM!. rdk cl5.lJle e\~n; i _-..: (II' " pl1rth~ upllr.:JJl. I.kp t ....... i:lL i.'n .ISI.:alculillcJ
usin(t thl..'. cstim3 1~ u;,eful lile qf tll \, ;J.:;.o;el .

(ii) l ClIsc Uli bili ries

Al tJ.,: <."(1lu n:tm~'<tll enl dal~ Or Ill.: I~........ tlle Grou p Tl:\.'Ol,;ll i5o\.":S lealiC' liab ilili l:.\mt:a5Urt."I1 at !.hc FtC;CD\ \"Ilk! r- " 1~1~ ru}nl~n lS lO~ maLI" (1\1:1 Ullt l.::afic lam
Thc 1.:aS\: lla)l nCnlS incll1lk lh .ro pJ)m¢n IS I ~ :;.~ .;In)' I'l::l ~ in«:nll\'otS I«ci\"ilbl.::. \~ablc: leJSC pJ~m.."Dl.li lIIal lk pend (00 all in d~x or a f.lI,:" :mJ :l1l1{'unls
e.x[lectcd to b.::l">1id undo- ftsiU l..,1 ~'3Iuc k:uarJJ)l..::d. Ott: I c:d~ D'l}'D.lt:nli ,,!.sainc1 ~tlt: the a ..-rcisc prioe.: " f " PUIC h.3 S~ OPII(1 11 f¢."\S'J'I1 .1bl}· «T lall1 10 bI:oCX't:rciSt':d
by lJl..:G( <'IUPaJ;lJfU)'mc!l ts " f~n ;tl ti':!i fm lenu inaliJl],!Iht: 1 ~St:, if Ule l~a:K: l..-ml rc ll lXlS1I..: C roup O:'l:crem ll.t:lht: option 10 [.:ml iD:JI.:

Vo.riabk lca~t: 1"iJ)'ll ...nts that J o() a N d~entl \In ,In ind.:" {\t .1 r.llo:::m: r .."OOgni"ll.X1 a'St:xP':lIS1.-S in the pcri od in wbich W\l.C\"CUI 0' oondilk.o I.Il,l t lri~ &<TS \110:

pa) 'llI.::ntoccUlS

In ClIcUl.11illJ; the prCS<'il t \~.I1u¢ o ( 1C.:l5<:(l3ytJICDlS. th.: G roup uSt."'!Ii Ils illcn:lIl.:nl,,1 OOrT\lw\ I'l@. r.l 1': .' 1 UIC \e:.$t C(ln l lll ~ " C" II I<::fl 1 dalO: b«;m 5.l." til.:' inl~ r31.:
implicil in lh.: 1 ~:t 5C is nOI fl:.ld ily detO'1l\ioab !.., All..., th..:CVlllllh., le,,' Il,CDI dD I~" Ihe aWQunl (lfl eas..:Ii"hil ilies is ilH~r.·,l seJ I~ ,el1~d the J~~'n:\ iQII .... rll'ol...rc; l .urll
r.:Jd c.:d ror Ul'::Ica 'M:~mcn1.5 nlJdc. iJl Oltklilio.. , the canyill~ ...mOllnl o f !c.1.-~ liilbilW.:s i ~ fcnl c,lS\llni i r lher-.:. is J IIlN.hIiI."J u{1Il , a oeb" ll ~c in Ih.: 'tc.:aJ;..: term , n
ch" nge in We !ii:.1$¢ P.l)mo;'l1 ls or 0 cll ;)Il~ ': ~Il lh..:~ll ': ll l ur .ln t"plJon \0 pw-oCbtlsc 1.I:1I: un~,kTI)ing .1.<:" ;;""'\.

(jji)$hor f term t CDS,, \ l)ll d k DiK of tllw vlllllr ...fob~ls

H e G r(O up ;lpp li¢> 1I 1 ~ sllon- l<nn I.:JSo: r.:-cogilltivll e:tlOnlpt.)on 10 its:shorl· lam lCil.<;do f m;:,dtioery "n,J \.'qllipmo,.'l'Jl. " JI$O:tPflli¢s UICle.l.';': u flol\' \';111,..• as'SC'\s
rt."CCll!'I1Il i"n c.',\;clllpti(\ f\ 10 1~1S¢,; th o-I aft: con.s idert d 10 boo:: 11Ju,' \·a lu.;. L.:a'i<:pa.) l1t ..-ntt (I n slJl' r1'l am lcoscs ilnJ I..:a.~ (If 101'''-\'fllut: .1"<':1 ~ :If': rcro l;nis..:o.1$
.:-xpcns .:-o n J sl.r.'t i.VIl-l int: hl~':'~ 0 1 ..7 \I I': tro R' l erm

Gr oup IoU 0 L~S-Of

U:::1sq: 1ClwhIch Lht: Group docs noI1r.lIlSr..'1 S1J b'it:rlll lally Jll lhc rim .Int.I n:w~nJ.-~ iOL;d .:'D LalIClowner.~bi p of ,[In ;t~oa .:rr,: d~I S.1iIIial .:r ~ lIpO';'Itin t: l Cil:<C:I. Rn ll.ll
1Oool;llC 3m;in.c ie;.:J .;c,' uo' ,,'(fr(lr on .. ~lrai~h l·l)n.:: b.1S:is O\'er lhe 1t:J~ tC'1ruS. (\1 wc eption or 00 moJ ifiO lion o f:l c(ll)U':Icl Utal ':OOI.1in$ " l.:-:l~ cnm pr- II ~'1I I . Ule
Orl)!,Ip <1 l1oou cs ~ l":' c" ilsio...,.,tivu in Un: ~"Uln"'(,1 to I::Jch lease c-"D1 (lOnent on thll: b,\.~is 6 ( t.hei,. r el.1~h·t: ~:JI\\I -" Iont! "ri...~. LlI iti..1 U!n.'(,·l CO~ts i[l~"IIT\':'.1 io
negrtli.lting md ,uTan&ing <1 n op.:r.l l ill£. l~se ;lrt: Jdde.d lu th.: c;llT}ing ;llnOUOI o( lb..: lCJ.SLxl .)sscl m d n:CQgnLsuJ Q\cr t.h.: ICfl~ lc:rm ('Illt11~ ~m...b.u is ,1Sr '::lll.1l
iIl COil 'l..... (.'un tiM .:D1 r~'Dts 3 l"C'rL"I.:ol-lliSl.:d as n........"lldl::in lJl.: '('..:rioJ i.A wlJich 1h ..'Y»e e;Jmt!d

1.111 Rl!rc n( pr GnollOCl'menls

Mim$U)' ofCorpo r;\l¢ Al1it irs' ''MCA'' , n,jJtil'i....-s n......· ;,1allll;lnl llr amL"llJmcn U 10the .: xi stin ~ ."':Indard..; ~ ll ll\'r C(lIl '(1:ln1.o:s {llldiJ r1i\ ,,;,,:ouillini- S13lJdanlS) Ruk s
ilS i" -uoo rWIO tim e \0 lim.:..On l\-lar-ch :H. ~D~3 . MC~\ J DJl."ndoo th.::(' ~m f\.ut i .:<:. (Indian A(N"nl ll'~ Slilll,J..ti.l ~ l Rul..s. :.015 by i sm.ill ~ !he C C1 mp::.ni..s {In,Ji"n
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INFOPAR.K PROPERTIES LIMITED
Noles.to the cc nsclldat ed flnnnclal sta tements (or th e y ea r ended J LMarch 1023

(Currency: Indian rupees in Iekhs]

Note 6
Investments (non-eurrenn
Investment...carried at Fair Value thr ough Profit Of Loss
Investment in E qui ty Shares orDiller Companies full.... Paid-up

Unqco tcd equit y shares. fully paid-up

2.3~0 .OOO (31March 2023; 2-'80.00 0) equity Sharesof'Periuyx Neap P" Ltd (Refer foornote below)'
1.16.500 (J 1 March2023: LJ6.500) equity sharesof vagarai Windfarms Limited{Refer rocmore belcwp

As at
J LMarch 2623

238.00
13.65

251.65

As at
31 March 2022

138.00
13.65

251.65
Nole:

(i) Aggregate Carrying value o f Unquored Jnvestm ems {Nel} 25 L65 25).65

[ii} Aggregate amountof impairment in value of Investments
Note:
'" The said Inves tments repr esent investments in equity shares of the above mentioned entities pursuant 10 the requirement under the Electric ity Act, in co nnection withthe powe r
purchase erraogement that the Group has in place with these parti es, As Per the terms of these investments. the Group is not en titled to any ot her returns or benefits and will be
entitled10receive the amount invested equivalen t to the face value ofthe equity shares upon expiry ors ucn agree ments,

Note ?
Other Ilnanctal assets men- ccrren t)

Unsecured. {xJnsinl:' l!d good
Recovery Expense Fund

Security Deposits

NOle 8

Non Curre nt tax assets (Net)

Advance tax.and tax ded ucted at so urce [net of provision for tax: rNR
Nil: (2022:INRNil))

Note?
Oth er non-curr ent assets
(Unsecured, considered goo d)

Capital advances
Prepaid expenses

LeaseEquaJisatioo Reserve

Note 10
Inventories

(valued at COSI or net real isab le value whichever is less)
Food and beverages
Stores and opera ting supplies

No te 11
Trade reeelvahles (Refer Note -16)

A fr om others
Secured.co nsidered good

FromRelated Parry
Other than Related Party
Unsecured cons ide red good
Other Ulan Related Party

Break-up rOT securi ty details:
Secured, considered good
Unsec ured, considered good

Note 12
Cash and cash equivalen ts

Balance with banks
- in current accouOlS
-deposits withorig inal marurity Less than three months

Cash on hand

Note 13

Bank balances other than cas h nntl cas h equivale nts

In designated deposi t accou nts held as margin money for bank guaran tee
and Holden reserve renuircmer ns

As,I As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

25.00
221.18 480.66
246.18 480.66

As at As at

31 March 2023 J 1 March 2022

1,079.72 1,651.23

1,079.72 1,651.23

As al As 31

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

541.28 148.25
1,150.62 1,154.84

5,383.35 10,53).18
7.075.25 l1 ,8J4.27

AS 3t As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

51.52 7.60
56.91 10.30

108.43 17.90

As at Asar
]1 March 2023 31 March 2022

401.18
1,915.62 1,2]0.11

137.67 155.77
2.053.29 1,787.06

1,915.62 1,6JI.2 9
137.67 155.77

2.05.1.29 1,787.06

As ". As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

1.,214.26 1,962.32
420.51 J ,495.33

0.77 0.59
1,635.54 S.-158.24

As at As at
J L Mar ch 2023 3 LMarch 2022

15,780.00 1,892.00

15.780.00 1.892.00



INFOP,\ RK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Notes 10 the cn nsolldate d fina ncia l st at ement s fo r the year end ed J 1 Ma rc h 2023

(Curren cy: Indian rupees in lakhs]

No te [-4
Investm ents Icurrenr)
Investm ent in mutua! funds, fair valued thro ugh Fref ltand Loss
[0,000 (3J March 2022: 45.57;10 equity shares of Ecllanda Urja Private

Limited

Note:
(i) AggregateCarrying v u ue of Unquoled lnvcstmctus(Nel)
Oi) Aggregateamount of impairment in value of Investments

Note 15
Other current assets
(Unsecured. co nside red good)
Prepaid Expens es
Balances with Government and othe r authorities

l ease equalisationreserve
Advance to supp liers
O ther current asset s

No te 16

Equity Share caplLa l

Authortse tl Capital:
Equity Shares ofIl'JR 10/. each
CompulsoryConvertible PreferenceShart.s{CCP S) of lNR 10/- each
Issu ed, Subscribed and Fully Pai d up Capita l :
Issued Cap ital
Equity shares arlNR 10/- each

As at As a t

31 Marc h 2023 J I March 102 2

0.0 1 4.56

0.0[ ..t.56

0.0 1 4.56

As a t As at

J I March 2023 3 1 Ma rch 2022

651.36 460.80

556.02 424.28

169.42 485,.14

144.81 [86.38

0.16
1.52 1.77 1,556.90

As at As at
31 March 2023 J 1 Ma r ch 2022

9,000.00 9.000.00
1,000,00 1.000.00

7,.l98.44 1.00
7.498.-14 1,00

a. Reconcilia ti on of the shares cutstn ndlng a t th e b egirnimg and at the end a r the year

3 1 M arc h lOB 3 l March 2022

Nwn ber or share Amou nt Number or shares Amount

I 10,000 1.0 -
74.974,350 7.~97,4 ~ 10,000 1.00

I 7~ .984,350 7,4 98.~ 4 10,000 1.00

Eq uity shares

AI beginning of theyear
'Issued during the year

Outsta ndi ng a t the end of the yea r

b. Rights, preferences and res trlcttons a ttached to equlty s ha res
The Company has only one class of equity shares baying par va lue of !:NIt 10 per share. Eachholder of equityshares is cuutlcd (0 one vote per share. The Company declaresand
pays dividcno s , if any. in Indian rupees. The divide nd proposed by the Board of Directors . if any, is s ubject to the approval of shareho lders in the ens uing Annual General
Meerine, In the event of Iicwidarion c fthe Comeenv, the holders of the eauitv shares will be entitled to receive rernaininu assets oflhe Co rreenv. after d istribution of al l

CoShares of the Compan y held by the Holding company

Equily shar esoflNR I Oeach, fully pa id-up

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited

cpp Investmen t Board Private Holdings (4) Inc

3 1 ~h'Ch 2023 31 March 2022

Number of
% Number or sha ri'S %

shares

38,242.019 51% 10.000 100%

36.742,33 1 49't1/ .. -

d. Details of sha rehcld lng mor e than 5% in th e Co mpa ny

Equity shares o fO'lR 10 each, fullypaid -up
Tara Realty and lnfrastructere Limited
CPP Investment BoardPrivate Holdings (4) Inc

31 M ar ch 2023 31 March 2022

Number of
% Number of shares %

shares

38,242,019 S l% 10.000 l OO'%

36 ,142,33 1 49'%

e. Desalts ofshareJ1o ldiog of pr omote rs and per cen tage of cha nge during th e yea r

As at 31 Marc h 2023
reumner or

Number ofSha res
Pro moter Name

Sha r es a t the Cha nges t.Iurlng
at th e end of the % ofTota1Shares

../" Cha nge during
beginning of th e the yea r

year
th e ~rear

Ta ta Reertv and lnfrast ruc rurc Limited 10.UOO 3R2 32.0 19 3S.242 ,O I~ 5 [% -49 %

crr Investment Board Privale Hcldinas 141Inc 36.742 ,3>1 36.74l..J3 1 4l)% 49%

As 31J L March 2022
Numbe r of

Cha nges duri ng
Num ber orShares

% Chalice duri ng
Promoter Name Shares at the :II the end of th e % of To InIShares

be tnnlnu of the
the year

vear
the YC3r

Tata Realtvand Infrastructure Limited 10.000 10.000 100% IUU%

CPP Investment Board Private Holdings (4) Inc



INFOrARK rROrERTI~S LIM ITED
Noles to the ccnso llda ted nlHmda ~ sta tements for the yea r ended J l Ma rch 2023
[Currency Indian rupees in lakhsJ

J I M arc h 2023 31 March 1022

95,352.76 ~2,726.03

(85,346.97) (58 ,375.511
(258,199.18) (158,1 99.18)

(4.36) (6.38)
(248,197.751 (273.955.04)

42.726.03
52,626.14 ~2,72 6.03

95,352.77 42,726.03

(58,375.51) (58,824.63)
(26.971.46) 449.11
(85,346.97) (58,375.5 1)

(6.38)
2.70 (8.521

(0.68) 2.14
(4J6) (6.381

(258,199.18,
(258,199.18)

(258,299.18) (258,299.18)

Commo n cont rol aequlsiton deflclt acco unt on acq ustuc n of Suhsldlary
Balance 31 1.h~ beginning of lhe year
Add: Add ition during the period (Refer Note 50)

Note 11
Other equlty

Defined benefit plan a djus tme nt
Balance m: lbe beginning of the period
Remeasurements ofdefined benefit plan
Income tax relating to items t.hal will n01be reclassified to profit.or loss

Retained ea rnings
Balance al the beginningof the period
Net (loss) for the year anributeblc 10 owners

Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of lhe period
Add: On issue of equitysharesduringthe period

Reserves and surp lus
Securitiespremium(including on conversion of compulsory convertible

debentures into equity shares)

Reta inedearnings
Common control acquisiton deficit account on acqusirionorSubsidinry(ReCcr Note50}
Defined benefit planadjustment

l] Securi tics p remium
Securities premium is used 10record the premium on issue o fshares.Thi s reserve can be utilised o nly for limited purposes in accordance with the provisionsof' t he Companies

ii) RclaiRed earulngs
Retained earningsare the profits that the Group has earned till dale less any distribution to shareholders.

ill) Common contre l aequlsltlun deficit
Common control acq uisition deficit was created to record excess of consideration paidover Ihe net assets taken over pursuant to acquisnon of subsidiary.

Note 18
Non Curre nt Borrow ing 3 LMarch 2013 J 1 March 2022
Secure d (Refer Foot Note No.1 below)
Term loan from bank 189,350.80 194,871.00

Unsecur ed
NOD Convertible Debent ures - Llsted

19 .000 (March 31. 2022: Nil) Non co nvertible dehentures (NCO) (if:
INR 10 Lacs each. fully paid up (Refer FootNote No. '2below )

203,297 .72

6.8 11 (March 3 1. 2022: Nil) Non convertible debentures (NCD) @ lNR
10 l acs each, fully paid up (Refer Foot Note No. 4 below}

73.153.12

Non Convern bte Deben tur es - Un-listed
76,110.19

7.089(March .31, 2022: Nil) Non convertible deoenrures (NCD)@ lNR
10 Lacs each. fully paid up (Re fer Foot Nore No. .3 below )

542.0ll.83 194,871.00

Note: 1
Term Loans '
- Group has received the sanctionof rNR210.000.00 Lakhs frombank The loan wassecured by a firstranking pari passu charge -ThisTerm Loon from Bank is repayable in
which includes term loan of TNR 202.500.00 Lakhs (Which includes a on the entirecurrent assets, current accounts, escrow 180 struc tural monthly installment starting
dropline overdraft facility as a sub limit of the term loan of lNR 2.500.00 accounts, project documenls and sucb other assets , from April 2022 as per the repayment
Lakhsj.drcpfine OD of uptu INR7.500.00 Lakhsand asubtimitof Collateral security over the investment properties owned schedule agreed.
LO BO facilities upto lNR 1.000.00 Lakhs. by lhe Company. assignment or hypothecation of lease '-The rareof interest on term loan from Bank

rent as per the Lease deeds. lease deeds and the amenities is linked to benchmark rate ar Ral policy
agreement and oilier le:1SC5 entered by the Company in rhc repo rate but same has been changed to l
investment property, year MCLR and is presently S.20% per

annum.

Note 2: 19.000 Unsecured non convertible debentures o f INR 1.000,000 each were allotted on June 27,20 22 r'o eemed dale of ellotmcnt") carrying a 0% coupon rate . The tenor
is o f Zyears from the dale of allotrnem. i.c. June 21. 2024. The redemption would be at me premium of 8.61% p.a, with a step up or step down or addit ional redemption premium
as per the rerms o r the issuance . In the event. security is not created and perfected within nine months from the deemed date of allorment, the applicable Redemption Premium
shall be increased by 0.27% per annum (step up redemption premiuml and in the event . sec urity is created and perfected on or before said date. the applicable redemption
premium shall be reduced by 0.75% per annum (step down redemption premium}. Currently Group has nor created and perfected security within nine months and accordingly.
interest expense iJS per effective interest method has been allocated

Note J: 7 .O&~ Unsecured non conven jbte debentures of lNR 1.000.000 each were alloued on July 1. 20 22 ("deemed date e fa Uollllcnl'') cany ing 3 1011
/ .. coupon rate accrued

annually and shall be due and cumulatively payable only rom distributable cash news . The tenor is of 15 years and 30 dil)'s from the dare o r'allorment. i.e. July 31. 2037, The
redemption would be aI par.

Note 4: 6.8 \ I Unsecured non convertible debentures o f[}liR 1.000.000 each were allott ed on Ju ly 7. 2022 {'"deemed date Qf allotmcnl''l carrying a 10% co upon rate accrued
annually and shall be due-and cumulatively payable only from distributable cash 110ws. The tenor is of IS years and 15 days from the date of allormeet . Le. Ju'y 31. 20.n . Thc
redemption would be at par.



INFOPARJ( PROPERT IES L IMIT ED

Notes to the consolidated Ilnanclal sta tements for the year ended J LM;JTCh. 202J
{Currency: Indian rupees. in lekhs)
Nol,19
Ot her Ilnancial Jiabilities (non- current)

Interest free security deposits from customers
Cons ide ration Pavable o n Acqushio n (Refer footnote below)

31 March 2023

12,321.33

J J Marc h 2022

£0,398.32
388,299. 17

I2 J 21.33 398,69H9

Note-The Group has acquired entire shareholding or TRIL infbpwk Limited (TI1.) from Tala reality lnfrasrructure limiled(1 RIT.. ) al a consideration orlNR ) .882.99 crores and the
same has been paid toTRlL during FY :W22·23.

Note 20
Prov isions
Provision for em ployee benefits :
- Gratuity (Refer Note 44)
- Compensated absences (Refe r Note 44)

NOlel l
Deferred tax uaburues (Net}

- on accountof Property,plant and equipmentand intangible assets

I Deferred "ax Assets
Defined benefit obligation
Cany forward business I depreciation losses and others"
Deferred Tax llablll ty (net)

31 Milr('h 2023
OJ3
3.00
J .J3

J I Mar eh 2023

13,881.Z2

0.1l
17,J32 .~5)

6 ,5~8 89

31 Mar ch 2022
29.55
14.99

3 1 March 2022

[3,781.19

(0.79)
(8,983.77)
4796 73

Movement Movement

As aUI March
Recognlsed Recognised

As at Ll Mar ch
Partl eulars

2022
in Sta tement of In Other

2023
Pr ofit an d comprehensive'

Deferr ed T~ ): Liabllltl es
lnvestment Property. Property. plant and equipment and intangible

assets 13,7~1.29 99.93 13,881,22

DeferredTax Assen
Defined benefit obligation 10.79) 0.23 0.68 0.12

Carrv forward business I deurecier ionlosses and others (8.913.77) 1,651.32 (7.J32.45)

Deferred Tax Uabllitv net 4.796 .73 1,751.48 0.68 6,54 8.89

'" In respect or the Group's subsidiary. as per assessment order dated 28 September 202 1 reopening the assessment for the assessment year 20 15·20 16. the assessing officer has
disallowed the cumulative business loss or £NR 17.432,78 Laxhs and unabsorbed deprecier ion of INR 23.176.17 Lakhs upto assessment year 20 14-15 under section 79 of the
Income-tax Act. 1961 (t he Ac t). due EO a change in shareholding pattern cf the subsidiary by more than 5 1% in the assessment year 20 15·16. The subsidiary has filled an appeal

wi th C.I.T(AppeaJs. against the said order. on the grounds that the said secrion 79 is nOI applicable as no new shareholder has entered into Ihe subsidiary due to change in
sharehclding,
However. on a conservative basis, the Group has not recognised any deferred tax asset on the cumulative business Joss of INR l 7 .432 . 7~ Lakbs upto assessment year 2014-15.
The Group based on various judgements of t he Supreme Coun of India. is confident thai llle:unabsorbed deprecier ionof INR 23,176.17 Lakhs uplOassessment year 20 14-15
wou ld be:allowed and hence has continued to recognised the deferred tax asset on the same.

Note 22
Other non-current llahllltie s
Uneamed rent"

31 M arch Z023
2,.182.91
2,.182.91

J ( Marth 2022
2,9~1.1 6

2.941.1 6

.. The unearned rent relates to diIfcrencc ofpres er avalue ofl ease related securirydeposirs received and actual amount received and is released to the s tatement of profil and loss
on s traigh t-line bas is over the tenure oflease.

Note 2)

Cur rent borr owings
Current maruriryof long term borrowings

• From benk

Bank Overdraft (Refer-Note 2 below)
Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposits from Relared Parties (Refer Note I below)

31 March 2023

5 .80~.3 2

245.25

6,049.57

J I March 2022

2.938J8

2';00.GO

125.22

5,563.60

Note-L lmer corporate deposit compose of deposit rec eived from the relined party amounting 10 LN R 22.500,000 out of sanctioned limits of lNR 100.000,000 carrying art interest
rate of 10%p.a and is repayable on demand. The maximum tenor teerecrwtu be for J 24 months period Interest will be payable subject to the availability or Company Ireecash
Oows with the Company. Interest accrued on inter corporate:deposits is INR 20.25 Lakhs.

NOle-2: Group has received the sancnon of INR 2W.OOO.OO Lakbs from HDFC Bank Ltd. which included term loan of lNR 202,500.00 Lakhs (which includes a droplinc
overdraft facility as a sub limit of the term loon of[NR 2.500.00 Lakhsj .dropl ine 00 of eptc rNR 7.501100Lakhs and a sublimit of LC/BG facilities uptc [}.lR 2.000.00 Lakhs.
The Group has repaid the same in the Financial year 2022-2J.

Note 24
Trade pavnbtes 31 March l UZ3 J] March 2022

Tala! outstanding dues of Micrn and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 3Xj

Total outstanding dues of'creditc rs other than Micro and Small Enterprises
Due to related party (Refer note 45)

Due.to othe r than related party

Note 25
Cur rent , Oth er nnancrattubruues
Capital creditors
Interest free security deposits from customers
Other payables
EJllfl10.l'-ee benefits payable

13.53

69.71
2,795 .63
2,878.8 7

.11 Marcb 2023
219.93

5,608 .08
197.42

18.74
6M~.17

630.19
1.771.89

3 I Marth 20n
1,94~.1l

9,098.06

5.14
11,047.42



INFOPA RK PROPERTIES LI MITED

NOles 10 (he consolid a ted flnanclal sta tements fer the yea r ended 3 1 March 2023

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 26
Othe r curre nt Uab ifitics
Advances from custo mers
Statutory dues
Unearned rent "

J 1 Mar ch 2023
455.39

77.80
965.58

1,498.77

3 1 Ma rch 2022
1,981.10

520.(14
l.lJ8.62
3,739.76

'" The unearned rent re lates 10 difference of present value of lease related security deposits recei ved and actual amount received and is released to the statement ofprofi t and loss
on srraight-line basis over lhe tenurecr tease,

Note 27
Pr ovtslons
Prov is ion for employee benefi ts:
- Gratuity (Refer Note 44)

- Com pensa ted abse nces (Refer Note 44)

J I M arch 1023

l..Jl
1..1 1

3 1 MaTch 2022

17.45
11.51
28.96



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LI iVUTED

Notes to tbe consolidated financial statements for tile year ended 3 1 Ma rch 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 28

Revenue from operations

Revenue from property renraI
Rental income
Parking fees

Revenue from contracts with customers
Utili ty income
Operations and maintenance income

Revenue from International co nventional centre services
Room revenue
Food aod beverages

Other services
Other operating revenue

Tenant recoveries on restoration and repair works

For the year For the Period 2
ended 3 I March Novembcr 2021 to

2023 31 March 2022

33,216 .79 22,901.03
869.55 484.14

3,988.00 1,384.74

5,005.38 2,825.79

1,937.57 234.96
1,464.80 128.90

113.61 46.29

854.27 10.00

47,449 .97 28,015.85

Note 29

Other income
For the year

eoded 31 March
2023

For the Period 2
November 2021 to

3 1 Ma rch 2022

Interest income under the effective interest method

- on fixed deposits with banks
Interest income on Income tax refund
Othe r non-operating income

- Sundry Balances written back
- Compensated absences of earlier years written back

- Other Miscellaneous income

492.96
387.44

190.81

54.03

95.34

7.15
37.54

1,125.24 140.oJ

Note 30

Food and beverages consumed
For the year

ended 3 1 Marcil
2023

For the Period 2
November 2021 to

31 March 2022

Opening inventory
Add: Purchases(net)

Less : Inventory at the end of the year

7.60

338.77
(51.52)

36.46
(7.60)

294.85 28.86

Note 31

Employee benefits expense
For the year

ended 31 March
2023

For the Period
2 November 2021
to 31 Ma rch 2022

438.17

22.93

12.03
37.75
(8.57)

502.31178.44

172.69

4.44
0.90
0.4 1

Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Other Benefits

Contributions to provident fund

Gratu ity expenses
Staff welfare

l ess: Allocation to investment property under construc tion ----,,=---:: -:-::::::-:2...



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 32

Finance costs

Interest cos ts on financial liabil ities measured using amortised Cos ls:
-on term loan

-00 NCO
Finance charges (Including Bank Guarantee commission)
Less: Borrowing cost capitali sed to investment property under cons
Unwinding of interest expense on security deposits

Note 33

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Depreciation of property , plant and equipment (Refer note 3)
Amortisation of Right to use an asset (Refe r note 5)
Deprecia tion on investment property (Refer note 4(a))

Less: Allocation to investm ent property under con structi on

For the year For the Period
ended 31 March 2 November 2021

2023 to 31 March 2022

14,573.32 7,262.42
24,746.16

117.86 75.32
(330.91)

1,505.46 1,216.37
40,942 .80 8,223.20

For the year For the Period
ended 31 March 2 November 2021

2023 to 31 Ma reb 2022

27.50 18.33
1,426.92 713.46

15,685 .59 7,287 .93
(12.03)

17,140 .01 8,00 7.69



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 34

Other expenses

Power and fuel
Repairs and main tenance

- Others
Property management expenses
Manpower cost
Operating supplies consumed
Repairs & maintenance
Power and fuel
Consumable
Professional Fees
ANle
Water charges
Insurance
CAM others
Office maintenance charges
Management fees
Advertisement and business promotion expenses
Legal and professional fees
Rates and taxes
Travelling and conveyance
Donations
Manpower consultancy expenses
Bank charges
Commission to travel agents
Communication expenses
Laundry expenses
Auditor's remuneration (Refer foot note below)
Amortisation ofbrokerage expenses
Insurance charges
Security charges
Advances written off
Asset management fees
Miscellaneous expenses
Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility
Expenditure on Corporate Environmental responsibility

For the year For the Period
ended 31 March 2 November 2021

2023 to 31 March 2022

4,105.42 1,523.66

233.00 68.79

1,302.38 448.11
43.42 5.61

95I.I9 509.39
543.01 217.78
202.55 88.86
286.28
693.39 397.65
168.45 9.88
171.65 91.30
155.70 165.80
95.11 9.77

213.14 18.50
136.31 11.64
215.40 87.95

1,535.45 303.97
53.23 39.52

611.81 14.63
1.41 1.73

84.72
33.92 6.40
63.13 11.74
32.27 11.75

719.43 91.71
24.23 10.81
93.07 27.95
79.20 2.32

1,667.08 1,857.50
161.70 30.30
105.42 80.79
456.62

15,239.09 6,145.83

Foot Note :
Auditor's remuneration include payments towards:
- for statutory aud its
- for limited reviews I audits of condensed interim financial inform.
- for tax audits
Reimbursement ofexpenses.

24.50
7.77

32.27

2.25
8.00
1.50

11.75



INFO PARK PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated financi al statement s for the year ended 3 1 l\'larch 20 23
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

Note 35

Ear nings per share

Basic earnings per share
Loss after Laxattributable to equity shareholders

Numberof equi ty shares outstanding at the beginningo f the year
Equity share, issued during the period

Nwnb er of equityshares outstanding at the end of the year
Weighted average number of equity shares outstandingduringthe year

Weighted average number ofequi ty shares outstanding during the year

Basic earnings pershareof face value of Rs 10each

Diluted earn in gs per shar e
Diluted earnings per share of face value of INR lOeach

A

B

C

[D = N B]

For the yea r ended For the Period 2
31 March 2023 November 202 I to 31

March 2022

(26,971.46) 449.12

10,000 10,000
74,974,350

74,984,350 10,000

56,177,337 10,000

56,177 ,337 10,000

(4,801.1 3) 4,491.20

(4,801.1 3) 4,491.20

Note 36

Contingen cies and commitments

a) Contingen cies

There are no claims against the Companywhich are not acknow ledged as debts as . 1 3 1 March 2023 and 3 I March 2022 .

b) Co m mitments

The estimated amount ofco nt:mcts remaining to beexecuted on capital account, net of capital advances and not provided for, amounts to
Rs.1 ,240.44 lakhs (31 March 2022: NIL).

Note 37

Segment reporting
Basisfor segmentation
The Group is operating in the real estate and infrastru cture industry and has only domestic operations. The Group has only one reportable
business segment. which is development of real estate and infrastructure facilities (including Jnternarional Convention Centre facilities) and only
one reportable geographic. Isegment. All assets of the Group aredomiciled in India and no other geographical area .

Note 38

Mic ro, Small and M edium E nterprises
Under the Micro, Small and Medi um Enterprises Develop ment Act. 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006 , certain
disclo sures ore required to be made relat ing to Micro, Sm.1Iand Med ium enterprises as set OUI in the following disclos ure:

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at tile year end
(ou tstanding for less than 30 days )

Interest due thereon

Tbe amount of interest paid by the buyer as per the Micro Small and Med ium
Enterp rises Development Act. 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

The amoun ts of the payments made 10 micro and small suppliers beyond Ihe
appo inted day during each accounting year

The amount of mterest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appo inted day during the year)
but without add ing the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006 .

The amouot of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the cud of eacb
account ing year.

The amount of further interes t remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years,until such dale when the interest duesas above are actually

Amount of imerestaccrued and remaining unpaidtit the endofthe accounting
year

For th e year ended

31 M.rch 2023

13.53

For the Period 2

Novem ber 2021 to 31
Ma rch 2022



INfOPARK PROPERTI ES LIMITED

Notes 10 the Conso lidat ed Flna nclal stateme nts for th e rea r end ed 3 1 Murc h 202J

(Curr ency: Indian rupe es in lakhs)

39 FaIr value measurements

Fin a ncia l instruments by ca tegory

Ca rrying am ou nt Fnlr-Yalue
Amort ised Cost fVfPL f VTO CI Tot a l Levell - Q uoted Level 2· LoveD - To ta l

3 1 Marth 20 23 pri ce in 'active Sign ific ant Stgnl flcan !
II19l' k~ lS observable Inputs unobse rvable

inputs
Fin ancia l ass ets

Equity iavesrment in others (Refer Note6) 251. 65 251.65 25 1.65 25 1.65

Other investments 0 ,01 0,0 1 0,0\ 0,0 1

Other Pinancial assets 246, 18 246. 18 246,18 246. 18

T rade receiva bles 2.053.29 2.053.29

Cash and cas h equ ivalents 1.635.54 1.6355 4

Other bank balances 15.780 .00 15.780.00

T ota l financial ass ets 19,715 .01 251.66 19.966.67 O.DI 246. 18 251.65 497.84

Finarrcla! LiabiUtics
Borrowi ngs (Includ ing NCO's aod Term loan) 542.0 11.83 542. 0 11.83 542 .0 11.83 542.0 11.83

Interest free securi ty depo siIS from cus tomers 17.929.4 1 17.929.41 17.929,41 17.929.4 1

Sbc rt term borrowi ngs (Including Ban k overdraft ) 6 .049 .57 6.049.57

Cap ita) creditors 2 19.93 219.93

Orber payable s 197.4 2 197.4 2

Employee benef itspayab le 18.74 18.74

T rade paya bles 2.878 .8 7 2.878.87

To ta l Ilna ncta l Habl lities 569.305 ,77 569.305 .77 559,941.24 559 ,941.24

Car ry ing amount Fatr Value
Amortised CO!! FVfP L fVfOC I T otol Leve ll - Quo ted Lev el 2 - Leve l 3 - To ta l

31 March 2022 pri ce in act ive Significa nt Significa nt

markets obser vable inputs unobservable
inpu ts

Financial assets

Equity investment in others (Re fer Note 6) 25 1.65 251 .65 251.65 25).65
Other investments 4.56 4.56 4.56 4.56

Other Financial assets 480.66 480.66 480.66 480 ,66

Trade receivables 1.787. 06 1.787.06

Cash and cash equivalents 5.458 .24 5.458.24

Othe r bank balances 1.892.00 1.892.00

T otal fina ncial 9 SSf (S 9.617.96 256.21 9,874.17 4.5 6 480 .66 251.65 736.87

Fina ncial Ilablllties
Borrowi ngs {lncludiug NCO's an d Term loan) 194.871.00 194.871.00 194 .871.00 194.871.00

Interest free sec urity deposits from customers 19,496.38 19,496.38 19.496.38 19.496.38

Short term borr owings (Including Bank ov erd raft) 5.563.60 5563.60

Capital cred itors 1,944 .22 1.944.22

Outer payable,

Ccnslderauoo Payable on Acqushio n 3$8 .299. 17 388.299, 17

Employee bene fits paya ble 5. 14 5. 14

Trade payables 2.402 .08 2.40 2.08

T otal Ilnanciai Hnbll ities 612 ,581.59 612.58 1.59 214,3 67.:18 214.36 7.38

Fa ir va lue hier archy

Th is. section exp lains the j udgements and estimates made in determ ining the fair values of the financial iusrrumeuts thai are recogn ised and measu red at fair value and measured at

amortised cost and fo r which fair values are disclosed in the financial s tatements. To provi de an indication abo ut the reliabili ty of the inpu ts used in determining fair value. the Gro up has

class ified its financ ial instru ments into the three levels pres cribed unde r the accounting sta ndar d.

Ftna ncia l ass ets and Iiabllitles meas ured at am ortised C:O]t

The Grou p has not d isclosed fair values of financial instru ments such as trad e receivables and relate d unb illed reve nue. cash and cash equ ivalents. other bank balances. lease rental
receivables. bank overdraft . capital credi tors. interes t accrued 00 fixed deposits . cer tain advances to emp loyees , trad e & other payable s and emp loyee benefit payables (that are sbort term in

nature), because their carryi ng amounts are reas onab le approximations of their fair values.

Va luati on techniques a nd sign ificant unobserv abl e in puts

T he following fables show the valua tion techn iques used in measuri ng Level 2 and Level 3 fair va lues for financial instrum en ts in (he conso lidated balan ce sheet as we ll as the sign ifican t

unobservable inputs used in measuri ng Leve l 3 fair values for financi al instruments.

F inancia l inst rum ents measured at fair va lue (Level 2 and L evel 3)

valuat ion technique

Interest free sec urity deposi ts from cus tomers

O the r Fic ancia l asse ts

Borrow ings (Includi ng NCO's and T erm loan)

Equity instruments

Discounted cas h Flows: TIle valuation model cons iders the present va lue of expected payments.
disco unted usin g it risk-adj usted discount rate. T ile own non- perform ance risk was asse ssed (0

be insignifi ca nt.

Discou nted cash {lows : The valuation model considers the present va lue of expec ted receipts.

d iscounted uaing a risk -ad] usted discount rote. The ow n non-perfo rmance ris k was assessed 10

be insign ifican t

Discou nted cash flows: The valuation mod el considers the presen t value o r expec ted payments.

d iscounted us ing a risk-adjus ted discount rate. 'The own non-performance risk was assessed 10

be insignifica nt.

As per the terms of these inves rme nrs. the Group is aOI emiued 10 any other returns or benefits

and will be enntled 10 receive the amount invested equivale nt 10 (he face va lue of the equity

s bares upon expiry of such agreements. Thu s (he fair value is equal 10 the cost



INFOPARK PROPER TI ES LIMlTED
Noles to tbe Consolida ted financial sta tements for the yea r end ed 31 March 2023

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)

40 Financial risk management
11,e Company has expos ure to the following risks arising from financial instrwnent s:

a. Credit risk;

b. Liquid ity risk : and

c. Market risk

Risk manag ement framework

11,e Compa ny's board o f directo rs has overa ll responsibili ty for the establishmen t and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. 11,e board
of directors along with the top management are responsible for developing and monit oring the Company 's risk management policies.

11,e Com pany' s risk management policies are estab lished to identify and analy se the risks faced by the Group, to set app ropriate risk limits and controls
and to monitor risks and adh erence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Group's activities. 11,e Group, through its training and management standards and proced ures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive contro l
environmen t in which all employees understand their roles and obligatio ns.

11,e Company 's audit sub-commi ttee ove rsees how managemen t moni tors compl iance with the G roup's risk management policies and procedures, an d

reviews the adequacy of the risk management framewo rk in relation to the risks faced by the Group.

a) Cre dit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the gro up if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contract ual obligations, and arises
princip ally from the Gro up's trade receivab les, certa in loans and advances and other financial asse ts. The carrying amoun t of financial assets represe nts the

maximum cred it exposure .

Credit risk is managed throu gh credit approva ls, establishing credit limits and contin uous ly monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to wh ich the
Group grants credit terms in the normal course of busi ness. The Group establi shes an allowance for doubtful debts and imp airment that represents its
estima te of losses in respect of the Group 's trade receivables, certain loans and advance s and other financial assets.

The maximum exposure to credi t risk for trade and other receivables are as follows:

Particulars

Trade receivables

Cash and other bank balances
Other financial asse ts includ ing investments

Trade and other receivables

Car ryi ng Am ount
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

2.053.29 1,787.06

2,053 .29 1,787.06

1,635.54 5,458.24
15,780 .0 I 1,896.56
19,468.84 9,141.86

11,e Group's exposure to credi t risk is influenced mai nly by the individual charac teristics of each customer. 11,e demograp hics of the custo mer, including
the default risk of the industry and country in which the cus tomer opera tes. also has an influence on credit risk assess ment.

Defa ult is said to occur when the customer defau lts on an obligation. Exposures to customers outstanding at the end of each reporting period are reviewed
by the Group to determ ine incurred and expected cred it losses. Historical trends of impai rment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit
losses. Given that the macro eco nomic indicators affecting customers of the Group have not undergone any substantial change . the Group expec ts the
historical trend ofmi nima l cred it losses to cont inue. Further, management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are
still collectib le in full, based on historical payment behav iour and extens ive ana lysis of customer credit risk. The impairmen t loss at the report ing dates
rela ted to several customers that have de faulted all their payments to the Gro up and are not expec ted to be able to pay their outstanding balances, mainly
due to economic circumstances.

In add ition, an impairm ent analysis is performed at each reporting date all an individual basis for all the major individual customers. The maximum
exposure to cred it risk as at the reporting date is the carrying value of eac h class of financia l asset s that are not secured by securi ty deposits. The summary
of exposure in trade rece ivables are as follows:

Secured by securi ty deposit ob tained

Unsecured portion o f receivab les

Particular s 31 March 2023

1,915.62
137.67

31 Ma r ch 2022

1.631 29
155.77

Lease rent rec eivable

The Group' s leasin g arrange ment represents the fit-out or interior work comp leted fo r the customers which have been classified as Finance lease. This

balance is fully cons tituted by one cus tomer. Th e creditworthiness of the customer is evaluated prior to sanctioning credi t facil ities. Appropriate proced ures

for follow-up and recovery arc in place to monitor credit risk. 11,e Group does not expect any losses from non-performance by theses counter-parties.

Cash an d ban k balances
11,e Gro up held cas h and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks and financial instiruti ons as at the reporting date s. The credit worthine ss of such banks

and financial institutions arc evaluated by the management on an ongoing bas is and is considered to be good.
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40 Fina ncia l ins tru men ts and risk management (continued)

b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficu lty in meeting the obligations associated with irs flnancial liabilities that are seuled by delivering cash or another financ ial asset. The
Group's approac h to manag ing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabili ties when they arc due , under both normal and stressed condhions,
without incurring unacce ptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputat ion . The Group hDS generated net cash from operat ions of lNR 3 1,257.01 Lakhs

Further, the Group has unutilised portion of Secured short term facilities aggre gating to rNR 10,000.00 Lakhs (3 1 March 20~ J. : fNR 7,500.00 Lakhs), I year MCLR interes t nne, which the

management believes is suffic ient 10 mee t all its liabilit ies maturing durin g the next I~ mon ths.

Exposure to liquidi ty rtsk

Th e following are the remaining contrac tual maturities of financ ial liabil ities at the reporting date. The amoun ts are gro ss and undiscoun ted , including contractual interest but excl uding impac t o f
neuing agree ments.

As at 31 M. reb 2023

Part icular s
1"ear or Jess 1 to 2 vears

Co n tra ctua l cas h flows

2 to 5 ears Mor e than 5 vears To ta )
Ca r ry ing amount

Non-de r ivative fl nancia l llabillties
Interest free security dep osits from customers
Borrowingsf'I'errn loa n)
BOITowingsINCD)
Borrowings(ICD)
Employee benefhs payab le
Trade payables
Other payablcs
Capital Creditors
TOla l

5,608 .08
5,804 .32

225.0 0
18.74

2,878.87
197.42
219.93

14,952.3 6

7,576.40
8,980.00

225,056.23

241,612.63

6,151.28
30,4ll0.00

36,631.28

2,960.46
J52,066 .00
347,426.12

502,452.58

2:!,296.22
197,330.32
572,482.35

~:!5.00

18.74
2,87B.87

197.42
219.93

795,648.85

17,929.41
195,155.1 ~

352,66 1.03
245.25

18.74
2,878.87

197.42
219.93

569,305.77

Particulars
1 year Or less 1 to 2 year s

As a t 3 1 March 2022

Contra ctual cash flows
2 to 5 vears Mor e tha n 5 years Total

Ca r rying am ount

Non-derlvarive fin anci al lia biHties
Interest free sec urity deposits from customers
Borro wings{T erm loan)
Borrowings(ICD)
Employee bene fils payab le
Trade pavab les
Consideration Payable on Acqusition
Other payab lcs
Capital Credi tors
Total

9,098 .06
5,438 .38

125.21
5.14

2,402 .08
388,299.17

407,312.27

6,250.44
5,760.00

12,010.44

7,286.10
28,300.00

35,586 .10

2.928.09
163,226.00

166,154.09

25,562.69
:202 t7~4.J8

125.11
5.14

2,402 .08
388,299.17

621,062.90

19,496 .38
200,309 .38

125.22
5.14

2,402.08
388,299 . 17

1,944.22
612,581.59

Th e Group has a secured bank loan that contains a loan cov enan t. T he Group shall at all limes till the final sett lement date, main tain the deb t service coverag e ratio not less than l.I Ox .T he

Financial Covenants shall be tested annually on the basis of audited financial statemeots of the Group. Under the agre eme nt, the cov enant is monitore d On a regular bas is by the treasury

departm ent an d regularly reported to man agement 10 ensure com pliance vvit h the agreement. The interest paymen ts on variable interest rate loan s: in the tab le above reflec t market interest rates al

the repo rting date and these amoun ts may change as mark et interest rates change . Excep t for these financial liabilities, it is no t ex pected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis coul d

occ ur significaruly earlier, or at sign ifican tly different amounts.

c) Markel r isk
Market risk is the risk that chang es in mar ket prices - such as foreign exc hange rates , interest rates and equity prices - will affect the Groups income or the val ue of its holdings of financi al
instrum ents . T he Group is domici led in India and has lis reve nues and oilier transactions denomina ted in its functiona l curre ncy i.e, INR. According ly, the Group is not exposed 10 any curr e ncy

risk.

Interes t rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrum ent will fluctuate because of changes in marke t interest rates. The Group' s exposure 10 marker risk for

changes in interest rates relate s borrowings from financia l instituti ons.

tnrerest rate rtsk exposure
The interest rate profil e of the Group 's interes t-bearing financial Instrumen ts is as [0110\\,5 :

Particul ar s
Varia ble-rate instrume n ts
Financial lia bilities

Fixe d- ra te instrument s
Financ ial asset s

Financial liabilities

3! March 2023

197,330.32

16,200.5 I

572,707.35

3I Marcb 2022

202,724 .38

5,387.33

1 2 5 .~ ::!

In ter est rate sens itlvity - flx ed ra te instru ments

The Group does not acc ount for any fixed -rate financia l asse ts or financial liabilities at fair value thro ugh profit or loss, and the Group does nol have any designate financial liabilities . Therefo re, 2

change in interest rates at the repon ing da le would not affec t pro fit or kiss .

Int erest ra te se nsi tivity - vartable ra te inst rum en ts

A reasonably possible change of 3S bas is poin ts in interest rates 1I1 the report ing dale would have increased I decre ased equity and profit or loss by amounts shown below . This ana lyses assumes
thai all other variables , in particul ar, foreign curre ncy exchange rates, remain constant. Thi s ca lculation also assumes that the change occurs at the ba lance sheet date and has been ca lculated based
on risk ex posures outstanding as at IhM da le. The period end balances are rio t necessa rily representat ive of the avera ge debt out stan ding during the pe riod .

31 March 20}3

• profit/loss and eq uity afte r tax bas is)

Movem ent in basis
pojnts

+ 35 basis points
~ 35 bas is POints

+ 35 basis points
- 35 bas is pomts

Impact'

690.66
(690 .66)

709.54
(709 .54)
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41 Lea ses

Operating leases

The Group has leased out its investme nt properties to various tenants. No part of lease income is derived from variab le payments .
Disclosures in acco rdance with Ind AS 116 are as follows:

Future minimum leas e paym ent s(Un-di scounted)

Particulars

Receivable within 1 year

Receivable with in 1-2 years

Receivable within 2-3 years

Receivable within 3-4 years

Receivable within 4-5 years

Receivable a fier 5 years

Amounts recognised in the stateme nt of profit and loss

Rental income from operati ng lease agreements with tenants

Direct operati ng expe nses arising from investment property tha t generated rental income

Direct operating ex penses arising from investme nt property that did not gene rate ren tal income

42 T ax expense

(a) Amounts recognised in p rofit a nd loss

Particulars

Current tax expense

Curren t tax expense relating to prior years

T ota l Curren t Tax (a)

MAT Credit en titleme nt of earlier years writte n off

Deferred Tax Expens e

T otal Defer red Tax (b)

T ax expense for the yea r

(b) Amounts re cognised in other compreh ensi ve income

As at
3 1 M ar ch 2023

30,928. 44

26,042.33

23,323.33

17,148.22

2,2 10.16

3,902.2 1

34 ,086.34

23,759 .33

5,772.50

As at
31 March 2023

1,751.48

1,751.48

1,751.48

As at
31 March 2022

36,895 .29

30,464.56

22,436.17

18,252 .65

l4 ,197.10

29,588 .88

23,385 .17
10,249.18

3,38 1. 16

As at
31 March 2022

4,798.87
4,798.8 7

4,798 .87

For th e year ended March 31, 2023 T ax (expense) Net of tax
ben efit

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasur ements of the defined benefit 2.70 (0 .68) 2.02
plans

For the year end ed Ma rch 31, 2022 Tax (expen se) Net of tax
ben efit

Remeas urernents of the defined benefit (8 .52) 2.14 (6.38)
plans

(c) Re con ciliati on of effec t ive lax rat e

Particulars

(Lo ss) before tax
Tax Expense

Adjusted PBT
(Lo ss) before tax

Tax using domesti c tax rates @25 .17% DTN(DTL}

Deferred tax assel(DT A) not created on business loss

Deferred lax Liability ( DT L) on CCD Fair valuation

Deferred tax Liabi lity o n Depreciation
Deferred tax Liabili ty On W.D.V
Expenditure on CSR

Deferred tax Liability on INDAS adj ustme nt

Opening difference

Others

Tota l

As at
31 March 2023

(25,2 19.98)
1,751 .48

(25 ,219 .98)

6,347.87
(6,227.06)

(267.26)

(99.93)

(26 .53)

(1 ,270 .92)

(84 .38)

( 123.27)

0 ,75 1.48)

As at
3 1 March 2022

5,247 .99
4 ,798.87

5,247 .99

( 1,320.92)

(24.59)

(3,87 1.90)

24 .06

(371.32)

(20 .33)

(262. 78)

1,048.92
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Note 43

Capital Management

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, cred itor and market confidence and to sustain future
development of the business. It sets the amount of capital requi red on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which
include capital and other strategic investments.

The funding requirement of the Group are met from fund and non- fund based working capital lines from various banks. Furthermore, the
Group has access to funds from compulsory convertible and non-convertible debentures from holding Group and other financial institution.
The Group' s policy is to use short-term and long-term borrowi ngs to meet ant icipated funding requirements.

The Group monitors capita l using a ratio of 'adj usted net debt' to ' adj usted equity' . For this purpose, adj usted net debt is defined as total
liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents. Adj usted
equity comprises all components ofequity other than amoun ts accumulated in the hedging reserve.

Total borrowings
Less: Cash and cash equiva lents (Note 12)

Adj listed net d ebt

Adjusted equity
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio

As at 31 M arch
2023
548,06 1.40

1,635.54
546,425.86

(240,799.31)
(2.27)

As at 31 March
2022
200,434.60

5,458.24

194,976.36
(273,954.04)

(O.7l)
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Not e 44
Disclosure pursu ant to Ind AS 19 on "Employee Ben efits"

(i) Co ntribution 10 Provident fund

Contribution to provident fund recognised as an expense under "Employee bene fits expense".

(ii) Defin ed Benefit Plans

31 March 2023

4.44

3 1 Ma rch 2022

22.93

These de fined benefit plans expose the Group to actuaria l risk such 8S longitivity risks. interest rate risks , market (investment) risks.

Gratuity
The Group h3S a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who h3Scompleted five years or more of service gets a gratuity on death or resignation or
retirement ca lculated as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 with no ceiling.

C hange in the defined benefi t obligation
Liability at the beginning of the period

Interest Cost
Current Service Cost

Benefit Paid

Actuarial Loss on obligations

Liabilities assumed

Liability a t the end of th e yea r

3 1 Ma r ch 2023

46.99
0.28
2.44

(46.68)

(2.70)

0.33

3 1 March 2022

57.80

5.00
1.97

(31.36)

8.52
5.06

46.99

II Amount Recogn ised in th e Balance Sheet

Liability at the end of the year 0.33 46.99

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year - -
Net Defined benefit liability 0.33 46.99

A mo unt recogni sed in th e Balance Shee t 0.33 46.99

III Expen ses Reco gnised in th e statemen t of profit a nd loss and other comprehen sive incom e
Current Service Cost 2.44 1.97
Interest Cost 0.28 5.00
Liability acquired on acquisition / (settled on Divestiture) (1.82) 5.06
Ex pens e Recognised in sta te ment of profit and loss 0.90 12.03

Ne t Actuarial Loss to Be Recognised (2.70) 8.52

Expense Recognised in statement of other comprehensive income (2.70) 8.52

IV Balanc e Shee t Reconciliation

Ope ning net liabilily
Expense as above

Employers contribution (paid )
Liabilities ass umed & actuarial changes

Amo unt recognised in Balan ce Shee t

46.9 9

2.72
(46.68)

(2.70)

0.33

57.80
6.97

(31.36)

8.52

41.93
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(lv) Defin ed Benefit Plans (Col/til/li ed)

Gra tuity (Continued)

V Actu arial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Salary escalatio n
Attrition rate

Mo rtali ty ra te during employment - Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012- (4)

31 March 2023

7.25%
8.00%

25.00%

31 March 2022

6. 10%
9.00%

20.00%

Estimates of future salary increases , considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as
supply and deman d in the employment market.
The Group's liability on account of gratuity is not funded and hence, the disclosures relating to the planned assets are not applicable.

As at March 31, 2023, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 7 years (Marc h 31, 2022: 3 years)

VI Exp erience Ad iu stm ents:

Defined benefit obligation
Plan assets
(Defici t)
Exoerience adiustment on DIan liabilities
Experience adjustment on plan assets

31 March 2023

0.33

0.33
(2.70)

31 March 2022

46.99

46.99
8.52

Sens itivity analysis

The sensit ivity of the defined bene fit obligation as at the balance sheet date, to a change to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions , holding other
assum ptions constant, would have affected the de fined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Discou nt rate ( -1+ 0.50% moveme nt)
Salary escalation ( -IT 0.50% moveme nt)
Attrition Rate ( -1+ 50% movement)

(vii) Other long term employment benefits

Comp ensated absences

31 March 2023
Decrease Increase

7.0% -6.4%
-6.4% 6.9%
66.9% -44.0%

31 March 2022
Decrease Increase

3.4% -3.2%
-3.1% 3.3%
5.3% -2.9%

The liability towards compensated absences for the year ended 31 March 2023 recognised in the Balance Sheet based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method amounted to lNR 4.31 lacs (31 March 2022: 36.50 Lacs) and the charge to the Statement of profit and loss amounted to INR
0.65 lacs (3 1 March 2022: lNR (7. 15) lacs).
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Note 45
Rela ted Party Disclosu res

Nature of r elationship

Holding Company

Joint Venturers

Ultimate holding company

Fellow subs idiaries

Name of the entity

Tata Realty and Infrastructu re Limited (Upto 7 July 2022)

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited (from 8 July 2022)
CPP Investment Board Private Holdings (4) Inc (from 8 July 2022)

Tala Sons Private Limited (Upto 7 July 2022)

TRIL IT4 Private Limited (UpIO7 July 2022)

Tala AIG Genera l Insurance Limited (Upto 7 July 2022)

Tata Consultancy Services Limited (TCS) (Upto 7 July 2022)
Tata Communications Limited (Upto 7 July 2022 )
Tril Bengaluru Consultants Private limited (Upto 7 July 2022)

There are no spec ific Key Managerial Personnel CKMP') in the the Company, however Group Company (one of
the joi nt venturer) is supporting the Company through their KMPs without cross charge.
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Related party disclosu res (Continued)

Related Party Transactions

For the year For the Period

Sr . No. Part}' Name Nature of Transaction ended 31 2 November

March ~02J 2021 to 31
March 2022

I Tal a Realty and Infrastructur e Limited AsSCI mana gement fees incurred 1 , ~93 . 8 9 2508.70
Inter-est expense on CCO 1.58
Core tea sing Fees 133.29
Transfer of Gratuity & leave on employee transfer 63.42
Inter co rporate depos it received (unsecured} 100.00 125.00

Bank Guarantee cornissio u incurred 0 0 behalf o f Co mpany
15.48 -by related party

Acquisition of Investment s in TRlL lnfopar k Limited 388.299.17
Expenses paid on behalf of related party 6.79
Finance costs incurred 20.25 2.100.24
Issue of Shares 3.823.20 1.00

2 Tala Co nsultancy Services Revenue from Operating Lease agreeme nts with tenants 1.226.24 2,364.98

3 Tara AIG GcoerallnsUtance Company Limited Insur ance expenses incurred 81.93

4 Tala Communications Limited Revenue from Orerarine Lease agreement s wi th tenan ts IOA8 19.93
Tril Bengaiuru Consultants Private limited Manp ower coe sultancv expenses 3 19.24

Exnec ses incurred 0 0 behalf of company by related party 17.08 -
Transfer of Gratuitv & leave on emolovee transfer 135 2 -

5 CPP Investment Board Private Holdings (4) loco Issu e of Sbares(induding premium} 56.300.96
Issue of NCD 68.110.00

6 TRll. IT4 Private Limited Issue a[ NeD 70.890.00 .
Finan ce costs 5 .320.19

The significa nt re lated par ty balances as at the year end a rc as rollo\\"s:

Name of related parry As at As at
31 March 2023 31 Ma rch 2022

Payable.

I Tala Really and Infrastructure Limited
Asset management services 611.69
Inter corpora te deposit received (unsecured) 225.00 125.00
Acquisition of Investment s in TRlL lnfopark Limit ed 388.299.17
Expenses paid on beha lf of related party 6.79
Interest accrued bot not due 0 11 borro w ings 20.25 0.22
Transfer of Gratui ty &. leave OIlemployee trans fer 63.42 -

2 Ta ra Consultancy Services
Interest free security de posits 2.583 .27 2.:583.27

3 Tuta Communications Limited

Interest free security deposits 5.66 5.66

4 Tril Bengaluru Cnnsultants Private limited

Transfer of Gratui ty &. leave on empl oyee trans fer 6.29

5 CPP Inves tm en t Board Pr-ivate Ho lding s (4) Inc .

N O D Con verti ble Debentures issued 68. 110.00

6 TRIL IT4 Prfvate Limited

Non Convertibl e Debentures issued 76.210.19 -

Receivab les

Trade recei vables, T~t3 Ceusultancy Services 392.05 375 .82
2 Ta la Communica tions Limited 14.04 2.03



IN_OPARK PROPERT IES L L\IITED

Notes to the Consojlda ted financial statements foc th e r ea r ended 31 Mar-ch 2023
(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs)

Nol, 46
Additional information pursuant (0 paragraph 11 3 of Division II of Schedule 11110 the Companies ACI 20 t 3- ' General insrrucricns (or the preparationof consolidated financial statements' of Drvisjcn Uof Schedule III

Pa rt A

Marth 20n

Net Assets Sha re in profit or loss Share in other comprehens ive Share In total compre henstve
(To tal Assets - To ta l LiabilH!c-s ) Income inco me

Name or tile ent ity
As a % o(

A5a.%of consoli dated As a % or total
consolidated Amount

As a % of consolidated
Arneunt other Amount comprehens ive Amount

net assets
prol1lor loss

ccrnprebeuslve Income
income

Pa rent

lnfopark Properties Limited 23.92<110 35.287.47 98.10% (24.740.02 ) 0.00% - 91.7 3% (24.740 .01)

Subsidiaries

Indian
TRIL Infopark Limited 76.08% 112.21::LJ9 1.90% (479 .97) 100.00% 2.02 8.27% (2,229.43)

Total 147.499 .86 (25,219.99) 2.02 (26.969 .45)

Adjustments arising out of consolidation 388,299.17 - - (0.01)
Tot al (140 .799.3 1) (25.219 .98) 2.02 (26.969 .44)



INFO PAR K PRO PERT IES LI MITED

Notes 10 the Consolidated financial sta teme nts for the- year- en ded 31 March 2023
(Currency: Lndianrupees in lakhs)

ParlB

Name (If the entity Repurtl ng Exchange Share Capital Reserv e . nd Total Assets Total Liab lllfles Invest ment Tumovcr Z To la l Income pront Before Provision Profit Aft er Proposed 1'/9 of
Currency Rate Surplus Total Revenue T ax for Taxutlon Taxation Dividend Sharehcldl ng

Parent

Infopark Properties Limited [NR 1.00 7.~98.44 27.789.03 389.275.79 (353.988.32) 388.299.17 200.00 200.00 (24.740.02) - (24.740.02) -
Subsldlarles
Ind ian
'I'RIL Infepark Limited INR 1.00 130.000 .00 (17.787.6 1) 338 .165.03 (225.952.64 ) 251.66 47 .449.97 48.575.2 1 (479.96] ( 1.75 1.48) (2.23 1.44) 100.0011/0

TOlaJ 137,498.44 10,001.42 727,440.82 (579,940.96 ) 388,550.83 47,649.97 48,775.2 1 (25,219.98) (1,7 5 1.48) 126,97 1.46)



rade Receiva ble aa etna ana VSI$ rom( e ( ue date 0 : payment}

Particulars As at31 March lO23 To tal
Unbl tled Current but Less than 6 6 mnnths . 1 1-2 Year, 2 -3 Year' More than 3
revenue not due months year Years

(i) Undisputed - Considered good 8 17.83 56 1.52 618.62 55.32 2,053.29

(ii) Uodisputed - Credit impaired - -
(iii) Disputed - Consi dered good - -
(iv) Disou, ed . Considered doubt ful - -

INFOPARf{ PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notes Co the Consolidated financia l statements for' the )"car ended 31 MIoIICh. 2023
(Currency: indianrupees in lakhs )

Not.47
T I . [f h I

Particulars As at 31 Ma rch 2022 Tntal
Unbill .d Curren t but Less than 6 6 months , 1 1 - 2 Years 2 ·3 Years More than 3
revenue not due months vear Yea rs

(i) Undisp uted . Consid ered good 272.03 954.85 454 .40 14 .55 60.30 30.93 - 1,787 .06

(ii) Undisp uted - Credit impaired
(iii) Disputed- Considered good - - -
(iv) Disput ed - Credit Unpaired -

Note 48
Trade Payable age ing analy sis

Particulars As at 3! Morell 2023 T oto!
Not Due Less than I 1-2 Years 2 -3Years Mnre than 3

vear Year s
(i)MSME - 13.53 - - 13.53

(ii) Others 2.269.16 593 .34 2.84 - 2,865 .34

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -
(iv) Disnured dues . Others -

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 T ota l
Not Due Less than I 1 - 2 Years 2-3 Years Mere tha n J

year Years
(i) MSi\.[E -
(ii) Others 1.170.54 1.187.00 44 .54 2,402 .08

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - -
{iv} Disput ed dues , Others - -



INfOP ARK PROPERTIESLIMITED
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs)
Note 49
Other Statutory Inform ation
(i) No company in the Group has any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pendingagainst them for holding any Benanti property,

Iii) No company in the Group has any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) No company in the Group has any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered wid, ROC beyond the statutory period.

(iv) No company in the Group has traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Group has nor been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank of financial instituuion or any other Lender.

(vi) The Group is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Company Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) RUles, 2018 (as amended).

(vii) TileGroup have 1101advanced or loaned or invested funds 10 any adler personts) or entity(ies), including foreignentities (Inlennediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediaryshall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest inother persons or entuies Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(bl provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(viii) The Group have nOI received any fund fromany personts) or entityt ies), includingforeignentities (Funding Party) with the understanding(whether recorded inwritingor otherwise) that the Group shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfof the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, securityor the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(ix) No company inthe Grouphas any such transactionwhich is notrecordedin thebooks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosedas income during the year in the lax. assessments under (he IncomeTax Act) 1961 (such as, search or
surveyo r any other relevantprovisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).



INFOPARK PROP ERT IES LL~l rrED

Notes to the Cocsc tlda red Ilna nclal i ta tCJT1C'IJt5 for th e year ended 3 ] M areh 2023

(CllrreJlQ'" Jlldil1JJ r upees i ll lokll$)

50 Acquisit ion of a sub sidiary (Comm on cnntrul acquisftlun dc flclt)

The company has acquired entire shareholding ofInI infopark Limited (T Il.} from Tata reality Infrastructure limited (TRll.~ at a consideration of !NR 3,882.99 crcrcs on "17
Jun e 2022. The company is in process of Merger with Tll, to synergisc the operation and manage effectiv ely. TIle company has f iledthe merger petiiton with NelT under jo int/
commo n control and shall account for amalgamation of the Transferor company in itsbooks of accounts in comp liance with the Indian Accounting Standards and the genera lly

A Corui deratJ on

Particula rs

Consideration paid in Cash

B T he details of s uch acquislLJon ar e:as set out in the ta ble below:

ill

l'- in lukhs ]
Pa rticulars Amount

Value of Identi fied as sets acquired

Procertv . nlant and cqoipmerus 87.80
Investment property L65.091.87
Investm ent property under construction 43.117.76
Right of use asse t L22.560.48
Other uen-curre nt assets L4.158. L7
Current Assets
-Cash and cash equivalents 2,359.51
-Trade receivables 2,037.17
-Invemories
-Bank balance o ther than cash and cash equivale nts 1,881,46
-Other current assets 2.265.26

Tota l Value of iden tifie d Assets aco ulre d {a} 353,660.48
Va lue or Liab lUties assumed
C urre nt UabUltie.s

-Borrcwinas 5.000.00
-Prov isi ons 26.32

·Trade pavables 957.40
-Other currentliabilities 2,218.28
-Other financial liabilities 18.774.58
Non-Cc eren r Liabiliti es

-Borrowines 256.616.17
-Provisions 71.28
-Other financialliabitir ies 1L.979.95
-Deferred Ta;x
-Ourer Noncurren tl iabi lities 1.831.L 4

T ot al va lue or Uablllties ass umed bl 307 485. L2
Net Assets la-b) 46,175.36

f' L kJ. d.. . h b
Common control acquisition deficit

Cammon control accnnsmo n deficit arisin g from the:acqurstucn as een recogmse as a llows ( In a lS)

Note Aml

Considerati on A 388,299. L7
Net assets as 0" .2November 201 1 taken over B 46,175.36
Other Equity on conversion ofcompu lsory convertible deb entures into equity shares for the f .Y 2 1-22 C 25.000.00
Opening Reserve defic it ofSubisi diary as on 02 Novell1bC1202L 0 (58,824.63)
Commo n eontrot acquis it ion d d'idl (A-B -C+ Dl (258.299.18

C

E Mcamremen r of Asse ts & L iabiJJties
TIle valuation tec hniques used fo r measuring the materia l asse ts acquired and liabilities assumed were as follows ;

Assets cnasldere d Valua tion Meth od
Property. Plant and Equ ipment , tnvestmcnt Propert y and Right af Use assets Book Value
Invento ry Book Value

Net Working Capita l o ther than Inventory [i.e.• Trade: receivable and o ther CUTTe n! assets and liabilities} Book Value

Borrowings Book Value



INFOPARK PROPERTIES LIMITED
Notes to the Consolida ted Ilnanelal statements for the year- ended 31 Mard 2023

(Currency : Jrrdian rupees in lakhs)

NOle S1
Even ts aft er th e balance sheet date

There were "0 signiIlcao( adj usting events that occurred subsequent to [he reponing period e ther than any events disclosed In the relevant notes.

Not e 52

Previous Year 's Figures
Previous period figures have been regroup ed I reclassifie d wherever necessary, to confirm 10 currenI period's classification in order 10 comply with

the requ ireme nts of the ame nded Sc hedule IIIla the Companies Act, 20 13.

For B S R & Co. LLP

Chartered Accoun tants
(Firm's Regis tration No. 10 1248W/w· 1000 22)

For a nd on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Infopark Properties Limlfed
e lN: U70 L09TN2 021 PLe 147646

Farbad BamJI
Partner

Membership No; J05:l34

Mumbai
Dated: 2J May 2023

Sanj ay DUll
Director
DIN: 0525 1670

Jagatpal Singh
CompanySecretary
Membership No: A490 06

Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2023

RHesh Saebdev

Directo r

DIN: 080 99511



Infopark Properties Limited
Statemen t pursuan t to first proviso to sub-secti en (3 ) of sectio n 129 of the COmpanies AC'.:, 2013 . read with rule S of Companies (Accounts) Ru1es. 2014 in t h(> prescribed Fonn AOC-1

SUlte-merrt contain ing salient features of the financi",t statement of S(Jbsidiari~ I As.sod~t~ cemparries I Jo1nt venecres

P¥t A: Subsic6..1"ie'S:

Amt in Lacs

I !\
Fteporting period Exchan~ rate as

The! date since for the subsidiary Dnth9 ~dablo
Provtsion

Sr. wilen coneeroed, tf ReportinK of the-re~e¥ant Reserves a Total (Loss) before (Loss) afte r Proposed " ofName of the subsidiary Shor. Cap""1 Tatar Assf!ots Lnvestmen ts Turnover for
No. w bsidiary W2lS different from the currency fiJ1.ar'll::iel year in Surpl us Liabi.nties taxat10n

taxa tion
taxatio n dividend shareholdinr ..

>cqu1red holding company ·s '='" of foreig n

I fe-porting: period subsfdiarie-s
I

I A Inrooark prccertr es Limited J<A 31·"""'·20 23 Indian P"uoe&S 1.00 7.49 8.44 27,789. 03 389.27S. 79 353.988 . 32 ]8 8 ,~99. 1 7 t 200 .00 I 124,7'10.02)1 (24.7-40.02. i Parent

I Subsidfaries: I 1 I I i I !
1 1 n UL InfoO<l'"limi ted I 26·Jun·2 022 31·_·2023 Indian Ruoees 1.00 I 130.000 .00 / 17,787. 611 338,16S.03 215. 952 ... 251.66 I 47.449.97 1 1479.9611 1, 7S1.4lI 12.231.441 i 100'.1"

... " lndudes6 'Snares. or INR10 ~ach held JClintty 'With certa1n fndfv1 dua(sand 1 Share with Tala r"E! aUty ;:,nd Infrastructure urrrreo.

A.ddrtional details:

Name-of wbsidiaries which ere y~ (D cemenene e operation

NL L
Nbm~ or SLIb1idIAIi l:'$ which hz 'm ~L't\ llqu1d21[foc$ Of~Jd during th~ yce r

1 NLL

III Name of subsidiarie s which have be-en merged durin g tht year

1 NIL

For Infopark?rope-m es limitQd
CLN: U70109TN2021PLC147646

=- ~lj.tt
======~--=-

sanjay Dun
onecrc r
OLN . 052516 70

P lZlce ~ Mumbai

Dote; 13 ~y 2023

~
~.Ji-F

'\f L,J"~~
.'\\( r::
~~chdev
Dlrec.tor
OLN ' oa099S11

;2~
COmpany secretary
t,terntership No: A49006




